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March 23,2000 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Blanca S. Bayo 

Florida Public Service Cornmission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

6- ,' 
Director, Division of Records & Reporting GI:? T? cij 

* a 0  W 

000 S Y 5 - Z  

Re: Application fcrr Authority to Provide Interexchange 
Telecommunications Sentice Within the State of Florida by SBC 
National, Inc. d/b/a SBC Telecom, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed for &g on behalf of SBC National, Inc. d/b/a SBC Telecom, Inc. 
its Applicahon for Authority t o  Provide are the original  and 12 copies of 

Interexchange Telecommmications Service Within the State of Florida. 

For our records, p:lease acknowledge your receipt of this filing on the 
enclosed copy of this letter. Thank you for your consideration. 

Karen ID. Walker 

KDW:kjg 
Enclosure 

cc: Thomas E. William!;, 111 (wlenclosure) 
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HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP 
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- 

19 
March 23, 2000 

Pay W EIXI&C& Fiftp D 0 : L l ~ s  and oO/l- DOLLARS $ 250.00 

T O  
THE 

ORDER 
OF Florida public Senice commission 

FIRST UNION NATIONAL BANK OF FLORiI3A 
ST. PETERSBURG. FLORIDA 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES 
TWO SIGNATURES REQUl REO EOQ a M O U N T q  OVER 81DOD.00 

11' 2 5 L O 8  7 211' 7 ' .  

. . -  . .  

DETACH AN0 RETAIN THIS STATEMENT 
THE ATTACHED CHECK IS  IN PAYMENT OF ITEMS DESCRIBED BELOW. 

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP I F  NOT C O R I ~ E C T  PLEASE N O T I F Y  us PROMPTLY NO RECEIPT DEStRED. TL 2 5 I 0 8 7 2 
DATE 

03/23/00 

LB 

DESCRIPTION 

Florida Public Service Mssion  
m 
F E n 3  Fee for IXC Application 
61042-1 

AMOUNT I 

250.00 
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** FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ** 

- DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS 
BUREAU OF SERVICE EVALUATION 

APPLICATION FORM 
for 

AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE 
INTEmXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE 

WI'rHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

00034s--77 

Instructions 

+ This form is used as an application for an original certificate and for approval of the 
assignment or transfer of an existing certificate. In case of an assignment or transfer, the 
information provided shill be for the assignee or transferee (See Appendix A). 

+ Print or twe all responm to each item requested in the application and appendices. If an 
item is not applicable, please explain why. 

4 Use a separate sheet for leach answer which will not fit the allocated space. 

+ Once completed, submilt the original and six (6 )  copies of this form along with a non- 
refundable application fee of $250.00 to: 

Fl.orida Public Service Commission 
Division of Records and Reporting 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

Note: No filing fee is required for an assignment or transfer of an existing 
certificate to another certificated company. 

+ If you have any questi0n.s about completing the form, contact: 

Fllorida Public Service Commission 
Division of Communications 
Bureau of Certification and Evatuation 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tiallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6600 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (1 2/96) 

25-24.471, and 25-24.473,25-24.480(2). Page 1 of 16 I I i -  I I I  

i! 3 6 8 8 i!,!\( 23 g Required by Commission Rule Nos,. 25.24-470, 
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1 .  This is an application for 4 (check one): 

Original certifl cate (new company) 

Approvall of transfer of existing certificate: 
Example, a non-certificated company purchases an existing certificated 
company and desires to retain the authority of both certificates. 

Approvall of assignment of existing certificate: 
Example, a non-certificated company purchases an existing company and 
desires to retain the certificate of authority rather than apply for a new 
certificate:. 

Approva I for transfer of control: 
Examnle, a company purchases 51% of a certificated company. 
Commission must approve the new controlling entity. 

The 

2. Name of company: 

SBC National, brc. d/b/a SBC Teiecum, Inc. 

3. Name under which the applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.): 

SBC Telecorn, htc. 

4. Official mailing address (including street name & number, post office box, city, 
state, zip code): 

SBC Telecom, IRE 
175 E. Houston Street 
San Antonio, Teras 78205 
Atfn: Vice President and General Coumsel 

5. Florida address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state, zip 
code): 

None at this time!. 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473,25-24.4;30(2). Page 2 of 16 

~ - . . . .. . . . . 
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6.  

7 

Select type of buisiness your company will be conducting J (check all that apply): 

(4 ) Fwcilities-based carrier - company owns and operates or plans to own 
and operate telecommunications switches and transmission facilities in 
F 1 o ri d a. 

0 

Operator Service Provider - company provides or plans to provide 
alternative operator services for IXCs; or toll operator services to call 
aggregator locations; or clearinghouse services to bill such calls. 

Reseller - company has or plans to have one or more switches but 
primarily leases the transmission facilities of other carriers. Bills its own 
customer base for services used. 

Switchletis Rebiller - company has no switch or transmission facilities but 
may have: a billing computer. Aggregates traffic to obtain bulk discounts 
from und,erlying carrier. Rebills end users at a rate above its discount but 
generally below the rate end users would pay for unaggregated traffic. 

Multi-Location Discount Aggregator - company contracts with 
unaffiliated entities to obtain bulkhlume discounts under multi-location 
discount plans from certain underlying carriers, then offers resold service 
by enrolling unaffiliated customers. 

Prepaid Debit Card Provider - any person or entity that purchases 800 
access from an underlying carrier or unaffiliated entity for use with 
prepaid debit card service a d o r  encodes the cards with personal 
identification numbers. 

Structure of organization: 

( ) Individual ( J )  Corporation 
( ) Foreign C0:rporation ( ) Foreign Partnership 
( ) General Partnership ( ) Limitedpartnership 
( ) O ~ e r , -  

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule NOS;. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). Page 3 of 16 



8. If iudividuai, provide: 

Name: Not a,crulicable 

Title: 

Address: 

CitylS tatelzip:_ 

Telephone No:- Fax No.: 

Internet E-Mail Address: 

Internet Website Address: 

9. If incorporated in Florida, please provide proof of authority to operate in 
Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State corporate registration number: 

Not apphable 

10. If foreim coraoration, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(b) The Florida Secretary of State corporate registration number: 

11. If usinp fictitious name-d/b/a, provide proof of compliance with fictitious name 
statute (Chapter 865.09, FS) to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State fictitious name registration number: 

G99340900047 See Exhibit A. 

12. If a limited liabjlitv aartnershia, provide proof of registration to operate in 
Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State registration number: 

Not applicable 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos;. 25.24470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473,25-24.480(2). Page 4 of 16 



13. 

14. 

1s. 

16. 

If a Dartnership, provide name, title and address of all partners and a copy of the 
partnership agree:ment. 

Name: 

Titie: 

Not Applicable 

Address: 

C itylS t a t e/Zip :- 

Telephone No:- Fax No.: 

Internet E-Mail Address: 

Internet Websitie Address: 

If a foreim limited PartnershiD, provide proof of compliance with the foreign 
limited partnership statute (Chapter 620.169, FS), if applicable. 

(a) The Floriida registration number: Not applicuble 

Provide FEID Number (if appIicable): 74-2899863 

Provide the following (if applicable): 

(a) Will the name of your company appear on the bill for your services? 

( . / )Yes  

(b) Tf not, who will bill for your services? 

Name: Nut applicable 

Title: 

Address: 

City/State/Zip:- 

Telephone No:- Fax No. : 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25,24470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473,25-24.480(2). Page 5 of 16 
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17. 

18. 

How is this information provided? 

Who will receive the bills for your service? 

Residentia'l Customers ( J )  Business Customers 
PATs providers ( 1 PATs station end-users 
Hotels & motels ( ) Hotel & motel guests 
Universitie:s ( ) Universities dormitory residents 

( Other: (specify) 

Who will serve a.s liaison to the Commission with regard to the following? 

(a) The application: 

Bruce May, Esq. 
HOLLAND & KNZGHT LLP 
31 5 Cdhoun Street, Suite 600 
Tallahamee, FL 32301 
(850) 224- 7000 (telephone) 

dbm ay@lk klaw. cum (e-m ail) 
(850) 224-8832 VU) 

Thomas W. Hartmam, Esq. 
Vice Prexident, General Counsel 
and Secretary 
SE C Telrwom, Inc. 
175 E. Houston Street, Room 1256 
San Antonio, Texas 78205 
(21 0) 35'-3427 (telephone) 
(21 0) 35i!-3630 WU) 
thartma@orp. sbc. cum (e-mail) 

OF COUNSEL: 
Willium A. Adums, Esq. 
ARTER & HABDEN LLP 
One Columbus 
10 West Broad Street, Suite 21 00 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 
(614) 221-3155 (telephone) 

wadum s@apterh adden. corn (e-m ais) 
(614) 221-0479 viuc) 

@) Official point of contact for the ongoing operations of the company: 

Kevin M. Chapman 
Director- Reguluio y Relations 
SBC Telt!com,Inc. 
I75 E. Houston Street 
Room 4-iP-06 
San Antawio, Texas 73205 
(210) 351'-5093 (telephone) 

kchapma@orp. sbc. corn (e-mad) 
(210) 554-7136 VQX) 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (1 2/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos;. 25.24470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473,25-24.480(2). Page 6 of 16 
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(c) Complaintsfinquiries h m  customers: 

Jacqueliite Luzier 
Executive Director-Custom er Care 
SBC Teiticom, Inc. 
5850 W. .Cas Positas 
Room 756 
Pleasan ton, Cali$orn ia 94588 
(925) 466t-5390 (telephone) 
(925) 468-4724 vat) 
jll758@bcomm.com (e-mair) 

19. List the states in which the applicant: 

has opented as an interexchange telecommunications company: 

None at this time. 

has applications pending to be certificated as an interexchange 
telecommunications company. 

A rizuna, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maryland, Minnesota, 
Misslss@pi, New Hampshire, New Jersey, North Curoiiptia, Oregon, 
PenPrsylv,aPria, South Carolina, Tennessee, aped Utah 

is certificated to operate as an interexchange telecommunications 
company., 

Colorado, District of Columbia, Massachusetts, New Yurk, Virginia, 
Washington and West Virginia 

has been denied authority to operate as an interexchange 
telecomiunications company and the circumstances involved. 

None 

has had rqylatory penalties imposed for violations of telecommunications 
statutes and the circumstances involved. 

Nune 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nasi. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473,25-24.480(2). Page 7 of 16 



h. 

20. 

21. 

(f) has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange carrier, 
local exchange company or other telecommunications entity, and the 
circumstslnces involved. 

None 

Indicate if any ofthe officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders have 
previously been: 

(a) adjudged., bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony 
or of any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending 
proceeding. If so, please exdain. 

NO 

(b) an officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated 
telephone: company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. If no 
longer associated with company, give reason why not. 

Nu 

The applicant will provide the following interexchange carrier services J (check 
all that apply): 

a. M[TS with distance sensitive per minute rates 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

b. M[TS with route specific rates per minute 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

C. M[TS with statewide flat rates per minute (Le. not distance 
sensitive) 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule NOS;. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). Page 8 of 16 
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Method of access is 800 

d. MTS for pay telephone service providers 

e. B lock-of-time calling plan (Reach Out Florida, Ring America, 
etc.) 

f. 800 service (toll free) 

g* WATS type service (bulk or volume discount) 

Method of access is via dedicated facilities 
Method of access is via switched fadities 

h. 4 Private line services (Channel Services) 
(For ex. 1.544 mbs., DS-3, etc.) 

1. Travel service 

Method of access is 950 
Method of access is 800 

i 900 service 

k. 0,perator services 

Available to presubscribed customers 
AvailabIe to non presubscribed customers (for example, to patrons 

Available to inmates 
of hotels, students in universities, patients in hospitals). 

1. Services iincluded are: 

Stmation assistance 
Person-to-person assistance 
Directory assistance 
Operator verify and interrupt 
Conference calling 

22. Submit the proposed tariff under which the company plans to begin operation. 
Use the format required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example enclosed). 

See Exhibit E. 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12198) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos I 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473,25-24.480(2). Page 9 of 16 



23. Submit the following: 

A. Financial capability. 

The application should contain the applicant’s audited financial statements for 
the most recent 3 years, If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it 
shall so be stated. 

The unaudited financial statements should be signed by the applicant’s chief 
executed officer affirminn that the financial statements are true and correct and should 
in c 1 u d e : 

1. the balance sheet; 
2. the income statement; and 
3. statement. of retained earnings. 

See Exhlbit C. 

NOTE: This documentufion may include, but is not limited to, Jinanciul 
statements, a projected prof if and loss statement, credit references, credit bureau 
reports, and descriptions of business relationships with financial institutions. 

Further, the folllowing (which includes supporting documentation) should be 
provided: 

1. 
to provide the requested service in the geographic area proposed to be served. 

written txrhnrtion that the applicant has sufficient financial capability 

See Exhlbit C. 

2. 
to maintain the requested service. 

written txplanation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability 

See Exhlbit C. 

3. 
to meet its lease or ownership obligations. 

written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability 

See Exhlbid C. 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule NOS;. 25.24470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473,25-24.480(2). Page 10 of 16 



B. Managerial capability; give resumes of employeedofficers of the 
company that would indicate sufficient manageria1 experiences of each. 

See Exhibit D. 

C. Technicail capability; give resumes of employeedofficers of the company 
that would indicate sufficient technical experiences or indicate what company has been 
contracted to conduct tet:hnical maintenance. 

See Exhibit E. 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos;, 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). Page 1 I of I 6  



** APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATEMENT ** 

1. REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: I understand that all telephone 
companies must pay a regulatory assessment fee in the amount of .15 of one 
percent of its gross operating revenue derived from intrastate business. 
Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual 
assessment fee of $50 is required. 

2. GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone companies must pay 
a gross receipts t8ax of two and one-half Dercent on all intra and interstate business. 

3. SALES TAX: I: understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra 
and interstate revenues. 

4. APPLICATION FEE: I understand that a non-refundable application fee of 
$250.00 must be submitted with the application. 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Kevin M. Chapman 
Director-Regdato y Relations 
SBC Telecom, Inc. 
175 E. Houston Street 
Room 4-R-06 
San Antonio, Texas 78205 

Telephone No. (21 0) 351-5093 
Fax NO. (210) 554-7136 

ATTACHMENTS : 

A - CERTIFICATE SALE, TWLNSFER, OR ASSIGNMENT STATEMENT 
B - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS 
C - CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE NETWORK 
D - AFFIDAVIT 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.4;30(2). Page 12 of 16 

. .. ... 
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** APPENDIX A ** 

CERTIFICATE SALE, TRANSFER, OR ASSIGNMENT STATEMENT 

I, (Name) Not applicable t 

(Title) of 

(Name of Company) 

and current holder of Florida Public Service Commission Certificate Number # 

, have reviewed this application and join in the petitioner’s request for a: 

( }transfer 

( )assignment 

of the above-mentioned certificaite. 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Signature 

Title 

Address: 

Date 

Telephone No. 

Fax No. 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos.. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). Page 13 of 16 



** APPENDIX B ** 

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS 

A statement of how the: Commission can be assured of the security of the customer’s 
deposits and advance payments may be provided in one of the following ways (applicant, please 
4 check one): 

( 1 The applicant will not collect deposits nor will it collect 
payments for service more than one month in advance. 

(4 ) The applicant intends to collect deposits and/or advance 
payments for more than one month’s service and will file 
and maintain a surety bond with the Commission in an 
amount equal to the current balance of deposits and advance 
payments in excess of one month. 
(The bond must accompany the application.) 

See Exhihit F. 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Signhture u 

Kevin M. Chapman 
Direc for-Regulaiory Relations 
SBC Telecom, Inc. 
I75 E. Houston Street 
Room 4-R-06 
San Antonio, Texas 78205 

3/2 I z/&J 
/ Date 

Telephone No. (21 0) 351-5093 
Fax NO. (210) 554-7136 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos.. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). Page 14 of 16 



CURRENT FLORIDA 

** APPENDIX C ** 

INTRASTATE SERVICES 

Applicant has ( 
Florida. 

) or has mot ( .\I ) previously provided intrastate telecommunications in 

If the answer is &, fully describe the following: 

a) What services have been provided and when did these services begin? 

b) If the services an: not currently offered, when were they discontinued? 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Signature 

Kevin M. Chapman 
Director-Regulatory Relations 
SBC Telecorn, Inc. 
175 E. Houston Street 
Room 4-R-06 
Ssn Antonio, Texas 73205 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos,. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). Page 15 of 16 

3 / 2  L/UU 
/ / 

Date 

Telephone No. (210) 351-5093 
Fax NO. (210) 554-7136 



AFFIDAVIT 

** APPENDIX D ** 

By my signature below, I, the undersigned officer, attest to the accuracy of the 
information contained in this application and attached documents and that the applicant has the 
technical expertise, managerial ability, and financial capability to provide alternative local 
exchange company service in t h e  State of Florida. I have read the foregoing and declare that, to 
the best of my knowledge and belief, the information is true and correct. I attest that I have the 
authority to sign on behalf of my company and agree to comply, now and in the future, with all 
applicable Commission rules and orders. 

Further, I am aware that, pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida 
Statutes, “Whoever kniowingly makes a false statement in writing with the 
intent to mislead w public servant in the performance of his official duty shall 
be guilty of a misdemennor of the second degree, punishable as provided in s. 
775.082 and s. 775.083”. 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Kevin M. Chapman 
Director-Regulatory Relations 
SBC Telecom, Inc. 
I75 E. Houston Street 

San Antonio, Texas 78205 
ROOM 4-R-06 

156379.7 
6627 1 /85 130 

Tekphone No. (210) 351-5093 
Fax NO. (210) 554-7136 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule NOS;. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). Page 16 of 16 



EXHIBIT A 

Registration of Fictitious Name 

n 

. . .. ... .. . .. . . . .. ____ 



l a w  Offices 
n 

HOLLAND & KINIGHT LLP 

375 South Calhoun %eel 
Suite 600 
P.O. Drnvw 810 (ZIP 32302-0810) 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

850-224-7000 
FAX E O - 2 2 4 - a ~  
www.hklaw.com 

March 2,2000 

Atlanta 
Boston 
Fod Lauderdale 
Jacksonville 
Lakeland 
Me1 bourne 
Mexico City 
Miami 
Hew York 

D. BRUCE MAY 
850-4254607 

Northern Virginia 
Orlando 
Providence 
San Francisco 
St. Petersburg 
Tallahassee 
Tampa 
Washington, D.C. 
West Palm Beach 

Internet Address: 
dbrna@hklaw.com 

Blanca S. Bayo 
Director, Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: SBC N a t i o d ,  Inc. - Name Change on ALEC Certificate No. 7030 to  
SBC N a t i o d ,  Inc. &/a SBC Telecom, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

SBC National, Inc. is the holder of alternative local exchange company 
(“ALEC”) Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity No. 7030. On December 
6, 1999, SBC National, Inc. registered the fictitious name SBC Telecom, Inc. with 
the Florida Secretary of State. A copy of the registration is attached hereto as 
Exhibit “A.” 

The company will. do business in Florida under its fictitious name, SBC 
Telecom, Inc. The use of this fictitious name is only a name change, and does not 
involve any change in majority organizational control or other change in ownership. 

Please acknowledge the use of the name, SBC National, Inc. dlbla SBC 
Telecom, Inc. on ALEC CertScate of Public Convenience and Necessity No. 7030. 
The company is not yet providing service in Florida, and therefore, has not fled a 
price list with the Florida Public Service Commission. When the company files its 
price list, it will do so under the name SBC National, Inc. dlbla SBC Telecom, Inc. 

b 



Blanca S. Bay0 
March 2,2000 
Page 2 

Thank you for your assistance. Please let us know if you have any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP 

DBMkdw 

cc: Thomas E. Williams, I11 
Mark Ortlieb, Esq. 
William A. Adams, Esq. 

TAL1 #213434 v l  



SBC Telecom, Inc. 1. 
ncuriolrs H W  m b. R q L s m d  

2, I75 East Hwslon Street 
hiUw Wnu Or Businus Texas 78205 

San Antonio 
City state Zp code 

3. Florida County of principal place of business- 

4. FEI Number: 74-28999863 

h 

' FILED 
gg DEC -6 Pn 12: 35 

I I  IALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
SEC\lET f,:;c'i OF ST ATE 

4 

This space for offiie use only 

E 
0 
u 
.- 
U 

$ 

1. 
Last First M.I. 

2. 
tsst First M.I. 

stale Zip Code w State Zip Coda - - - - City 
SS#- - cllc ss- - ,-. 

8.Ownar(s) of Flctltlous Name Hi other Wan an IndlvIdual: (Use nn attachment if necessary): 

SBC Narional, he.  

175 East Houslon Sutet 

Snn Antonio Texas 78205 

Ftorida Registration Number F99 276 
F El Number: 74-2899863 

1 .  
Gdiiy Hame 

A d d m  

Gnu St& BP w4 

0 Applied for D Not Applicable 

2. 
Entity Nrms 

Florida Registration Number 
FEI Number: 

0 Applled for 0 Not Applicable 

1 (we) the undsrslgned, being Ihe sole (all tho) partyrb) ownlng Interest In the above kliiious name, cerlify that the lnfonatlon Indkcated on 
lhls form Is true and mecurate. I (w) turttlsr ceMy thst the lkiltloua name shown h S d c n  1 01 this farm 9 bo.? aduerllsad at least O ~ C B  h,a 
nswspapf as defined in chepta 50. l%W4 StaWIss, [fl the counly where the eppbnl's prhcipal place ol bosinssr lp &at&. f (wa) under. 
iYnd lh8t the Signature(s) beb&shsU hwr h e  same lagal offset as 8 made under oalh. (At t e s t  One Signatwe Reputred) 

Phone Number: Phone Number: 

FOR CANCELLATION COMPLETE SECTION 4 ONLY: 
FOR FlcTmOUS NAME OWNERSHIP CHANGE COMPLETE SECTIONS 1 THROUGH 4 

I 1 (we) the undersigned, hereby cancel the fictitious name 

Slgnaiure d Ownor Oat4 

I 
Mark the applicable boxes 

FILING FEE: $50 
Note: ~knowledgments/cerfica~es wllll be sent to the address In Section 1 only. 

[7 Certificate of Status- S i0  0 Certified Copy- $30 

CR4E-001 (N6)  
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SBC National, Inc. d/b/a 
SBC Telecom, Inc. 

F.P.S.C. Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 1 

SBC NATIONAL, INC. D/B/A 
SBC TELECOM, INC. 

FLORIDA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF 

This Tariff (“Tariff ’1 contains thr: descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing 
of service and facilities for iriterexchange telecommunications services provided by SBC 
National, Inc. d/b/a SBC Teleco:m, Inc., with principal offices at 175 East Houston Street, San 
Antonio, Texas 78205. This Tariff applies for services furnished within the State of Florida. 
This Tariff is on file with the Florida Public Service Commission, and copies may be inspected, 
during normal business hours, at the Company’s principal place of business. 
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A2PLICATION OF THE TARIFF 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

This Tariff sets forth the: service offerings, rates, terms and conditions applicable to the 
furnishing of intrastate interexchange private line communications Services by the 
Company to Customers within the Service Areas defined herein. 

The rates and regulation!; contained in this Tariff apply only to the Services furnished by 
Company and do not apply, unless otherwise specified, to the lines, facilities, or services 
provided by a Local Exchange Carrier or other common Carrier for use in accessing the 
Services of Company. 

The Company shall n0.t be deemed to have waived or impaired any right, power, 
requirement or option reserved by this Tariff (including, but not limited to, the right to 
demand exact compliance with every term and condition herein), by virtue of any custom 
or practice of the Company at variance with the terms hereof, or any failure, refusal or 
neglect of Company to1 exercise any right under this Tariff or to insist upon exact 
compliance with its terms, or any waiver, forbearance, delay, failure or omission by 
Company to exercise any right, power or option hereunder. 

The provision of Servic:es are subject to existing regulations and terms and conditions 
specified in this Tariff and may be revised, added to or supplemented by superseding 
Tariffs. 

The Company reserves the right to offer its Customers a variety of Services as deemed 
appropriate by the Company. 

Issued: [TBDl Effective: JTBDI 
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&lWLANATION OF SYMBOLS 

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below: 

D - Delete or Discontinue 

I - Change resulting in an increase to a Customer’s bill 

M- Moved from another Tariff location 

N - New 

R - Change resulting in a reduction to a Customer’s bill 

T - Change in text or regulation but no change in rate or charge 

Issued: TTBDI Effective: ITBDI 

Issued by: Kevin M. Chapman, Director-Regulatory Relations 
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SBC National, Inc. d/b/a 
SBC Telecorn, Inc. 

TARIFF FORMAT 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

Sheet Numbering - Sheet riurnbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. Sheets are 
numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are occasionally added to the Tariff. When a 
new sheet is added betwem sheets already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a 
new sheet added between sheets 14 and 15 would be 14. 1. 

Sheet Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right corner of each 
page. These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the 
FPSC. For example, the 4dh revised sheet 14 cancels the 3rd revised sheet 14. Because of 
various suspension periolds, deferrals, etc. the FPSC follows in their Tariff approval 
process, the most current siheet number on file with the FPSC is not always the Tariff sheet 
in effect. 

Paragraph Numbering: Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of 
coding is subservient to it!; next higher level: 

2. 
2.1 
2.1.1 
2.1.1 (A) 
2.1.1 (A).1 
2.1.1 (A).l.a 
2.1.1 (A). 1 .a.I 
2.1.1 (A). 1 .a.I.(i) 
2.1.1 (A).l.a.I.(i),(l). 

Check Sheets - When a Tariff filing is made with the FPSC, an updated check sheet 
accompanies the Tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheets contained in the Tariff with 
a cross-reference to the current revision number. When new sheets are added, the check 
sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated 
by an asterisk (*). There will be no other symbols used on this page if these are the only 
changes made to it ( ie . ,  h e  format, etc. remains the same, just revised revision levels on 
some pages). The Tariff user should refer to the latest check sheet to find out if st particular 
sheet is the most current rm file with the FPSC. 

Issued: ITBDl Effective: JTBD1 
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SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

1. Definitions 

Certain terms used generally throughout this Tariff are defined below: 

Advance Pavment: Part or all of a payment required before the start of Service. 

Amlicant: Any entity or individual who applies for Sewice under this Tariff. 

Authorized User: An end user authorized by the Customer to use the Service. 

B ellcore: An independent telecommunications research company, and its successors. 

Carrier: 
services. 

A company registered by the Commission to provide telecommunications 

Central Office: A local exchange switching unit that is used to interconnect Exchange 
Access Lines within a specified area. 

Channel or Circuit: A path for transmission between two (2) or more points having a 
bandwidth and termination of Customer’s own choosing. 

Commission or FPSC: The Florida Public Service Commission. 

Com~anv: SBC Natioml, Inc. d/b/a SBC Telecom, Inc. 

Contract: An agreement between Customer and Company in which the two (2) parties 
agree upon specificatiorrs, terms, pricing, and other conditions of Service. The Contract 
may or may not accompany an associated Service Order. 

Customer: A person, firm, corporation or other entity which orders or uses Service and, 
has agreed by signaturc or otherwise to honor the terms of the Service herein, and is 
responsible for the payment of rates and charges for Service to all Customer locations and 
for compliance with Tariff regulations. 

Customer Premises Eauiprnent V‘CPE’’): Equipment located at the Customer’s Premises 
for use with the Company’s Services. CPE can include, for example, a station set, 
facsimile machine, key system, private branch exchange (“PBX”), or other voice and data 
communication equipment. 

Is sued: TTB Dl Effective: ITBD] 
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Demarcation Point: 
facilities and the wiring a.t the Customer’s Premises. 

DlEnotes the point of interconnection between the Company’s 

Dewsit: Refers to a cash or equivalent of cash security held as a guarantee for payment 
of the charges for Serviws. 

Digital: A method of storing, processing and transmitting information through the use of 
distinct electronic or optical pulses that represent binary digits @its) 0 and 1. Digital 
transmissiodswitching tlxhnologies employ a sequence of discrete, individually distinct 
pulses to represent infomation, as opposed to the continuously variable signal of analog 
technologies. 

- DS-1: Digital Service, Level 1. A 1.544 Mbps dedicated Digital transmission connection 
furnished by the Company that may either be a connection between a Customer’s 
Premises and the Company’s Premises or a connection between two (2) Customer 
Premises . 
E-911: An emergency Service whereby a Customer dials a 91 1 emergency code and is 
then connected to a emergency agency responsible for the dispatch of emergency 
assistance. 

End User: The person or legal entity which uses the Service provided by the Company, 

- FCC: Federal Communications Commission. 

Holidays: New Yeas’s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, 
Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day, or any day which is a legally observed federal 
government holiday. TBD 

Individual Case Basis (“ICB”): A Service arrangement in which the regulations, rates 
and charges are developed based on the specific circumstances of the Customer’s 
requirements. 

Interexchanne Carrier (“IXC”): A long distance telecommunications services provider. 

InterLATA: An 1nterL.ATA call is any call that originates and terminates in a different 
LATA. 

IntraLATA: An IntraLA4TA call is any call that originates in one LATA and terminates 
within the same LATA. 

Issued: rTBDl Effective: [TBDl 
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LATA: LATA stands for Local Access Transport Area which is a geographic boundary 
established for the provision and administration of communications services. 

Local Exchange Carrier ("LEC"): A provider of local telephone service. 

LERG: Local Exchange Routing Guide. A Bellcore document which lists all North 
American Class 5 Offices (Central Off~ces; or end offices) and which describes their 
relationships to Class 4 Offices (Tandem Offices). 

Mhps: Megabits per second or millions of bits per second. 

Non-Recuminn Charge ('NRC''): The initial charge, usually assessed on a one-time 
basis, to initiate and estziblish Service. NRC includes, but is not limited to, charges for 
construction, installation, or special fees for which the Customer becomes liable at the 
time the Service Order is executed. 

NPA: Numbering plan area or area code. 

NXX: The first three digits of a seven-digit telephone number. 

Premises: Denotes a bluilding, a portion of a building in a multitenant building, or 
buildings on contiguous property (except railroad rights-of-way, etc.) not separated by a 
public thoroughfare. 

Private Line: A Private Line is a dedicated transmission Channel for full-time Customer 
use that is furnished to a Customer without an intermediate switching arrangement. 

Private Line Service: Cknotes non-switched point-to-point Service over fully dedicated 
lines. 

Rate Center: 
dependent rates. 

Denotes a geographically specified point used to determine distance 

Recurring Charges: Chiirges that are assessed for Services inchded within this Tariff on 
a recurring, monthly basis. 

Service: The telecommunications Services offered by the Company. 

Service Area: The area in which the Company provides Service. 

Issued :rTBDl Effective: JTBD] 
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Service Connection Chew: A onetime charge, which applies for Company work 
associated with activities to set uplchange accounts, including, but not limited to, Service 
Order issuance, programming, billing, etc., for installations, moves, changes, or 
rearrangements of Services andlor equipment. 

Service Order: The request for facilities or Service by an Applicant or Customer. The 
request may be in writing, or orally, at the Company’s discretion. Acceptance by the 
Company initiates the respective obligations of the parties as set forth therein and 
pursuant to this Tariff, but the duration of the Service is calculated from the Services Start 
Date. 

Station: Telephone equipment from or to which calls are placed. 

Telecommunications Re’lav Service I“TRS”1: Enables deaf, hard-of-hearing or speech- 
impaired persons who use a text telephone or similar devices, to communicate freely with 
the hearing population not using text telephone and visa versa. 

Termination of Service: Discontinuance of both incoming and outgoing Service. 

Trunk: A communications path, connecting two (2) switching systems in a network, used 
in the establishment of an end-to-end connection. 

Two-Wav: A Service alttribute that includes dial capabilities for outbound calls and can 
also be used to carry inbound calls to a central point for further processing. 

Underlying Carrier: A n y  Carrier that provides services resold by the Company pursuant 
to this Tariff. 

V & H: Vertical and hoirizontal geographic coordinates. 

Workinn Day: Any day on which the Company’s business office is open and the U.S. 
Mail is delivered. 

Issued: TTBDl Effective: JTBDI 
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2.1 Undertaking of the Com1,anY 

2.1.1 Scom 

(A) The Company undertakes to provide and is only responsible for the 
Services offered in this Tariff on the terms and conditions and at the rates 
and charges specified herein. The Company may offer various 
unregulated Services in conjunction with or ancillary to its regulated 
Services. The Company is not responsible to any other entity or its 
respective customers for any service provided by the other entity that 
purchases, access to the Company network or uses any of the Company’s 
facilities or Services, in order to originate or terminate its own services, or 
to communicate with its own customers. 

(B) The Company may rely on Underlying Carriers or other third parties to 
provide a portion of the Company’s Services. The Company reserves the 
right to change Underlying Carriers at any time. 

2.1.2 Shortage of Equipment and Facilities 

Service is offered subject to the availability of facilities, equipment, or systems; 
the Company‘s ability to fulfill the request for Sewice; and the provisions of this 
Tariff. Service is not offered where operating conditions do not permit. The 
Company resewas the right, without incurring liability, to refuse to provide or to 
limit Service to or from any location where the necessary facilities, equipment, 
systems, interconnection arrangements, billing arrangements, andor switch 
software are not available. 

2.1.3 Terms and Conditions 

(A) Minimum Contracts 

1. Except as otherwise provided herein, Service is provided and billed 
011 the basis of a minimum period of at least one (1) month, and 
shall continue to be provided on a monthly basis until canceled by 
the Customer. Unless othenvise specified herein, for the purpose of 
computing charges in this Tariff, a month is considered to have 
thirty (30) calendar days. All calculations of dates set forth in this 

Issued: rTBDl Effective: [TBDl 
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Tariff will be based on calendar days, unless otherwise specified 
herein. 

2. Thle Company may require a minimum Contract period longer than 
one (1) month at the same location in connection with special (non- 
standard) types or arrangements of equipment, or for unusual 
construction or special Service terms, necessary to meet special 
demands and involving extra cost or expense. 

Customers may be required to enter into written Service Orders which will 
contain or reference the name of the Customer, a specific description of 
the Service ordered, the rates to be charged, and the duration of the 
Services. Customers will also be required to execute any other documents 
as may be requested by the Company. 

Except as otherwise stated in the Tariff or by Contract, at the expiration of 
the initial term specified in the applicable Service Order, or in any 
extension thereof, Service shall continue on a month to month basis at the 
then currlmt Tariff rates until terminated by either party. The Company 
and Customer may agree that the Service shall automatically renew for the 
term of the initial Contract. Any termination shall not relieve Customer of 
its obligation to pay any charges incurred under the Service Order and this 
Tariff prior to termination. The rights and obligations that by their nature 
extend bleyond the termination of the term of the Service Order shall 
survive such termination. 

Another telephone company or provider of telecommunications service 
must not interfere with the right of any person or entity to obtain Service 
directly from the Company. The Customer is absolutely prohibited from 
reselling the Company's Services unless done in compliance with state 
and federal laws, mles and regulations, and with written permission fiom 
the Company. 

The Customer has no property right to the telephone number or any other 
call number designation associated with Services furnished by the 
Company. Except as provided by state or federal requirements, the 
Company reserves the right to change such numbers, or the Central Office 
designation associated with such numbers, or both, assigned to the 
Customer, whenever the Company deems it necessary to do so in the 
conduct of its business. 

IssuedgTBDl Effective: Jm 
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2.1.4 Notification of Semite-Affectiw Activities 

Where possible, the Company may, at its sole discretion, provide the Customer 
reasonable notification of Service affecting activities that may occur in normal 
operation of its business. 

2.1.5 Taxes. Surcharges. and Fees 

The Customer is responsible for the payment of any sales, use, gross 
receipts, universal service, excise, access, 9 1 1E911, Telephone Relay 
Service, subscriber line, franchise, occupation, business, license, privilege 
or other local, state, or federal charges or surcharges, however designated, 
including whether assessed directly on the Company or assessed on 
another company or carrier and passed on to the Company (hereinafter 
individually or collectively referred to as “Fees”), as determined and billed 
by the Gompany. All Fees imposed by state or local governments are 
listed as EL separate line item on the Customer’s bill. The rates for Services 
provided in this Tariff, unless otherwise specified herein, do not include 
Fees. Fees imposed by a particular jurisdiction (e.g., county or 
municipality) will be billed only to those Customers with lines in the 
affected &isdiction. When the Company by virtue of collecting Fees 
incurs significant costs that would not otherwise normally be incurred, all 
such costs shall be determined by the Company and billed, insofar as 
practical, to the Customers with lines in the affected jurisdiction. The 
Customer is responsible for any Fees that become applicable retroactively. 

Should a local, state or federal jurisdiction assert a right to impose Fees on 
the Comlmny’s operations, the Company may elect to bill the Customer 
and collect such Fees or it may elect not to do so, pending the conclusion 
of any cliallengcs to such jurisdiction’s right to impose Fees. If it has 
billed and collected the Fees and the Fees later are found to have been 
invalid and unenforceable, the Company shall credit or rehnd such 
amounts to affected Customers, less a reasonable administrative fee, only 
if the Fees collected were retained by the Company or the Fees delivered 
to the jurisdiction in question were later returned to the Company. If the 
Fees were paid to the jurisdiction in question and not returned to the 
Company, the Customer agrees that hishedits recourse is against the 
jurisdicti,on in question and not against the Company. The Customer 
specifically agrees to hold the Company harmless from any and all 
liability Tor Fees that were delivered to the jurisdiction in question and not 
retumed to the Company. 
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2.1.6 Interconnection with Other Carriers 

Interconnection with the facilities or service of other carriers shall be under 
applicable terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement. Any special 
interface equipment or facilities necessary to achieve compatibility between 
facilities of the Company and other participating Carriers will be provided at the 
Customer’s expense. 

2.2 Limitations on Liabilit~llndernnitv 

2.2.1 The Company shall not be liable to the Customer or Authorized User for, and the 
Customer and any Authorized User, jointly and severally, shall indemnify, defend 
and hold harmless the Company from, any allegation, claim, loss, damage, 
liability, defect, cost or expense resulting from or involving: 

(A) Libel, slander, or invasion of privacy from material, data, infomation or 
other content transmitted over the Company’s facilities; or 

(B) Patent or trademark infringement or other infringement of intellectual 
property rights including, but not limited to, copyrights, trademarks, and 
trade secrets, arising h m  (1) combining (or using in connection with) 
Company-provided Services and equipment with any facilities, services, 
functions, or products provided by the Customer or Authorized User or (2) 
use of Services, functions, or products the Company furnished in a manner 
the Compny did not contemplate. and over which the Company exercises 
no control. In the event that any such infringing use is enjoined, the 
Customer or Authorized User at its expense, shall obtain immediately a 
dismissal or stay of such injunction, obtain a license or other agreement so 
as to extinguish the claim of infringement, terminate the claimed 
infringinl; use, or modify such combination so as to avoid any such 
infringement; or 

(C) A breach in the privacy or security of communications transmitted over its 
facilities; or 

(D) Acts, rnktakes, omissions, intemptions, delays, errors or defects in 
transmission over Company’s facilities or equipment; or 

(E) Injuries to persons or property from voltages or currents transmitted over 
Cornpan!,-provided facilities caused by Customer-provided equipment or 
Premises wire; or 
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(F) The disccinnection of Service for failure to pay the charges billed to 
Customer,, including but not limited to, any direct, indirect, incidental, 
special, consequential, exemplary or punitive damages, so long as such 
disconnection of Service complied with the applicable Commission rules 
and regulations; or 

Violations of the Obligations of the Customer section of this Tariff; or 

Defacement of or damage to Customer Premises resulting from the 
furnishing of Services or equipment on such Premises or the installation, 
maintenance, repair or removal thereof, unless such defacement or damage 
is caused by negligence or willful misconduct of the Company’s agents or 
employees; or 

The intenruption of a call to any party or any other person in conjunction 
with use of the Busy Line Verification and Interrupt Service as set forth in 
this TarifF; or 

Any loss, destruction or damage to property of the Company, the 
Company’s agent, distributors or any third party, or the death of or injury 
to persons, including, but not limited to, employees or invitees of either 
the Company or the Customer, to the extent caused by or resulting from 
the negligent or intentional act or omission of the Customer, its 
employees, agents, representatives, invitees or Authorized Users; or 

Any delay or failure of performance or equipment due to causes beyond 
the Company’s control, including but not limited to: acts of God, fire, 
flood, explosion or other catastrophes; any law, order, regulation, 
direction!, action or request of the United States Government, or of any 
other government, including state and local governments having or 
claiming jurisdiction over the Company, or of any department, agency, 
commiss:ion, bureau, corporation, or other instrumentality of any one or 
more of these federal, state, or local governments, or of any civil or 
military authority; national emergencies; insurrection; riots; wars; 
unavailability of rights-of-way or materials; or strikes, lock-outs, work 
stoppageis, or other labor difficulties; or 

Misrepresentation of, or the failure to disclose, the lawful rates and 
charges published in th~s Tariff, so long as the Company has complied 
with any applicable Commission rules and regulations related thereto; or 

h u e d :  rTBDl Effective: LTBD’[ 

Issued by: Kevin M. Chapman, Director-Regulatory Relations 
1’75 E. Houston Street 
San Antonio, Texas 78205 

. 



n n 

F.P.S.C. Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 17 

SBC National, Inc. a l a  
SBC Telecom, Inc. 

(M) Fees the Company delivered to a jurisdiction in question and not returned 
to the Company as provided in the Taxes, Surcharges, and Fees section of 
this Tarifrj or 

(N) Any act, mistake, omission, intemption, delay, error, or defect caused by 
or contributed to by: 

1. Another company or Carrier, or their agents or employees, when 
thc facilities or equipment of the other company or Carrier are used 
for or with the Services the Company offers. This includes the 
provision of a signaling system or other database by another 
company; or 

2. The Customer, or any third party acting as its agent, in connection 
with Company-provided or Customer-provided facilities or 
eqluipment including, but not limited to, the Customer’s failure to 
take all necessary steps to obtain, install and maintain all necessary 
equipment, materials and supplies, for interconnecting the terminal 
equipment or communications system of the Customer to the 
Company’s network; or 

2.2.2 

2.2.3 

2.2.4 

The liability of the Company for damages arising out of the furnishing of, or 
failing to furnish, its Services, including but not limited to mistakes, omissions, 
interruptions, delays, errors, defects, or representations, whether caused by acts or 
omissions shall Ibe limited to the extension of allowances for intemption as set 
forth herein. The extension of such allowances for interruptions shall be the sole 
remedy of the Customer and the sole liability of the Company. The Company 
will not be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, special, consequential, 
exemplary or punitive damages to Customer as a result of any Company Service, 
equipment or facilities, or the acts or omissions or negligence of the Company, its 
employees or agrmts. 

The entire liability of the Company for any claim, loss, damage or expense from 
any cause whatsoever shall in no event exceed sums actually paid to the Company 
by the Customer for the specific services giving rise to the claim, and no action or 
proceeding against the company shall be commenced more than one (1) year after 
the Service is rendered, 

THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDTNG BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY 
WARRANTY O F  MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICLJLAR 
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PURPOSE, WITH RESPECT TO ITS SERVICE, EXCEPT THOSE 
EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS TARIFF. 

2.2.5 The liability of the Company for errors in billing that result in overpayment by the 
Customer shall br: limited to a credit equal to the dollar amount erroneously billed 
or, in the event th.at payment has been made and Service has been discontinued, to 
a refund of the annount erroneously billed. 

2.2.6 The Company makes no warranty or representation of any kind whatsoever with 
respect to instal'lations it provides for use in an explosive atmosphere. The 
Customer indemnifies and holds the Company harmless from any and all loss, 
claims, demands, suits, or other action, or any liability whatsoever, whether 
suffered, made, instituted, or asserted by any entity or person(s), and for any loss, 
damage, or destruction of any property, whether owned by the Customer or 
others, caused c r  claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the 
installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, 
condition, location, or use of any installation so provided. The Company reserves 
the right to require each Customer to sign an agreement acknowledging 
acceptance of the provisions of this section as a condition precedent to such 
installations. 

2.3 Provision of EauiDment and Facilities 

2.3.1 General 

(A) The Company shall use reasonable efforts to make Services available to a 
Customer on or before a particular date, subject to the provisions of and 
compliance by the Customer with, the regulations contained in this Tariff. 
The Company does not guarantee availability by any such date and shall 
not be liable for any delays in commencing service to any Customer. 

(8) The Company shall use reasonable efforts to maintain facilities that it 
furnishes to the Customer. The Customer may not, nor may the Customer 
permit others to, rearrange, disconnect, remove, attempt to repair or 
otherwisr: interfere with any of the facilities installed by the Company or 
an agent designated by the Company, except upon the written consent of 
the Company. The Company will have control over the installation, 
rearrangement, repair, maintenance, and disconnection of all network 
elements owned, headed or othenvise obtained to ensure the required level 
of Service. The Company may substitute, change or rearrange any 
equipment or facility at any time and from time to time, but shall not 
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thereby alter the technical parameters of the Service provided to the 
Customer, 

(C) Equipmen.t installed at the Customer’s Premises for use in connection with 
the Services the Company offers will not be used for any purpose other 
than that for which the Company has provided it. 

(D) Unless orhenvise set forth in this Tariff, the Company will not be 
responsible for the installation, operation, or maintenance of any CPE. 
Where such equipment is connected to the facilities furnished pursuant to 
this Tarifr, the responsibility of the Company shall be limited to the 
furnishing of facilities offered under this Tariff and to the maintenance and 
operation of such facilities. Beyond this responsibility, the Company shall 
not be responsible for: 

1. The transmission of signals by Customer-provided equipment or 
for the quality of, or defects in, such transmission; or 

2. The reception of signals by Customer-provided equipment; or 

3. Network control signaling where such signaling is performed by 
Customer-provided network control signaling equipment; or 

4. The electric power consumed by CPE which shall be provided by, 
and maintained at the expense of, the Customer; or 

5 .  For ensuring that CPE connected to Company equipment and 
facilities is compatible with such equipment and facilities (the 
Customer is responsible for ensuring such compatibility). 

(E) Any CPE attached to the Company’s network shall be in conformance 
with all FCC requirements, rules and regulations. 
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2.3.2 Special Construction 

Subject to the arrangement of the Company and to all of the regulations contained 
in this T ~ f f ,  special construction of facilities may be undertaken on a reasonable 
efforts basis at the request of the Customer. Special construction is that 
construction undsrtaken: 

(A) where falsilities are not presently available, and there is no other 
requiremats for facilities so constructed; 

(B) of a type other than that which the Company would normally utilize in the 
furnishing of its Services; 

(C)  over a route other than that which the Company would normally utilize in 
the fiunislhing of its Services; 

(D) in a quantity greater than that which the company would normally 
construct; 

(E) on an expedited basis; 

(F) on a temporary basis until permanent facilities are available; 

(G) involving abnormal costs; or 

(H) in advance of its normal construction. 

Special construction charges will be determined on a case by case basis. 

2.3.3 Interconnection of Facilities 

Any special interface equipment necessary to achieve compatibility between the 
facilities and equipment of the Company used for furnishing interexchange 
Service and the channels, facilities, or equipment of others may be provided at the 
Customer’s expense. 
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2.3.4 

2.3.5 

2.3.6 

Non-routine Installation 

At the Customer’s request, non-routine installation andor maintenance may be 
performed outside of the Company’s regdar business hours and at the Company’s 
discretion in hazardous locations. In such cases, additional charges may apply. If 
installation is started during regular business hours but at the Customer’s request 
extends beyond n:guIar business hours into time periods including, but not limited 
to, weekends, Holidays, and/or night hours, additional charges may apply. 

Ownershio of Facilities 

Title to all facilities provided in accordance with this Tariff for provision of 
Service to the Customer remains with the Company or third party vendor 
providing facilities on behalf of the Company. 

Use of Service 

Service is furnished for use by the Customer and may be used by others only as 
specifically provided elsewhere in this Tariff, 

Service shall not be used to transmit a message, to locate a person, or to 
otherwise give or obtain information, without payment of the charges 
applicablr: to such use. A Customer shall use no device with the Service 
or facilities of the Company for the purpose of avoiding payment of the 
applicable charge or defrauding the Company. 

Service slhall not be used in my manner that interferes with other persons 
in the use of their Service, prevents other persons from using their Service, 
or otherwise impairs the quality of Service to other Customers. The 
Company may require st Customer to immediately cease use of Service if 
such use -is causing interference with or impairing the Service of others. 

If a Customer’s use of Service interferes unreasonably with the Service of 
other Customers and that interference is believed by the Company to be 
related to the quantity or grade of service that the Customer has purchased, 
the interking Customer may be required to take Service in sufficient 
quantity, or of a different class or grade, or to cooperate with the Company 
to eliminate such interference. 
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2.4 Obligations of the Custorm 

2.4.1 General 

The Customer shall be responsible for: 

(A) Payment of all applicable charges pursuant to this Tariff, Contracts, or 
special assembly or special construction; and 

Reimbursing the Company for damage to, or loss of, the Company’s 
facilities or equipment caused by the acts or omissions of the Customer; 
the noncompliance by the Customer with these regulations; or by fire, 
theft or other casualty on the Customer’s Premises; and 

Providing at reasonable charge, as specified from time to time by the 
Company, any needed personnel, equipment, space and power to operate 
Company facilities and equipment installed on the Premises of the 
Customer, and the level of heating and air conditioning necessary to 
maintain ithe proper operating environment on such Premises; and 

Obtaining, maintaining, and otherwise having full responsibility for all 
rights-of-.way and conduit necessary for installation of all cable and 
associated equipment used to provide interexchange Service to the 
Customer from the Premises entrance or property line to the location of 
the equipinlent space. Any costs associated with obtaining and maintaining 
the rights-of-way described herein, including the costs of altering the 
structure to permit installation of the Company facilities, shall be borne 
entirely hy, or may be charged by the Company to, the Customer. The 
Company may require the Customer to demonstrate its compliance with 
this section prior to accepting an order for Service; and 

Ensuring that its equipment and/or system or that of its agent is properly 
interfaced with the Company’s Service; that the signals emitted into the 
Company’s network are of the proper mode, bandwidth, power, data 
speed, arid signal level for the intended use of the Customer and in 
compliance with the criteria set forth in this Tariff; and that the signals do 
not damage Company equipment, injure its personnel or degrade service to 
other Customers. If the Customer or its agent fails to maintain and operate 
its equipment and/or system or that of its agent properly, with resulting 
imminent harm to Company equipment, personnel, or the quality of 
service to other Customers, the Company may, upon written notice, 
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require th r :  use of protective equipment at the Customer’s expense. If this 
fails to produce satisfactory quality and safety, the Company may, upon 
written notice, terminate the Customer’s service without liability; and 

(F) Providing a safe place to work and complying with all laws and 
regulations regarding the working conditions on the Premises at which 
Company employees and agents will be installing or maintaining the 
Company’s facilities and equipment. The Customer may be required to 
install arid maintain Company’s facilities and equipment within a 
hazardous, area if, in the Company’s opinion, injury or damage to the 
Company’s or third party vendor’s employees or property might result 
from installation or maintenance by the Company or third party vendor. 
The Customer shall be responsible for identifying, monitoring, removing 
and disposing of any hazardous material prior to any construction or 
installation work; and 

(G) Complying with all laws and regulations applicable to, and obtaining all 
consents, approvals, licenses and permits as may be required with respect 
to, the location of Company’s facilities and equipment in any Customer 
Premises or the rights-of-way for which Customer is responsible; and 

(H) Granting or obtaining permission for Company agents or employees to 
enter the Premises of the Customer at any time for the purpose of 
installing., inspecting, maintaining, repairing, or, upon Termination of 
Service as stated herein, removing the facilities or equipment; and 

(I) Preventing liens or other encumbrances from being placed or maintained 
on the Company’s equipment or facilities or CPE leased by the Customer 
from the Company; and 

(J) Making the Company facilities and equipment available periodically for 
maintenance purposes at a time agreeable to both the Company and the 
Customer. No allowance for interruptions in Service will be made for the 
period during which Service is interrupted for such purposes; and 

(K) Promptly notifying the Company in writing, of any allegation, claim, loss, 
damage, liability, defect, cost or expense for which the Company may be 
responsib’le and cooperating in every reasonable way to facilitate defense 
or settlement of such allegation, claim, loss, damage, liability, defect, cost 
or expense. 
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2.4.2 Claims 

The Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Company as set 
forth in the Limitation of Liabilityhdemnity section of this Tariff or as provided 
elsewhere in this ‘Tariff. 

2.4.3 Inspections 

(A) Upon reasonable notification to the Customer, and at a reasonable time, 
the Company may make such tests and inspections as may be necessary to 
determine that the Customer is complying with the requirements set forth 
in this Tariff for the installation, operation, and maintenance of Customer- 
provided facilities and equipment connected to Company-owned facilities 
and equipment. No credit will be allowed for any intermptions occurring 
during such inspections. 

The Company will, upon request, provide the Customer with a statement 
of technical parameters that the Customer’s equipment must meet. If the 
protective requirements for CPE are not being complied with, the 
Company may take such action as it deems necessary to protect its 
facilities, equipment, and personnel. The Company will notify the 
Customer promptly if there is any need for corrective action. Within three 
(3) days of receiving this notice a Customer must take this corrective 
action and notify the Company of the action taken. If the Customer fails 
to do this, the Company may take whatever additional action is deemed 
necessary, including the suspension of Service, to protect its facilities, 
equipment and personnel from harm. 

2.4.4 The Customer shall not assert my claim against any other Customer or user of the 
Company’s Services for damages resulting in whole or in part from or arising in 
connection with the furnishing of Service under this Tariff including but not 
limited to mistakes, omissions, intermptions, delays, errors or other defects or 
misrepresentations, whether or not such other Customer or user contributed in any 
way to the occurrence ofthe damages, unless such damages were caused solely by 
the negligent or intentional act or omission of the other Customer or user and not 
by any act or omission of the Company. 

2.4.5 Fraud and Unauthorized Use of the Network. 

The Customer is liable for the unauthorized use of the network obtained 
through the fraudulent use of a Company calling card, if such a card is 
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offered by the Company, or an accepted credit card, provided that the 
unauthorized use occurs before the Company has been notified. 

(B) A Company calling card is a telephone calling card issued by the 
Company at the Customer’s request, which enables the Customer or any 
Authorized User to place calls over the network and to have the charges 
for such calls billed to the Customer’s account. 

(C)  An accepted credit card is any credit card that a cardholder has requested 
or applied for and received, or has signed, used or authorized another 
person to use to obtain credit. Any credit card issued as a renewal or 
substitute in accordance with this paragraph is an accepted credit card 
when received by the cardholder. 

@) The Customer must give the Company written or oral notice that an 
unauthorized use of a Company calling card or an accepted credit card has 
occurred or may occur as a result of loss and/or theft. 

(E) The CustlDmer is responsible for payment of all charges for calling card 
Services l~krnished to the Customer or any Authorized User, unless due to 
the negligence of the Company. This responsibility is not changed due to 
any use, :misuse or abuse of the Customer’s Service by third parties, the 
Customer’s employees or the public. 

(F) The liability of the Customer for unauthorized use of the network by credit 
card fraud is equal to the amount of money, property, labor or Services 
obtained by the unauthorized user before notification to the Company. 

2.5 Establishment of Sewkc; 

2.5.1 Application for ServicelService Order 

(A) An Applkant for Service may be required to sign an application form 
requestiqg the Company to furnish facilities or Service in accordance with 
the rates, charges, rules and regulations as set forth in this Tariff. This 
applicaticm for Service, together with the provisions of this Tariff, 
estab1isht:s the Contract between the Company and the Customer, which 
may not be assigned or transfened in any manner. 
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(B) Payment of all unpaid, undisputed charges, as well as a Deposit and 
Advance Payment for all connection charges, may be required prior to re- 
establishing Semi ce. 

2.5.2 Establishment of Credit 

The Cornpny may conduct a credit investigation of each new Customer or 
Applicant prior to accepting a Service Order. 

The Coml?any may, in order to assure payment of its charges for Service, 
require Applicants and existing Customers to establish and maintain credit 
acceptable to the Company. 

The estahlishment and reestablishment of acceptable credit does not 
relieve thc Applicant or Customer from compliance with other provisions 
in this Tariff as to Advance Payments and the payment of charges due, and 
will in 110 way modify the provisions regarding disconnection and 
Termination of Service for failure to pay bills due for Service or facilities 
furnished., 

A Customer may be required to reestablish credit in accordance with this 
Tariff when the amount of Service furnished or the basis on which credit 
was formerly established, in the sole discretion of the Company, has 
significantly changed. 

2.5.3 Advance Pawner& 

To safeguard its interests, the Company may require an Applicant or Customer to 
make an Advance Payment prior to the provision or restoration of Service or 
facilities. The Advance Payment will not exceed the amount equal to the Non- 
Recurring Charge(s) and three (3) months Recurring Charges for the Services or 
facility. In adldition, where special construction is involved, the Advance 
Payment may also include an amount equal to the estimated Non-Recurring 
Charges for the special construction and Recurring Charges, if any, for a period to 
be set by the Coinpany and the Customer. The Advance payment will be credited 
to the Customer’s initial bill. An Advance Payment may be required in addition 
to a Deposit. 
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2.5.4 Deposits 

(A) General 

Applicants for Service or an existing Customer whose financial condition 
is not acclqtable, or not known, to the Company may be required at any 
time to provide the Company a security Deposit. The Deposit requested 
will be in cash or the equivalent of cash, and will be held as a guarantee 
for the payment of charges. A Deposit does not relieve the Customer of 
the responsibility for the timely payment of bills. The Deposit will not 
exceed an amount equal to: 

1. two twelRhs (2112) of the Customer’s actual or estimated annual 
bill for a Service or facility which has a minimum payment period 
of one month; or 

the charges that would apply for the minimum payment period for 
a Service or facility which has a minimum payment period of more 
than one month; except that the Deposit may include an additional 
amount in the event that a Termination charge is applicable. 

The Comlpany reserves the right to cease accepting and processing Service 
Orders afl:er it has requested a security Deposit and prior to the Customer’s 
compliance with this request, 

2. 

(B) A Deposit may be required in addition to an Advance Payment. 

(C) Interest o:n Deposits 

Deposits held will accrue interest at a rate specified by the Commission. 

(D) Inadequacv of Deposits 

If the amount of a Deposit is proven to be less than required to meet the 
requiremcnts specified herein, the Customer shall be required to pay an 
additional Deposit upon request. 

(E) Refunds 

When a Slewice or facility is discontinued, the amount of a Deposit, if any, 
will be applied to the Customer’s account and any credit balance 
remaining will be refimded. Before the Service or facility is discontinued, 
the Comlpany may, at its option, return the Deposit or credit it to the 
Customer’s account. 
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2.6 

2.7 

Billinn and Collection of Charges 

2.6.1 

2.6.2 

2.6.3 

2.6.4 

2.6.5 

2.6.6 

Bills will be rendlxed monthly to the Customer. 

All Service, installation, Recurring, and Non-Recurring Charges are due and 
payable upon receipt. 

The Company shall present invoices for Recurring Charges monthly to the 
Customer, in adv,ance of the month in which the Service is provided. 

For new Custom.ers, or existing Customers whose Service is disconnected, the 
charge for the fraction of the month in which Service was furnished will be 
calculated on a pro rata basis. For this purpose, every month is considered to have 
30 days. 

Payment of all bills is due 25 days after the date of invoice printed on the bill. 
Amounts not paid by this date (the “due date”) will be considered past due. 

Dedicated access; circuits may be provided and billed by the LEC. Dedicated 
access channels may be purchased from carriers other than the LEC only in 
accordance with FPSC rules or if the special access channel is jurisdictionally 
interstate. Charges for the dedicated access channel are determined by the access 
provider. 

Disputed Bills 

Customer inquiries or complaints regarding Service or accounting may be made in 
writing or by telephone 1.0 the Company at: 

SBC National, Inc. d/b/a 
SBC Telecom, Inc. 
175 Houston Street 
Sm Antonio, Texas 78201 
(877) 430-7228 (English) 
(877) 41 8-7228 (Spanish) 

The Customer is resporisible for notifying the Company in person, by telephone, or in 
writing, within thirty days of the invoice date printed on the bill, of any charges in dispute 
and the specific basis of such dispute by the due date. 
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2.7.1 All charges not in dispute will be paid by the Customer by the due date. 
Telephone Sewice may be Suspended or Terminated for nonpayment of the 
undisputed portio:n of a disputed bill or Deposit if the Customer does not pay the 
undisputed portion as required in this Tariff, 

2.7.2 Upon notification of a dispute, the Company will undertake an investigation of the 
disputed charges. At the conclusion of the investigation, the Company will notify 
the Customer of imy amount determined by the Company to be correctly charged 
and such amount will become immediately due and owing. Amounts determined 
by the Company to be correctly charged also will be subject to the late payment 
charge specified :in this Tariff. The Company may Suspend/Teminate Service if 
the Customer fails to pay the amount determined by the Company to be properly 
charged within 10 days of the Customer’s notification of the Company’s 
determination of ,the dispute. 

2.8 Late Payment Charges 

2.8.1 Customers will be assessed a late fee on past due amounts in the amount of the 
lesser of 1.5% per month or a maximum lawful rate under applicable state law. 

2.8.2 Late payment chxges do not apply to those portions (and only those portions) of 
unpaid balances that are associated with disputed amounts. Undisputed amounts 
on the same bill ; r e  subject to late payment charges if unpaid and carried forward 
to the next bill. 

2.8.3 Late payment charges do not apply to final accounts. 

2.8.4 Collection procedures and the requirement for a Deposit or Advance Payment are 
not affected by the application of a late payment charge. 
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Cancellation of Service B y  Customer 

Cancellation of Service by the Customer can be made either verbally or in writing. 

2.9.1 

2.9.2 

2.9.3 

2.9.4 

Cancellation Prio:r to Start of Design of Work or Installation of Facilities 

If, prior to cancellation by the Customer, the Company incurs any expenses in 
installing Service or preparing to install Service that it would not otherwise have 
incurred, a chargt: equal to the cost the Company incurred will apply. In no case 
will this charge exceed the charge for the minimum period of Services ordered, 
including installation charges, and all amounts others may charge the Company 
that would have heen chargeable to the Customer had Service been initiated. 

Cancellation Associated with Special Construction 

Where the Compmy incurs an expense in connection with special construction 
before it receives a cancellation notice, or where special arrangements of facilities 
or equipment have begun before the Company receives a cancellation notice, a 
charge equal to Ihe costs incurred applies. In such cases, the charge applies to 
allow the Company to recover the otherwise non-recoverable costs of engineering, 
labor, material, equipment and other related expenses. 

Cancellation During Installation 

If cancellation o(:curs between start and completion of installation, the Customer 
will be responsible for the estimated cost incurred, not to exceed the total Non- 
Recurring Charges, including termination charges, applicable to the entire 
Service, equipment and facilities ordered. 

Cancellation Aftcx Installation but Prior to Service Start-up 

If cancellation notice is provided after completion of installation but prior to 
connection for Service, the Customer is responsible for the charges applicable as 
if the items involved were actually connected for Service and immediately 
ordered disconne:cted, including; 

(A) All regularly applicable Service Connection Charges and Non-Recurring 
Charges, and 

(B) All regularly applicable basic termination charges in full, and 
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(C) All regularly applicable minimum service charges, and 

(D) Any other amounts as may be specified in the Tariff covering the items 
involved, and 

(E) Any other amounts that were incurred as a result of expedited orders, or as 
a result of the cancellation, modification or deferral at the 
Applicant‘Custorner’s request. 

2.9.5 Cancellation of Service After Service Start-up 

A Customer who wishes to have Service discontinued shall give at least 5 days 
oral or written notice to the telephone company, specifymg the date on which it is 
desired that Service be discontinued. The Customer shall retain responsibility for 
Service and equipment charges until the day and time on which Service is 
requested to be discontinued. If the Customer fails to provide the Company with 
proper notice or access to the premises, the Customer shall continue to be 
responsible for equipment and Service rendered. 

2.9.6 Subseauent Order Charges Due to Modification 

In the case of modification, charges for the subsequent order are in addition to the 
costs incurred before the ApplicantKustomer changed the original order. 

2.10 Refusal or Termination of Service 

The Company may refuse or discontinue Service under the following conditions. Unless 
otherwise stated, the Customer will be provided five (5) Working Days written notice 
fiom the date of mailing prior to discontinuance. 

2.10. I For non-compliance with andor violation of any law, ordinance or regulation 
pertaining to Srmice. 

2.10.2 For use of the Company’s Services for any purpose other than that described in 
this Tariff or a Contract. 

2.10.3 For failure or refusal to provide the Company with a Deposit or Advance 
Payment to insure payment of bills in accordance with the Company’s 
requirements or failure to meet the Company’s credit requirements. 
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2.1 1 

2.10.4 

2.10.5 

2.10.6 

2.10,7 

2.10.8 

2.10.9 

2.10.10 

2.10.11 

2.10.12 

For neglect or refusal to provide reasonable access to the Company for the 
purpose of inspection and maintenance of equipment owned by the Company. 

For non-compliance with andor violation of the Commission’s regulations or 
the Company’s :rules and regulations on file with the Commission. 

For non-payment of bills for Service. 

Without notice in the event of Customer use of equipment in such a manner as 
to adversely zlffect the Company’s equipment, an Underlying Carrier’s 
equipment, or the Service to others. 

Without notice in the event of tampering with the equipment furnished and 
owned by the Company or an Underlying Canier. 
Without notice in the event of unauthorized or fraudulent use of Service. 
Whenever Service is discontinued for fiaudulent use of Service, the Company 
may, before restoring service, require Customers to make, at their own expense, 
all changes in facilities or equipment necessary to eliminate unlawfbl uses and 
to pay an amount reasonably estimated as the loss in revenues resulting from 
such fraudulent use. 

For failure of the Customer to make proper application for Service, 

For Customer’s breach of the Contract for Service between the Company and 
the Customer. 

When necessary for the Company to comply with any order or request of any 
governmental authority having jurisdiction. 

Reconnection of Customer’s Service 

Service shall be restored when the causes of discontinuance have been removed and when 
payment or satisfactory arrangements for payment of all proper charges due from the 
Applicant, including any proper Deposit, have been made as provided for in the Tariff; or 
as the Commission may order pending resolution of any bona fide dispute between the 
Company and the Customer or Applicant over the propriety of disconnection. 

A restoral fee will be required pursuant to contract between the Customer and the 
Company when Service is restored for Customers who had been suspended for non- 
payment. 
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2.12 Miscellaneous 

2.12.1 Special Conditions or Requirements 

Where special conditions or special requirements of a Customer involve unusual 
construction or installation cost, the Customer may be required to pay a 
reasonable proportion of such costs or expense. 

2.1 2.2 Telephone Numb€= 

Unless otherwise required by state or federal requirements, the Company may 
change any telephone number of a Customer that has been provided by the 
Company for engineering, technical, or other reasons. In the event of a dispute 
between two (2) cm more parties regarding ownership of a number, the decision of 
the Company will be final and binding on all parties, unless otherwise required by 
federal or state law. 

2.12.3 OwnershiD and Access to Facilities 

Facilities furnished by the Company are the property of the Company or a third- 
party vendor. The Customer will provide employees, distributors and agents of 
the Company access to such facilities, at all reasonable times, for the purpose of 
installing, rearranging, repairing, maintaining, inspecting, disconnecting, 
removing or otheiwise servicing such facilities. 

2.12.4 Installation. Rem:angement. ReDair. Maintenance, Disconnection and Removal of 
Facilities 

Company will have control over the installation, rearrangement, repair, 
maintenance, and disconnection of all network elements, owned, leased or 
otherwise obtaine:d to ensure the required level of Service. 

2.12.5 Transfer and Assipnments 

Customer may nsot assign or transfer its rights or duties in connection with the 
Services and faci.lities provided by the Company without the written consent of 
the Company and1 payment of the applicable charges. 

Issued: TTBD1 Effective: JTBDI 

Issued by: Kevin M. Chapman, Director-Regulatory Relations 
175 E. Houston Street 
Sin Antonio, Texas 78205 



SBC National, Inc, d/b/a 
SBC Telecom, Inc. 

F.P.S.C. Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 34 

2.12.6 Notices and Communications 

(A) The Customer will designate an address to which the Company will mail 
or deliver all notices and other communications. The Customer may also 
designate a separate address to which the Company’s bills for Service will 
be mailed, 

(B) The Compny will designate on the bills an address to which the C,ustomer 
will mail or deliver all notices and other communications. The Company 
may designate a separate address on each bill for Service to which the 
Customer will mail payment on that bill. 

(C) All notices or other communications required to be given pursuant to this 
Tariff will be in writing, unless otherwise provided. 

The Company or the Customer will advise the other party of any changes 
to the addresses designated for notices, other communications or billing, 
by following the procedures for giving notice set forth herein. 

ID) 

2.13 Interruptions of Service 

2.13.1 General 

The Company may temporarily interrupt Service when necessary to effect 
repairs or maintenance; to eliminate an imminent threat to life, health, 
safety or substantial property damage; or for reasons of local, state or 
national emergency. Company shall establish procedures to be followed 
by its employees to prevent or mitigate interruption or impairment and 
provide prompt notification to affected Customers. 

It is the lobligation of the Customer to notify the Company of any 
intermptio:ns in Service. Before giving such notice, the Customer will 
ascertain tliat the trouble is not being caused by any action or omission of 
the Customer, not within the Customer’s control, or is not in wiring or 
equipment connected to the terminal of the Company. 

A credit allowance will not be given unless othenvise specified in this 
Tariff. A Service is interrupted when it becomes inoperative to the 
Customer, e.g., the Customer is unable to transmit or receive because of a 
failure of a component furnished by the Company under this Tariff. 

- 
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(D) If the Customer reports to the Company that a Service, facility or Circuit is 
inoperative but declines to release it for testing and repair, or refixes 
access to Customer Premises for test and repair by the Company or an 
agent of tlhe Company, the Service, facility or Circuit is considered to be 
impaired ‘but not interrupted. No credit allowance will be made for a 
Service, fitcility or Circuit considered by the Company to be impaired. 

(E) The Custcrmer will be responsible for the payment of Service charges as 
set forth herein when the Service difficulty or trouble report results from 
the use of equipment or facilities provided by any party other than the 
Company, including, but not limited, to the Customer. 

2.13.2 Limitations of Allo wances 

No credit allowmoe will be made for any interruption in Service: 

Due to the negligence of, willful act of, or noncompliance with the 
proVisions of this Tariff by the Customer; or 

Due to the malfunction of Customer-owned telephone equipment; or 

Due to circumstances or causes beyond the reasonable control of the 
Company, including but not limited to, acts of God, military action, wars, 
insurrectians, riots or strikes; or 

During any period in which the Company is not given full and free access 
to Company-provided facilities and equipment for the purposes of 
investigating and correcting interruptions; or 

During any period when the Customer has released Service to the 
Company for maintenance purposes or for implementation of a Customer 
order for a change in Service arrangements; or 

That occurs or continues due to the Customer’s failure to authorize 
placement #of any element of special construction. 

That OCCUTIS when the Company, under the terms of a Contract for Service, 
suspends 0-r terminates Services for nonpayment of charges. 

For the unlawfu1 or improper use of the facilities or Service. 
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2.13.3 Use of Another Means of Communications 

If the Customer e:lects to use another means of communications during the period 
of interruption, the Customer must pay the charges for the alternative Service 
used. 

2.13.4 Application of Credits for InterruDtions in Service 

(A) Credits for intermptions in Service that is provided and biIied on a flat rate 
basis for ii minimum period of at Ieast one (1) month, beginning on the 
date that billing becomes effective, will in no event exceed an amount 
equivalent to the proportionate charge to the Customer for the period of 
Service during which the event that gave rise to the claim for a credit 
occurred. A credit allowance is applied on a pro rata basis against the 
rates specified hereunder and is dependent upon the length of the 
intemption. Credit will be given only for that portion of the Customer’s 
Service affected by the intemption. 

(B) For calcu1;iting allowances, every month is considered to have thirty (30) 
days. 

2.13.5 Credit Allowance for IntemDtions in Service 

If the interruption is for more than twenty four (24) hours, an allowance, at the 
rate for that portion of the Customer’s Service affected by the interruption, will be 
made upon request for the time such intemption continues after the fact is 
reported by the Customer or detected by the Company as follows: 

(A) If the interruption is for twenty four (24) hours or less, no allowance will 
be made. 

(B} If the intemption continues for more than twenty-four (24) hours, the 
allowance will be equal to one thirtieth { 1/3O*) of the monthly rates for the 
first full twenty four (224) hour period and for each succeeding twenty four 
(24) hour period or fiaction thereof. 

2.14 Returned Check Charge 

When a check which has been presented to the Company by a Customer in payment for 
charges, including Deposits and Advance Payments, is returned by a financial institution 
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which refuses to honor :it for insufficient funds or a closed or non-existent account, the 
Customer will be assessed a twenty dollar ($20.00) charge. 

2,15 Customer Service 

Correspondence f?om the Customer to the Company must be addressed to the attention of 
the Company’s Customer Service department and sent to the appropriate office as listed 
on the Customer bill. The Customer may also contact the Company’s Customer Service 
department by calling a toll free number provided on the Customer bill. 

2.16 Sale of Telecommunicati~ons Services to Uncertified IXCs Prohibited 

Any Customer reselling or rebilling the Company’s Florida intrastate telecommunications 
services must have a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity as an interexchange 
carrier issued by the FPSC. 

2.17 Contract Service Anannements 

When economically practicable, customer specific contract service arrangements may be 
h i s h e d  in lieu of any existing tariff offerings. Rates, charges, terms and additional 
regulations, if applicable, for the contract service arrangements will be deveIoped on an 
Individual Case Basis. IJnless otherwise specified, the regulations far contract service 
arrangements are in add:ition to the appiicable regulations and rates specified in this 
Tariff. 

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

3.1 Charges Based on Duraticin of Use 

Where charges for a Service are specified based on the duration of use, such as the 
duration of a telephone call, the following rules apply: 

3.1.1 Calk are measured in duration increments consisting of initial period and 
additional periods. 

(A) Initial Period - The initial period is the length of a call for rninin~um 
billing purposes. If the duration of the Customer’s call does not continue 
for the entiire initial period, the Customer is charged for the entire initial 
period. The initial period varies by rate schedule and is specified in 
individual product rate sections of this Tariff. 
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(B) Additiond Period - The additional period is the rate element used to bill 
chargeable time when a call continues beyond the initial period. The 
additional. period starts when initial period ends. Additional period rates 
apply to imy fraction of the time period for chargeable time beyond the 
initial period. If the duration of the Customer’s call does not continue for 
the entire additional period, the Customer is charged for the entire 
additional period. Additional periods vary by rate schedule and are 
specified :in the individual product rates section of this Tariff. 

3.1.2 Timing for all ca’lls begins when the called party answers the call (ie., when two 
way communications are estabhhed). Answer detection is based on standard 
industry answer detection methods, including hardware and software answer 
detection. Chargleable time for all calls ends when one of the parties disconnects 
from the call. 

3.1.3 There shall be no charge for uncompleted calls. 

3.1.4 Calls originating in one time period and concluding in another will be billed in 
proportion to the rates in effect during different segments of the call. 

3.2 Rates Based UDon Distance 

Where charges for a Service are specified based upon distance, the following rules apply: 

3.2.1 “V and H Coordinates” 

Distance between two (2) points is measured as airline distance between the Rate 
Centers of the originating and terminating telephone lines. The Rate Center is a 
set of geographic: “V” and “H” coordinates associated with each NPA-NXX 
combination (where NPA is the area code and NXX i s  the first three digits of a 
seven-digit telephone number). The “V” and “H” coordinates for each Rate 
Center are found in the Local Exchange Routing Guide (LERG) issued by 
Bellcore. Where there is no telephone number associated with an access line on 
the Company’s nletwork (such as a dedicated 800 or WATS access line), the 
Company will apply the Rate Center of the Customer’s main bilIing telephone 
number. 

The airline distance between any two (2) rate centers is determined as follows: 

(A) Obtain the “V” (vertical) and “H” (horizontal) coordinates for each Rate 
Center from the LERG. 
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(B) Compute the difference between the “V” coordinates of the two (2) Rate 
centers; and the difference between the two (2) “H” coordinates. 

(C) Square each difference obtained in step (B) above. 

(D) Add the square of the “V” difference and the square of the “H” difference 
obtained in step (C) above. 

(E) Divide the s u m  of the squares by 10. Round to the next higher whole 
number if any fraction is obtained. 

(F) Obtain thr: square root of the whole number result obtained above. Round 
to the next higher whoIe number if any fraction is obtained. This is the 
airline milleage. 

4- (G) FORMULA 

3.3 Premises Work Charge 

Premises work charges are measured in duration increments consisting of an initial period 
and additional periods. 

3.3.1 Initid Period - The initial period is the length of the work period for minimum 
billing purposes. If the duration of the work period does not continue for the 
entire initial period, the Customer is charged for the entire initial period. 

3.3.2 Additional Period - The additional period is the rate element used to bill 
chargeable time when a work period continues beyond the initial period. The 
additional period starts when initial period ends. Additional period rates apply to 
any fraction of the time period for chargeable time beyond the initial period. If 
the duration of thr: work period does not continue for the entire additional period, 
the Customer is charged for the entire additional period. 
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3.4 Description 

Service Connection Charges include but are not limited to the following: 

3.4.1 Service Connection Charge 

A one-time charge, which applies for Company work associated with activities to 
set upkhange awounts, including, but not limited to, Service Order issuance, 
programming, billing, etc. for installations, moves, changes, or rearrangements of 
Services andor equipment. 

3.4.2 Non-Recurring Charge 

The initial charga, usually assessed on a one-time basis, to initiate and establish 
Service. NRC includes, but is not limited to, charges for construction, 
installation, or special fees for which t h e  Customer becomes liable at the time the 
Service Order is executed. 

3.4.3 Premise Work Ch- 

A Non-Recurring; Charge related to work performed on the Company side of the 
Demarcation Point at the Customer’s Premises by the Company or a Company 
representative. 

3.4.4 Maintenance of Service Charge 

A Non-Recurring Charge that applies in instances where, at the Customer’s 
request, the Company or a Company representative makes a repair visit to the 
Customer’s Premises and the Service difficulty or trouble is on the Customer’s 
side of the Demarcation Point. 

3.5 General Regulations 

3.5.1 Provisionhe: Hours 

The Service Connection Charges specified for the connection, move or change of 
Service contemplate work being performed by the Company, or an agent of the 
Company or on ‘behalf of the Company, during normal working hours. If the 
Customer requesta that overtime Iabor be performed at hours of the day or days of 
the week other th;m normal work hours or day, or on Holidays, or interrupts work 
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once begun, addi.tiona1 charges will appIy as appropriate. This Service is subject 
to the availability of resources. 

3.5.2 Additional Charpa 

3.6 

Service Connect:ion Charges are ,J addition to other rates and Non-Recurring 
Charges normally applying under the Tariff. Non-Recurring Charges associated 
with specific Services are identified under each Tariff section where the rate is 
applied. Service Connection Charges also apply in addition to construction 
charges. 

3.5.3 Non-Applicabi1it.f 

Service Connection Charges do not apply to: 

(A) Moves or changes required for the proper maintenance of Service. 

(B) Changes of telephone numbers for Company initiated reasons or Service 
reasons. 

Service Offerinns 

3.6.1 Territory 

Interexchange Se:rvices are available for origination and termination within the 
State of Florida 

3 A.2 Private Line Service 

Private Line Service provides non-switched point-to-point Service over fulIy 
dedicated lines a4t a fixed monthly rate. These Circuits are dedicated to the 
Customer for the Customer’s exclusive use twenty-four (24) hours per day. 
Facilities are offered in numerous configuration to meet the particular 
transmission needs of Customer. Private Line Service is offered through contract 
service arrangemrmts. Unless otherwise specified, the regulations for contract 
service arrangements are in addition to the applicable regulations specified in this 
Tariff. 
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(A) DS-1 Private Line Service 

DS-1 Service is a Digital transmission facility of 1.544 Mbps with a 
capacity of up to twenty-four (24) analog or Digital channeIs. This 
Service supports voice, analog data, Digital data and video. 

IS) This Service consists of making DS-1 capacity available twenty four (24) 
hours per day, seven (7) days per week. 

SECTION 4 - RATES 

4. z 

4.2 

DS-1 Service 

DS-1 Private Line Servic.e, and all Service Connection Charges associated therewith, will 
be offered through a Contract entered into on an Individual Case Basis to meet the 
specialized needs of the Customer. The terms of the Contract will be mutually agreed 
upon between the Customer and the Company. Unless otherwise specified, the 
regulations for such Co:ntracts will be in addition to the regulations specified in the 
Company’s applicable Tariffs. 

Stlecial Rates for the HandicaDped 

4.2.1 Discounts for Hearinn Impaired Customers 

Intrastate toll message rates for TDD users, which is communicated using a 
telecommunications device for the deaf (TDD) by properly certified business 
establishments or individuals equipped with TDDs for communications with 
hearing or speech impaired persons, shall be evening rates for daytime calls and 
night rates for evening and night calls. 

4.2.2 Directorv Assistance Charges for Handicapped Persons 

Pursuant to Cornniission rules and regulations, Company will not charge for the 
first 50 directory assistance calls made each month by a handicapped person. 

4.2.3 OD eration of Telecommunications Relay Service. 

Intrastate toll caIls received from t h e  relay service, each local exchange and 
interexchange telecommunications company biIling relay call will be discounted 
by 50 percent of Ihe applicable rate for a voice nonrelay call except that where 
either the calling or called party indicates that either party is both hearing and 
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visually impaired, the call will be discounted 60 percent off the applicable rate for 
voice nonrelay call. The above discounts apply only to time-sensitive elements of 
a charge for the call and shall not apply to per call charges such as a credit card 
surcharge. 

198007.5 
66271185130 
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EXHIBIT C 

Statement of Financial Ability, 
SBC Coiwtntinicabions Inc.’s 10-Q Repod for the 
Third Quarter of 1999 which includes Pro Forma 

Combined SBC/Ameritech Financial I n  formation and 
SBC Communications I m ’ s  1998 Annual Report 

SBC Telecom has the :financial resources to provide competitive local exchange and 

interexchange service in the S’tate of Florida. SBC Telecom will receive funding to begin 

operations in Florida from its parent company, SBC. Attached hereto is the SBC 10-Q report for 

the third quarter of 1999, which includes pro forma combined SBUAmeritech financial 

information. SBC’s pro forma consolidated 1998 operating revenues, including the results fiom 

Ameritech, were approximately $46 billion, with a net income of over $7.6 billion. SBC’s pro 

forma income statements and balance sheets appear beginning on page 27 of that report. SBC 
financial information exclusive of Ameritech results is contained in SBC’s 1998 Annual Report 

which is also hereto attached. 
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FORM 10-Q 
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United States 

Washington, D.C. 20549 
SECURZTIICS AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

(Mark One) 

El Quarterly Report Pursuant to Section 13 or I5(d) of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

For the quarterly period ended September 30,1999 

or 

U Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

For the transition period from to 

Commission File Number 1-86 10 

SBCl COMMUNICATIONS INC. 
hcorplorated under the laws of the State of Delaware 
I.R.S. Employer Identification Number 43-1301883 

1'75 E. Houston, San Antonio, Texas 78205 
Telephone Number: (21 0) 82 1-41 05 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that 
the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for &e 
past 90 days. Yes X No - 
At October 29, l999,3,411,38O,oO~ common shares were outstandhg. 
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PART X - FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

On October 8,1999, SBC Communica.tions Inc. (SBC) and Ameritech Corporation (Ameritech) completed the merger of an 
SBC subsidiary with Ameritech. With the merger, Ameritech became a wholly-owned subsidiary of SBC. The transaction was 
accounted for as a pooling of interests and a tax-fiee reorganization. 

Because the merger was completed after September 30, 1999, the financial information of SBC for the period ended September 
30, 1999 is required to be presented mi a prt-merger basis. This information follows as Item la. Financial Statements and Item 
2a. Management's Discussion and Ansilysis of Financial Condition and ResuIts of Operations. Supplemental pro forma 
financial information giving effect to the merger and discussing the pro forma results of operations for the combined company 
is included subsequent to these items as Item lb. SuppIementaI Pro Forma Financial Statements and Item 2b. Management's 
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations. 

Item la. Financial Statements 

SBC COMMUNICATIONS INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
Dollars in millions exccpt per share amounts * -  

(UnauCtted) 
Thrte months ended Nine months ended 

September 30, September 30, 
1999 1998 1999 1998 

Operating Revenues 
Landline local service $ 2,940 $ 2,832 !! 8,667 $ 8,291 

Ntnvork access 1,713 1,614 5,116 4,861 
Long distance service 522 608 1,63 1 1,791 
Directory advertising 546 SO3 1,537 1,489 

745 684 2,135 1,872 Other 

Operating Expenses 
Operations and support 4,280 4,072 12,532 1 1,929 
Depreciation and amortization 1,378 1,241 3,898 3,677 
Total operating expenses 5,658 5,313 16,430 15,606 

Wireless subscriber 1,299 97s 3,391 2,797 

Total aptrating revenues 7,765 7,216 22,477 21,101 

Operating Income 2,107 1,903 6,047 5,495 

Other Income (Expense) 
Interest expense 
Equity in net income of amates 

(244) 
55 

(641) 
251 

(760) 
181 

Other income (expense) - net 6 287 (74) 209 
Total other income (expense) (102) 98 (464) (370) 
Income Before Income Tares and Cumulative Effect of 

Accounting Change 2,005 2,001 5,583 5,125 
Income Tares 727 739 2,014 1,873 
Income Before Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change 1,278 1,262 3,569 3,252 
Cumulative Effect of Accouofing Change, net of tax - - - 15 
Net Income S 1.278 $ 1.262 S 3.569 3 3.267 

Earnings Per Common Share: 
Income Before Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change S 0.65 $ 0.65 5 1.82 $ 1.66 
Net Income $ 0.65 $ 0.65 $ 1.82 $ 1.67 
Earnings Per Common Share - Assuining Dilution: 
Income Before Cumulative Effect of Accountiag Change $ 0.64 $ 0.64 $ 1.79 $ 1-64 
Net Income $ 0.64 $ 0.64 S 1.79 $ 1.65 
Weighted Average Number of Comnion 
Shares Outstanding (in millions) 1,967 1,955 1,965 1,956 

Dividends Declared Per Common Share S 0.24375 $ 0.23375 S 0.73125 $ 0.70125 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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SBC COMMUNICATIONS INC. 
CONSOLIDATlED BALANCE SREETS 
Dollars in millions except per share mounts 

September 30, December 3 1, 
1999 1998 

Assets (Unaudited) 
Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 267 $ 460 
Accounts receivable - net of allowances for 

uncollectibles of $487 and $472 5,524 5,790 
Prepaid expenses 628 4 14 
Deferred income taxes 663 489 
Other current assets 451 385 
Total current assets 7,533 7,538 
Property, Plant and Equipment - at cost 76,832 73,466 
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization 45,635 43,546 

Property, Plant and Equipment - Net 31,197 29,920 
Intangible Assets - Net of Accumulated 

Amortization of $893 and $741 5,758 3,087 
Investments in Equity Affiliates 2,510 2,514 
Other Assets 2,138 2,007 
Total Assets $ 45,066 

Liabilities and Shareowners' Equity 
Current Liabilities 
Debt maturing within one year $ 2,622 $ 1,551 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 6,332 6,774 
Accrued taxes 1,809 1,206 
Dividends payable 480 45 8 
Total current liabilities 11,243 9,989 
LonpTerm Debt 11,266 11,612 

Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities 
Deferred income taxes 2,745 1,990 
Postemployment benefit obligation 5,117 5,220 
Unamortized invesbnent tax credits 311 3 59 
Other noncurrent liabilities 2,170 2,116 
Total deferred credits and other noncurrent liabilities 10343 9,685 

Corporation-obligated mandatorily redeemable 

Shareowners' Equity 
Common shares issued ($1 par value) 1,988 1,988 
Capital in excess of par value 9,229 9,139 
Retained earnings 5,529 3,396 

preferred securities of subsidiary trusts* 1,000 1,000 

Guaranteed obligations of employee stock ownershp plans (91) ( 147) 
Deferred compensation - LESOP (78) (82) 
Treasury shares (at cost) (692) (882) 
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (601) (632) 
Total shareowners' equity 1 5 3 4  12,780 

$ 49,136 $ 45,066 

The trusts contain %1,O30 in principal amount of the Subordinated Debmtures of Pacific Telesis Group. 
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Stattments. 
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SBC COMMUNICATIONS INC!. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
Dollars in millions, increase (decrease) in ,cash and cash equivalents 
(Unaudited) 

- Nine months ended 
September 30, 

1999 1998 
Operating Activities 
Net income $ 3,569 $ 3,267 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 
provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization 3,898 3,677 
Undistributed earnings from inwstments in equity affiliates - (181) (26) 
Provision for uncollectible accoiints 374 373 

(54) 
344 

Amortization of investment tax credits 
Deferred income tax expense 442 
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of tax - (15) 
Other - net (588) (1,510) 

Total adjustments 3,897 2,789 
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 7,466 6,056 

(48) 

Investing Activities 
Construction and capital expenditures 
Investments in affiliates 
Purchase of short-term investments 
Proceeds from short-term investments 
Dispositions 
Acquisitions 
Other 
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities 15,4631 (3,2231 
Financing Activities 
Net change in short-term borrowings with original 

Issuance of other short-term borrowings 
Repayment of other short-term borrowings 
Issuance of long-term debt 
Repayment of long-term debt 
Issuance of common shares 
Purchase of treasury shares 
Issuance of treasury shares 
Dividends paid (1,417) (1,350) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (193) 391 
Cash and cash equivalents beginning of period 460 410 

S 267 $ 801 Cash and Cash Equivalents End of Period 
Cash paid during the nine months ended September 30 for: 

Interest $ 684 $ 861 
Income taxes, net of refunds $ 1,045 $ 1,084 

maturities of three months or lem 

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (2,196) (2,442) 

948 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statsements. 
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SBC COMMUNICATIONS INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREOWNERS' EQUITY 
Dollars in millions 
(Unaudited) 

Guaranteed Accumulated 
Capital in Obligations of Deferred Other 

Common Excess of Retained Employee Stock Compensation Treasury Comprehensive 
Shares Par Value Earnings Ownership Plans - LESOP Shares Tncorne (Loss) 

Balance, December 3 1,1998 
Net income 
Other comprehensive income 
Dividends to shareowners 
Reduction of debt associated With 

Cost of LESOP trust shares allocated to employee 

Purchase of treasury shares 
Tssuance of treasury shares 

Employee Stock Ownership Plans 

accounts 

$ 1,988 $ 9,139 $ 3,396 
3,569 - 

- 
- (1,4371 

$ (147) 
- 

56 

4 
- 

$ (882) - 
- 
- 

21 1 

31 - c  

Other 101 1 

$ (78) S (692) !! W1) 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Stahments. 

SELECTED FINANCIAL AM) OPERATING DATA 

At September 30, ur for the nine months then ended: 1999 1998 
5 1.42% Debt ratio ............................................................................................................... 46.03% 
36,944 Network access lines in service (c#>o) ................................................................... 38,132 

Resold Iines (000) ................................................................................................. 972 748 
Access minutes of use (0o0,OOO) .......................................................................... 116,115 110,869 
Wireless customers (000) ...................................................................................... 8,885 6,467 
Number ofemployws ........................................................................................... 133,260 129,000 

. .  

c 



SBC COMMUNICATIONS UQC. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATEID FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WNAUDITED) 
DolIars in millions except per share amwnts 

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION The consolidated financial statements have been prepared by SBC 
Communications hc, (SBCII pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange 
Commission (SEC) and, in the opinion of management, include all adjustments (consisting only of 
normal recurring accruals) necessary to present fairly the results for the interim periods shown. Certain 
information and footnote disclosures, normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, have been condensed or omitted pursuant to such SEC 
rules and regulations. The results for the interim periods are not necessarily indicative of results for the 
full year. The consolidated frnancial statements contained herein should be read in conjunction with the 
consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in SBC’s 1998 Annual Report to 
Shareowners. 

I 

2. CONSOLIDATION The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of SBC and its 
majority-owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transactions are eliminated in the 
consolidation process. Inve strnents in partnerships, joint ventures and less than majority-owned 
subsidiaries are principally riccounted for under the equity method. Earnings from foreign investments 
accounted for under the equity method are included for periods ended within three months of the date of 
SBC’s Consolidated Statem,ents of Income. 

3. CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE IN DIRECTORY ACCOUNTING Prior to January 1,  
1998, SNET Information Services, Inc. recognized revenues and expenses related to publishing 
directories using the “amortization” method, under which revenues and expenses were recognized over 
the lives of the directories, generally one year. Effective January 1,  1998, the accounting was changed 
to the “issue basis” method #of accounting, which recognizes the revenues and expenses at the time the 
related directory is published. The change in methodology was made because the issue basis method is 
generally followed in the publishing industry, including Southwestem Bell Yellow Pages, hc. and 
Pacific Bell Directory, and better reflects the operating activity of the business. 

The cumulative after-tax effect of applying the change in method to prior years was recognized as of 
January 1, 1998 as a one-time, non-cash gain applicable to continuing operations of $1 5 ,  or $0.0 1 per 
share. The gain is net of defeerred taxes of $1 1. 
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SBC COMMUNXCATIONS INC. 

v 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCZAL STATEMENTS CUrVAUDITEDl- Continued 
Dollars in millions except per share amounts 

4. 

5. 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME The components of SBC’s comprehensive income for the third quarter 
and nine months ended September 30,1999 and 1998 include net income and adjustments to 

securities. 
shareowners’ equity for the foreign currency translation adjustment and net unrealized gain on 

# 

Following is SBC’s comprehensive income: 

Three months ended Nine months ended 
September 30, September 30, 

1999 1998 1999 1998 
Net income $ 1,278 $ 1,262 $ 3,569 $ 3,267 
Other comprehensive income, net of tax: 
Foreign currency translation adjustment 11 15 31 (61 1 

securities - 83 - 83 

gains included in net income I (1) - ( I )  
Net unrealized gain on securities - 82 - 82 

Other Comprehensive income 11 97 31 21 
Totalcomprehensive income i a a  

Net unrealized gain on securities: 
Unrealized gain on available for sale 

Less: reclassification adjustment for 

MERGER AGREEMIENT WITH AMERITECH CORPORATION On October 8,1999, SBC and 
Ameritech Corporation (Ameritech) completed the merger of an SBC subsidiary with Ameritech, in a 
transaction in which each share of Amcritech common stock was exchanged for 1.3 16 shares of SBC 
common stock (equivalent to approximately 1,450 million shares). Ameritech became a wholly-owned 
subsidiary of SBC effective with the merger, and the transaction has been accounted for as a pooling of 
interests and a tax-free reorganization. The financial statements giving effect to the merger are presented 
in Item lb. Supplemental Pro F o m  Financial Statements. 

The Federal Communications Commission (FCC) approved the merger in October 1999, subject to 
certain conditions, including accelerated entry into new markets, so that SBC will offer wireline services 
in 30 new markets within 30 months after the merger closes. In addition, SBC established a separate 
subsidiary to provide advanced senices such as Asymmetrical Digital Subscriber Line and agreed not to 
charge residential customers minimum monthly long distance fees for at least three years after entering 
the long distance market. The FCC conditions require specific performance and reporting provisions 
and contain enforcement provisions that could potentially triggtr more than $2 billion in payments if 
certain goals are not met, including among other items, failure to achieve enbance into the 30 markets 
within 30 months could result in a violation of $40 per market missed. 

SBC estimates additional costs of approximately $500 wili be incurred in 2000 to comply with these 
conditions. 

As a condition of the merger, Ameritech sold on October 8, 1999,20 Midwestern cellular properties 
including the competing cellular licenses in several markets, including, but not limited to, Chicago, 
Illinois, and St. Louis, Missouri. The after-tax gain from this sale totals approximately $1.4 billion and 
will be recognized in the fourth quarter of 1999. 
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SBC COMMUNICATIONS IETC. 

NOTES TO CONSOLDATEI) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WAUDITEDI - Continued 
Dollars in millions except per share amounts 

6 .  COMPLETION OF MIERGERS On April I ,  1997, SBC and Pacific Telesis Group (PAC) completed 
the merger of an SBC subsidiary with PAC, in a transaction in which each outstanding share of PAC 
common stock was exchanged for 1 A629 shares of SBC common stock (equivalent to approximately 
626 million shares). With the merger, PAC became a wholly-owned subsidiary of SBC. The transaction 
has been accounted for as a pooling of interests and a tax-free reorganization. 

On October 26, 1998, SBC and Southern New England Telecommunications Corporation (SNET) 
completed the merger of an SBC subsidiary with SNET, in a transaction in which each share of SNET 
common stock was exchangeld for 1.7568 shares of SBC common stock (equivalent to approximately 
120 million shares). SNET became a wholly-owned subsidiary of SBC effective with the merger, and 
the transaction has been accclunted for as a pooling of interests and a tax-free reorganization. 

Post-merger initiatives 
During the second quarter of 1997, SBC announced after-tax charges of $1.6 billion related to several 
strategic decisions resulting lkom the merger integration process that began with the April I ,  1997 
closing of its merger with PAC, which included $165 ($101 after tax) of charges related to several 
regulatory rulings during the second quarter of 1997 and $281 ($176 after tax) for merger approval 
costs. The decisions resulted1 from an extensive review of operations throughout the merged company 
and include significant integration of operations and consolidation of some administrative and support 
functions. 

During the fourth quarter of ’I 998, SBC again performed a complete review of all operations affected by 
the merger with SNET to det,ermine the impact on ongoing merger integration processes. Review teams 
examined operational functiaas and evaluated all strategic initiatives. As a result of this review, SBC 
announced net after-tax chaqjes of $268 related to strategic decisions arising from the review and 
expensing of merger-related costs incurred by SNET. 

One-time charges related to the strategic decisions reached by the review teams totaled $403 ($249 after 
tax) in the fourth quarter of 1998 and $2 billion ($1.3 billion after tax) in the second quarter of 1997. 
Remaining accruals for anticipated cash expenditures related to these decisions were approximately 
$136 at September 30, 1999 rind $323 at December 3 1, 1998. 

In addition, SBC is currently conducting a review of best practices and smtegic initiatives in the merged 
company. Review teams haw: been formed and are conducting comprehensive reviews of a11 phases of 
SBC’s operations. The review teams may determine significant charges are required from those 
reviews. The teams are expmted to conclude their reviews in the fourth quarter of 1999. Management 
anticipates the previous initia,tives from the PAC and $NET mergers will be assimilated into the current 
review process, and amounts, if appropriate, will be adjusted. 

In October 1999, SBC launched an initiative to provide advanced broadband services to many of its U.S. 
wireline customers (Project F’ronto). As part of Project Pronto, SBC expects to make Digital Subscriber 
Line @SL) available to approximately 80% of its customers over the next three years. With the launch 
of Project Pronto and the FCC’s recent rulings on data services and unbundled network element pricing, 
SBC began reviewing and evduating the carrying value of its network plant in its traditional wireline 
operations. SBC is assessing whether these changes, including the associated migration of certain 
customers to the new network envisioned by Project Pronto, affects the net book values of the existing 
network elements. SBC anticipates concluding this assessment in the fourth quarter of 1999 and 
accounting charges, if any, cciuld be matenal. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS CCTNAUDITEDI - Continued 
Dollars in millions except per share amounts 

7. SUBSIDIARY F W A N C U  INFORMATTON The following tables present summarized financial 
information for PAC: 

September 30, December 3 1, 
1999 1998 

Balance Sheets 
Current assets $ 3,280 $ 3,037 
Noncurrent assets $ 15,193 $ 15,428 
Current liabilities $ 4,829 $ 5,278 

$ 10178 $ 10,482 

Nine months ended September 30, 1999 1998 
Income statements 
Operating revenues $ 8,846 $ 8,360 

Net income $ 1,254 $ 984 
Operating income 233% $ 2,029 

SBC has not provided separate financial statements and other disclosures for PAC as management has 
determined that such information is not material to the holders of the Trust Originated Preferred 
Securities, which have been guaranteed by SBC. 

The following tables present summarized financial information for Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company (SWBeIl): 

September 30, December 3 1,  
1999 1998 

Balance Sheets 
Current assets $ 2,554 $I 2,538 
Noncurrent assets $ 13,795 $ 13,241 
Current liabilities S 5,390 $ 4,679 
Noncurrent liabilities $ 7,715 $ 7,838 

Nine months ended September 30, 1999 1998 
Income Statements 
Operating revenues 
ODeratine. income 

$ 8975 $ 8,044 
$ 2,400 $ 2,204 

Nit incok $ 1340 , f 1,207 

SBC has not provided separate financial statements and other disclosures for SWBell as management 
has determined that such information is not material to the holders of SWBell's certain outstanding debt 
securities, which have been guaranteed by SBC. 
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SBC COMMUNICATIONS INC. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATE11 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WNAUDITEDI - Continued 
Dollars in milIions except per share mounts 

The fdowing tables present summarized financial information for Pacific Bell (PacBell): 

September 30, December 3 1, 
1999 1998 

Balance Sheets 
Current assets $ 2,610 $ 2,431 
Noncurrent assets S 13,104 $ 12,662 
Current liabilities 3i 4$79 $ 4,445 
Noncurrent liabilities -- 
Nine months ended September 30, 1999 1998 
Income Statements 
Operating revenues $ 7,245 $ 6,981. 
Operating income $ 1,852 $ 1,788 
Net income $ 968 $ 893 

SBC has not provided separate financial statements and other disclosures for PacBetl as management 
has determined that such infoimation is not material to the holders of PacBell's certain outstanding debt 
securities, which have been guaranteed by SBC. 
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SBC COMMUNICATIONS INC. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS mAUDITED) - Continued 
Dollars in millions except per share amounts 

8. EARMNGS PER SHARE A reconciliation of the numerators and denominators of basic earnings per 
share and diluted earnings per share for income before curnulatiGe effect of accounting change for the 
third quarter and nine months ended September 30,1999 and 1998 are shown in the table below. 

Three months ended Nine months ended 
h September 30, September 30, 

1999 1998 1.999 1998 
Numerators 
Numerator for basic earnings per share: . .  

Income before cumulative effect of accounting change $1,278 $ 1,262 $3,569 8 3,252 
Dilutive potential common shares: 

Other stock-based compensation 1 1 3 2 
Numerator for diluted earnings per share $1,279 $ 1,263 $3,572 $ 3,254 

Denominators 
Denominator for basic earnings per share: 
Weighted average number of common 

DiTutive potential common shares (000): 
shares outstanding (000) 1,967,403 1,954,616 1,964,511 1,956,498 

Stock options 24,255 20,O 14 24,860 20,792 
Other stock-based compensation 6,750 5,651 6,329 5,488 

1,998,408 1,980,28 1 1,995,700 1,982,778 

Income before cumulative effect of accounting change $0,65 $0.65 $1.82 $ 1.66 

Net income !3 0.65 $0.65 $1.82 S 1.67 

Basic earnings per share: 

Cumulative effect of accounting change - - 0.0 1 

9. 

Diluted earnings per share: 
Income before cumulative effect of accounting change s 0.64 $0.64 $1.79 $1.64 
Cumulative effect of accounting change - - - 0.0 1 
Net income $0.64 $0.64 $1.79 $ 1.65 

- 

SEGMENT INFORMATION SBC has four reportable segments: Wireline, Wireless, Directory and 
Other. The Wireline segment provides landline telecommunications services, including local, network 
access and long distance services, messaging and Internet services and sells customer premise and 
private business exchange equipment. The Wireless segment provides wireless telecommunications 
services, including local and long distance services, and sells wireless equipment. The Directory 
segment includes advertising, yellow pages, white pages and electronic publishmg. The Other segment 
includes SBC’s international investments and other domestic operating subsidiaries. 

SBC evaluates performance of these segments based on income before income taxes, adjusted for 
normalizing (i.e., one-time) items. There were no normalizing items for the quarter and fvst nine 
months ended September 30, 1999. Normalized results for the quarter and first nine months ended 
September 30, I998 exclude an after-tax gain of $2 19 from the sale of certain non-core businesses, 
principally the required disposition of SBC’s investment in Mobile Telephone Networks, a cellular 
company in South Africa. 

11 



c 

SBC COMMUNICATIONS INC. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FLNANCIAL STATEMENTS CUNAUDITED) - Continued 
Dollars in millions except per share amounts 

The following tables present segment information for SBC. 

Rev en ue s Income 
For the three months from external h t e r s e p n t  before 
ended September 30,1999 customers revenues income taxes 
Wircliae $ 5,769 $ 32 $ 1,228 
Wireless 1,415 1 274 
Directory 535 15 267 

Corporate, Adjustments & Eliminations . . . (48) 161 
Normalizin~ adjustments - * - 
Total $ 7,765 __ $ - S 2,005 

- Other 46 75 - 

I 

Revenues lncome 
For the three months from external Intersegment before 
ended September 30, 1998 customers revenues income taxes 
Wireline $ 5,647 - $ 21 $ 1,211 
WireIess 1,073 (1) 149 
Directory 461 13 212 
Other 24 30 
Corporate, Adjustments & Elimirlations 11 (33) 41 
Normalizing adjustments 358 
Total $ 

- 

Revenues h o m e  
A? September 30,1999 or for the fiom external lntcrsegment before Segment 
nine months ended customers revenues income taxes assets 
Wireline S 17,132 If 101 $ 3,826 $ 34,643 
Wireless 3,740 1 639 9,569 

Other 91 311 3,654 
Corporate, Adjustments & Eliminations 18 (167) 114 159 
Normalizing adjusbnents - - - 
Directory 1,496 65 693 1,111 - 

Total $ 22,477 - $ 5,583 S 49,136 

Revenues Income 
At September 30, 1998 or for the from external Intersemnt before Segment - 
nine months ended customtrs revenues income taxes assets 
Wireline $ 16,456 $ 105 $ 3,501 8 33,302 
Wireless 3,ow 1 392 7,004 

Other 63 226 3,352 
Corporate, Adjustments & Eliminations 109 ( 166) 23 633 
Normalizing adjustments 358 
Total $ $ 5,125 $ 45,371 

Directory f ,409 60 625 1,om 

- 

10. SOFTWARE COSTS The Arrierican Institute of Certified Public Accountants issued a Statement of 
Position (SOP) that requires capitalization of certain computer software expenditures begnning in 1999. 
The SOP, which has been adopted prospectively as of January 1,1999, requires the capitalization of 
certain costs incurred in connection with developing or obtaining internal use software. Prior to the 
adoption of the SOP, the costs of computer software purchased or developed for internal use were 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS NJ’NAUDITED) - Continued 
Dollars in millions except per share amounts 

expensed as incurred. However, initial operating system software costs were, and continue to be, 
capitalized. 

With comparable levels of software expenditures, the SOP would tend to increase net income in 
comparison with SBC’s former method of accounting for software costs. However, the increases would 
be largest in the year of adoption with diminishing levels of increases compared with current accounting 
throughout the amortization period. Consequently, given otherwise comparable income levels excluding 
software, and otherwise comparable sof#ware expenditures, the effect of the SOP would be to increase 
income in the first year and decrease income in each subsequent year until the number of years affected 
by the SOP equals the amortization period. The effect of adopting the SOP was to increase net income 
by approximately $72, or $0.04 per share assuming dilution, for the third quarter of 1999, and by $159, 
or $0.08 per share assuming dilution, for the first nine months of 1999. 

11. WIRELESS ACQUISITION On July 8,1999, SBC completed the acquisition of Comcast Cellular 
Corporation (Corncast), the wireless subsidiary of Comcast Corporation, in a transaction valued at $1.8 
billion including assumption of $1.4 billion in debt. The transaction has been accounted for under the 
purchase method of accounting. Results of operations are included in the consolidated financial 
statements from the date of the acquisition. With the acquisition, SBC added approximately 862,000 
subscribers in Pennsylvania, Delaware, New Jersey and Illinois. 

In July 1999, subsequent to the completion of the acquisition, SBC retired virtually all of Comcast’s 
outstanding Senior Notes. 
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SBC COMMUNICATIONS INC. 

Item 2a. Manapemerit’s Discussion and Analvsis of Financial Condition and Results of ODerations 
Dollars in millions except per share amoirnts 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Overview Financial results for S.BC Communications hc. (SBC) for the third quarter and first nine months 
of 1999 and 1998 are summarized as follows: 

Third Quarter Nine-Month Period 
Percent Percent 

1999 1998 Change 1999 1998 Change 
Operating revenues $ 7,765 $ 7,216 7.6% $ 22,477 $21,101 6.5% 

6.5% $ 16,430 $15,606 5.3% Operating expenses $ 5,658 $ 5,313 
Operating income $ 2,107 $ 1,903 10.7% $ 6,047 $ 5,495 10.0% 
Income before income taxes and cumulative 
effect of accounting change $ 2,005 $ 2,001 0.2% $ 5,583 $ 5,125 8 9% 
Income before cumulative effect 
of accounting change $ 1,278 $ 1,262 1.3% $ 3,569 $ 3,252 9.7% 

Cumulative effect of accounting change ” $ 15 
Net income $1- 

- * - 

Xn the first quarter of 1998, SBC’s results reflected a cumulative effect of accounting change related to 
accounting for directory revenues and expenses (see Note 3 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements). 

SBC reported net income of $1,278, or $0.64 per share assuming dilution, for the third quarter of 1999 and 
$3,569, or $1.79 per share assuming dilution, for the first nine months compared to $1,262, or $0.64 per 
share assuming dilution, in the third quarter of 1998 and $3,267, or $1.65 per share assuming dilution, for 
the first nine months of 1998. SBC’s results for the third quarter and nine months of 1998 include after-tax 
gains of $219 on sales of certain non-core businesses, principally the required disposition of SBC’s 
investment in Mobile Telephone Networks (MTN), a cellular company in South Africa. 

Excluding the 1998 gains, SBC’s net income for.the third quarter of 1999 increased $235, or 22.5%, and 
increased $521, or 17.1%, for the first nine months of 1999. The primary factors contributing to this 
increase were growth in demand for services and products in SBC’s wireline and wireless operations and a 
reduction in operating expenses due to mergerdated initiatives and benefits. 

Segment Results SBC has four reportable segments: Wireline, Wireless, Directory and Other. The 
Wireline segment provides landline telecommunications services, including local, network access and long 
distance services, messaging and Internet services and sells customer premise and private business exchange 
equipment. The Wireless segment provides wireless telecommunications services, including local and long 
distance services, and sells wireless equipment. The Directory segment includes advertising, yellow pages, 
white pages and electronic publishing. The Other segment includes SBC’s international investments and 
other domestic operating subsidiarir:s. 
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Item 2a, Manapement’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of ODerations 
Dollars in millions except per share amounts 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 

SBC evaluates performance of these segments based on income before income taxes, adjusted for 
normalizing items (see Note 9 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements). Income before income taxes 
includes operating income, interest expense, equity in net income of affiliates and other income (expense) - 
net. Operating income includes operating revenues, operations and support and depreciation and 
amortization expense. There were no SBC pre-merger normalizing i t a  for the quarter and first nine 
months ended September 30,1999. Normalizing items for the third quarter and first nine months of 1998 
included $358 ($21 9 after tax) of gains on the sales of certain nan-core businesses, principally the required 
disposition of MTN. The effect of normalizing adjustmentswas to increase income before income taxes for 
the third quarter of 1998 in Other by $268 and Corporate, adjustments and eliminations by $90. 
Components of income before income taxes by segment for the third quarter and first nine months of 1999 
and 1998 are as follows: 

Third Quarter Nine-Month Period 
Percent Percent 

1999 1998 Change 1999 1998 Change 
9.3% Wireline $ 1,228 $ 1,211 1.4% $ 3,826 $ 3,501 

274 149 83.9 639 392 63.0 
267 212 25.9 693 625 10.9 
75 30 - 311 226 37.6 

Wireless 
Directory 
Other 
Corporate, adjustments 

& eliminations 161 41 - 114 23 - 
5 s  S 2,005 $ 1,643 22.0% $ 5,583 $ 4,767 17.1% 

Changes in income before income taxes in the Wirehe, Wireless and Directory segments primarily reflect 
increases in operating income discussed below. Changes in income before income taxes for the operations 
included in the Other segment result primarily from the changes in equity in net income of affiliates and 
other income (expense) - net discussed below; changes in this line also impacted the Wireline segment. 

Operating Income Components of operating income by segment for the third quarter and first nine months 
of 1999 and 1998 are as follows: 

Third Quarter Nine-Month Period 
Percent Percent 

1999 1998 Change 1999 I998 Change 
W ireline $ 1,417 $ 1,427 (0.7)% $ 4399 $ 4.153 5.9% 
Wireless 
Directory 
Other 
Corporate, adjustments 

367 244 50.4 876 642 36.4 
268 212 26.4 699 628 11.3 
(7) (6) f 6.7 (29) (18) 61.1 

& eliminations 62 26 - 102 90 
$ Total Operatin Income 10.7% $ 6047 $ 5,495 10.0% 

Components of segment operating revenues and expenses and discussion of the segment results for the third 
quarter and first nine months of 1999 and 1998 follow. 
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS -. Continued 

Operathg Revenues SBC’s operating revenues increased $549, or 7.6%, in the third quarter of 1999 and 
$I ,376, or 6.5%, for the first nine months of 1999. Components of operating revenues by segment for the third 
quarter and first nine months of 1 !J99 and 1998 are as follows: 

Third Quarter Nine-Month Period 
Percent Percent 

1999 1998 Change 1999 1998 Change 

- 

Wireline $, 5,801 $ 5,668 2.3% $ 17,233 $16,561 4.1 yo 

Directory 550 474 16.0 1,561 1,469 6.3 
0 t h  46 24 91.7 91 63 44.4 
Corporate, adjustments & 

Wireless 1,416 1,072 32. I 3,741 3,065 22.1 

eliminations (48) (22) - (149) (57) 
m e r a t i n s  - 

Wireline operating revenues increased $133, or 2.3%, in the third quarter of 1999 and $672, or 4.1%, for the 
first nine months of 1999. Components of Wireline operating fevenues for the third quarter and first nine 
months of 1999 and 1998 are as fo’llows: 

ThirdQuarter Nine-Month Period 
Percent Percent 

1999 1998 change 1999 1998 Change 

- 

Local service $ 2,953 $ 2,829 4.4% s 8,711 s 8,337 4.5% 
Network access: 
Interstate 1,253 1,140 9.9 3,740 3,439 8.8 
Intrastate 463 482 (3.9) 1,386 1,430 (3.1) 

Long distance service 523 608 (14.0) 1,634 1,789 (8.7) 

Total Wireline $ 5,801 $ 5,668 2.3% $ 17,233 $ 16,561 4.1% 

Other 609 609 - 1,762 1,566 12.5 

Local service revenues increased 5124, or 4.4%, in the third quarter and $374, or 4.5%, in the first 
nine months of 1999 due pirimarily to increases in demand which totaIed approximately $1 27 for the 
third quarter and $450 for the first nine months of 1999, including increases in access lines, vertical 
services and data-related sewices revenues. The number of access lines increased by 3.2% since 
September 30, 1998. Approxhately 36% of access line growth &as due to sales of additional 
access lines to existing residential customers. Approximately 47% of the access line growth was in 
California and 27% was in Texas. Access lines in Texas and California account for approximately 
75% of SBC’s access lines, Vertical services revenues, which indude custom calling services, such 
as Caller ID, Call Waiting, voice mail and other enhanced services, increased by approximately 15% 
and totaled approximately !61.6 billion for the first nine months of 1999. 

Local service revenues also1 increased as a result of regulatory actions that decreased one or more 
other types of operating revenues. In 1999, the introduction of extended area service plans, the 
California High Cost Fund (CHCFB) and the Texas Universal Service Fund (TUSF) colIectively 
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 

increased local service revenues by approximately $75 for the third quarter and $133 for the first 
nine months. Also, long distance revenues decreased by approximately $29 for the third quarter and 
$88 for the first nine months and intrastate network access revenues decreased by approximately 
$22 for the third quarter and $48 for the first nine months. The net effect on Wireline operating 
revenues was an increase of approximately $24 for the third quarter and a reduction of 
approximately $3 for the first nine months of 1999. The state public utility commissions (PUCs) 
have stated that the CHCF3 and the TUSF, implemented in September 1999, are intended to 
directly subsidize the provision of service to high cost areas and allow Pacific Bell (PacBell) and 
Southwestern Bell Telephone Company (SWBell) to set competitive rates for other services. The 
increases in local services revenues were partially offset by decreases due to rate reductions under 
PUC price cap orders of approximately $29 for the third quarter and $88 for the first nine months of 
1999 and a decline in the public telephone business totaling nearly $36 for the third quarter and 
approximately $102 for the first nine months of 1999. 

Network access Interstate network access revenues increased $1 13, or 9.9%, in the third quarter 
and $301, or 8.8%, in the first nine months of 1999 due largely to increases in special access, 
demand for access services by interexchange carriers and growth in revenues from end-user charges 
attributable to an increasing access line base, which collectively resulted in an increase of 
approximately $138 for the third quarter and $386 for the first nine months of 1999. h addition, 
customer number portability cost recovery, net of a Federal Communications Commission (FCC) 
rate decrease, contributed approximately $3 1 for the third quarter and $80 for the first nine months 
of 1999. Partially offsetting these increases were the effects of rate reductions related to the FCC's 
productivity factor adjustment, access refom and other changes totaling approximately $55 for the 
third quarter and $171 for the first nine months of 1999. 

Ineastate network access revenues decreased $19, or 3.9%, in the third quarter and $44, or 3.1%, in 
the first nine months of 1999. Increases in demand totaled approximately $39 for the third quarter 
and $92 for the first nine months of 1999, including usage by alternative intraLATA toll carriers, 
These increases were offset by state regulatory rate reductions totaling approximately $26 for the 
third quarter and $68 for the first nine months of 1999 and the effects of the CHCFB and the TUSF 
described above in local service totaling approximately $22 for the third quarter and $48 for the first 
nine months of 1999. 

Long distance service revenues decreased $85, or 14.0%, in the third quarter and $155, or 8.7%, in 
the first nine months of 1999. Long distance Senice revenues decreased due to the effects of 
regulatory shifts of approximately $29 in the third quarter and $88 for the first nine months of 1999, 
discussed above in local service, related to CHCFB, the TUSF and the introduction of extended area 
service. Also contributing to the decrease were price competition from alternative intraLATA toll 
carriers and competition from the introduction of haLATA dialing parity of approximately $4.4 in 
the third quarter and $50 in the first nine months of 1999 and regulatory rate orders of 
approximately $6 in the third quarter and $38 in the first nine months of 1999. Partially offsetting 
these decreases were increased revenues related to the net effect of local exchange carrier billing 
settlements of approximately $4 in the third quarter and $23 in the fust nine months of 1999 and 
increased customer migration to SNET All Distance totaling approximately $8 in the third quarter 
and $19 in the first nine months of 1999. 
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Other operating revenue:s increased by $196, or 12.5%, in the first nine months of 1999 due to 
increased equipment sale.s, primarily consumer equipment, of approximately $4 in the third quarter 
and $75 in the first nine r.nonths of 1999, increased sales from other nonregulated products and 
services of approximately $25 in the third quarter and $91 in the first nine months of 1999, revenues 
from new business initiatiives, primarily Internet senices, of approximately $1 1 in the third quarter 
and $50 for the nine months of 1999 and the deregulation of 9 1 1 revenues shifted to other revenues 
from local service of approximately $10 in the third quarter and $33 in the first nine months of 
1999. These increases wcm partially offset by the transfer of directory operations at Nevada Bell to 
the Directory segment in the first quarter of 1999 totaling $30 in the third quarter and $68 in the first 
nine months. 

Wireless 

Wireless operating revenues inmeucd $344, or 32.1%, in the third quam of 1999 and $676, or 22.1%, for 
the first nine months of 1999. Components of Wireless operating revenues for the third quarter and first 
nine months of 2999 and 1998 are as follows: 

- Third Quarter Nine-Month Period 
Percent Percent 

1999 1998 Change 1999 1998 Change 
Subscriber $ 1,281 $ 974 3 1.5% S 3373 $ 2,797 20.6% 
Other 135 98 37.8 368 268 37.3 
Total Wireless $ 1,416 $ 1,072 32,1% $ 3,741 $ 3,065 22.1% --- - 

Subscriber revenues consist of local senice and wireless long distance. Wireless subscriber 
revenues increased $307, or 3 1.5%, in the third quarter and $576, or 20.6%, for the first nine months 
of 1999 due primarily to growth in the number of customers of 3 1.6%, including approximately 
862,000 customers related to Comcast Cellular Corporation (Comcast) acquired in July 1999. These 
increases were partialIy offset by declines in average revenue per customer. At September 30, 1999, 
SBC had 8,5 10,000 domestic wireless customers. 

Other wireless revenues relate primarily to equipment sales and increased $37, or 37.8%, in the 
third quarter and $1 00, or 3#7,3%, for the first nine months of 1999. The increase was primarily 
attributable to growth in thi: number of Personal Communication Services customers in California. 
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Directorv 

Directory operating revenues increased $76, or 16.0%, in the third quarter and $92, or 6.3%, for the first 
nine months of 1999. Directory operating revenues for the third quarter and first nine months of 1999 and 
1998 are as follows: 

Third O d e r  Nine-Month Period 
----:- I 

- ___- - 

Percent Percent 
1999 1998 Change 1999 1998 Change 

6.3% 

Directory operating revenues increased in the third quarter of 1999 due mainly to a change in the 
schedule of published directories. Also, directory operating revenues increased in the first nine 
months of 1999 due primarily to increased demand, including benefits from sales initiatives 
developed in the merger integration process. 

Operating Expenses SBC’s operating expenses increased $345, or 6.5%, in the third quarter and $824, or 
5.3%, for the first nine months of 1999. Components of operating expenses by segment for the third quarter 
and first nine months of 1999 and 1998 are as follows: 

Third Quarter Nine-Month Period 
Percent Percent 

1999 1998 Change 1999 1998 Change 
Wireline $ 4384 $ 4,241 3.4% $ 12.334 $12.408 3.4% 
Wireless 1,049 828 26.7 2;865 2,423 18.2 
Directory 282 262 7.6 862 84 1 2.5 
Other 53 30 76.7 120 81 48.1 
Corporate, adjustments & 

eliminations (1 10) (48) - (251) (147) - 
$ TotalOperatin Ex ewes 6.5% $ 16430 $15,606 5.3% 
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Operations and support SBC’s operations and support increased $208, or 5 .  I%, in the third 
quarter and $603, or 5 .  I%, for the first nine month of 1999. Components of operations and support 
expenses by segment for ihe third quarter and first nine months of 1999 and I998 are as follows: 

Third Quarter Nine-Month Period 
Percent Percent 

1999 1998 Change 1999 1998 Change 
Wireline $ 3,250 $ 3,163 . 2.8% $ 9,520 $ 9,246 3 .O% 
Wireless 828 682 21.4 2,338 1,992 17.4 
Directory 274 255 7 s  839 817 2.7 
Other 46 30 53.3 113 81 39.5 
Corporate, adjustments & 

eliminations (118) (58) - (278) (207) * 

Total operations and 
support 

-. 

Wireline operations and support increased $87, or 2.8%, in the third quarter and $274, or 3.0%’ in 
the first nine months of 1999. The increase includes costs of approximately $109 in the third 
quarter and $254 in the first nine months of 1999 associated with new business initiatives and other 
products, primarily Asymmetrical Digital Subscriber Lines (ADSL), Internet, long distance and 
voice mail. Additionally, operations and support increased approximately $63 in the third quarter 
and $196 in the first nine nnonths of 1999 as a result of increased wages, salaries and materials. 
Operations and support also increased by $74 in the third quarter md $102 in the first nine months 
related to costs associated .with software right-to-use fees, including digital network deployment 
initiatives, and by approximately $27 in the third quarter and $1 03 in first nine months of 1999 as a 
result of costs associated with reciprocal compensation for the termination of Internet traffic. 

Operations and support cost increases were partially offset by approximately $44 in the third quarter 
related to declining merger initiative costs at S m e l l  and PacBell. Also partially offsetting these 
increased costs were reduc:tions of approximately $50 in the third quarter and $143 in the first nine 
months of 1999 primarily clue to lower contract labor costs, costs associated with customer number 
portability and benefit costs. These reductions primarily resulted from the realization of merger 
initiative benefits, partially offset by normal growth in operations and support expenses. Also 
partially offsetting the increases in operations and support was the change in accounting for 
software costs (see Note 10 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements) which resulted in 
approximately $73 in the third quarter and $1 70 in the first nine months of 1999 being capitalized 
rather than expensed. 

Wireless expenses increased $146, or 2 1.4%, in the third quarter and $346, or 17.4%, for the first 
nine months of 1999 due primarily to growth in the n u m k  of customers, including the acquisition 
of Comcast discussed in sulbscriber revenues above. 

Directory expenses increasied $19, or 7.5%, in the third quarter and $22, or 2.7%, for the first nine 
months of 1999. These increases are pmarily due to a net change in directories published as 
discussed in directory operating revenues above and increased cmployee-related costs associated 
with increased demand. The increases were partially offset by decreased product-related costs due 
to benefits from merger initiatives. 
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Depreciation and amortization SBC’s depreciation and amortization expense increased $13 7, or 
1 loo%, in the third quarter and $221, or 6.0%, for the first nine months of 1999. Components of 
depreciation and amortization expense by segment for the third quarter and first nine months of 
1999 and 1998 are as follows: 

Third Quarter Nine-Month Period 
Percent Percent 

1999 1998 Change 1999 1998 Change 
Wireline $ 1,134 $ 1,078 5.2% $ 3,314 $ 3,162 4.8% 
Wireless 221 146 51.4 527 43 1 22.3 
Directory 8 7 14.3 23 24 (4.2) 
other 7 - 7 * 

Corporate, adjustments & 

Total depreciation and 
eliminations 8 10 27 60 

amortization $ 1,378 $ 1,241 11.0% $ 3,898 $ 3,677 6.0% 

Depreciation and amo,rtization expense is primarily in the Wireline and Wireless segments. 
Depreciation and amortization increased in the Wireline segment by approximately $56 in the third 
quarter and $152 in the first nine months of 1999 due primarily to overall higher plant levels. 
Increases of approximately $75 in the third quarter and $96 in the first nine months of 1999 in the 
Wireless segment include $57 from the acquisition of Comcast in July 1999. The remainder of the 
Wireless increases resulted from overall higher plant levels. The increases were partially offset by 
reduced depreciation expense of $1 1 in the third quarter and $31 in the first nine months of 1999 
primarily related to retirements of analog switching equipment and rate variances. In addition, the 
third quarter 1998 sale of SBC Mcdia Ventures reduced depreciation expense by approximately $28 
in the first nine months of 1999. 

Interest expense decreased $39, or 16,0%, Tor the third quarter and $1 19, or 15.7%, for the first nine 
months of 1999. This decrease was due primarily to reductions in interest expense resulting from lower 
average debt levels due to 1998 debt retirements. 

Equity in net income of affirmtes increased $42, or 76.4%, in the third quarter of 1999 due primarily to 
increases from investments in Tel6fonos de Mexico, S.A. de C.V. (Telmex), Israeli telecommunications and 
wireless companies in Switzerland and France totaling approximately $37. These increases wcre partially 
offset by reduced equity in net incomc from Telkom SA Limited (Telkom) in South Ahca. Quity in net 
income of affiliates increased $70, or 38.7%, in the first nine months of 1999 due primarily to increased 
equity in net income of approximately $89 from investments in Telmex, Israel and France, and SBC‘s 
domestic wireless partnerships. These increases were partially offset by a lower contribution from SBC’s 
investment in Telkom, resulting from the impact of the decline in the value of the rand and higher 
maintenance expenses. 

Other income (expense) - net for the third quarter and first nine months of 1998 includes $358 for gains on 
sales of certain non-core businesses, principally the required disposition of MTN. Excluding these gains, 
other income (expense) - net was income of $6 for the third quarter and net expense of $74 for the first nine 
months of 1999 and net expense of $71 for the third quarter and $149 for the first nine months of 1998. The 
first nine months of 1999 include a gain from the sale of a portion of one of SBC’s international 
investments, in Amdocs Limited (Amdocs), of approximately $92 and gains of $52 representing market 
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adjustments on Arndocs shares usled for contributions to the SBC Foundation and deferred compensation. 
Results for the first nine months of 1999 also include a gain of approximatdy $59 fiom the sale of SBC's 
investment in an international investment and a gain of approximately $24 from the sale of certain 
discontinued plant related to Adwmced Communications Network. The third quarter of 1999 includes 
income of $59 related to depreciation in the market value of Telmex L shares underlying certain SBC debt 
redeemable either in cash or Telmex L shares and gains recognizcd from the sale of certain Telmex L 
shares. 

The first nine months of 1999 include increased expenses related to higher appreciation in the market value 
of Telmex L shares underlying ca-tain SBC debt redeemable either in cash or Telmex L shares than in the 
comparable periods of 1998, net of gains from the safe of certain Telmcx L shares of approximately $15 3 
for the first nine months of 1999. Also affecting comparisons in the first nine months of 1998 was receipt of 
a special dividend of approximatelly $158 fiom Amdocs, and approximately $133 of other expense related to 
the impairment of an international investment and investments in certain wireless technoIogies, primarily 
wireless video. 

Income Taxes for the thxd quarter and first nine months of 1998 include amounts related to the sale of 
certain non-core businesses discussed in other income. ExcIuding these items, income taxes increased $127, 
or 2 1.2%, in the third quarter and !6280, or 16.1 %, in the first nine months of 1999, primarily due to higher 
income before income taxes. 

COMPETITIVE AND RFGULATORY ENVIRONMENT 

Ameritech Merger On October 8,1999, SBC and Ameritech Corporation ( h e r i t e c h )  completed the 
merger of an SBC subsidiary with Ameritech. See Note 5 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
for a discussion of the merger with Ameritech. 

The FCC issued an order approving the transaction, subject to certain conditions, including fostering out- 
of-regon competition, promoting advanced services, opening local markets to competition and improving 
residential services. These FCC conditions require specific performance and reporting provisions and 
contain enforcement provisions that could potentially bigger more than $2 billion in payments if certain 
goals are not met. The following is a brief summary of the mjor conditions. 

Out-of-Region Competition - Within 30 months from the merger closing, SBC must enter 30 new 
markets as a facilities-based co'mpetitive provider of local senices to business and residential 
customers. Failure to achieve mtrance into 30 markets within the 30 month timeframe could result 
in a fine of $40 far each market missed. 

Promoting Advanced Services - As a condition of the merger, SBC established separate subsidiaries 
to provide advanced services such as ADSL. Thcse subsidiaries are required to use the same 
processes as competitors and p;ay an equivalent price for facilities and services as well as locate at 
least 10% of their advanced service facilities in low-income areas. In addition, SBC will provide 
data competitive local exchange companies (CLECs) the economic equivalent of lint sharing by 
providing them a second line si: a 50% discount for the purposes of providing advanced services. 

Opening Local Markets to competition - SBC will file performance measurement data reflecting 20 
different categories for each of the 13 states in which it provides local services (1 3 in-region states) 
with the FCC and relevant state: commissions an a monthly basis. These performance measurements 
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address functions that may have a particularly direct effect on SBC’s local competitors and their 
customers such as SBC’s response to competitors’ requests for information and interconnection. If 
these performance goals are not met, payments of up to $1.1 billion over three years could be 
triggered. 

SBC will develop and deploy, with CLEC input, uniform electronic Operator Support Services (OSS) 
throughout its 13 in-region state service area that support the pre-ordering, ordering, provisioning, 
maintenance, repair and billing of resold local sentices and unbundled network elements. The OSS 
will include uniform application-to-application interfaces, graphical usm interfaces and change 
management processes that could trigger payments of up to $20 if deployment targets are not met. 
SBC will restructure OSS charges to eliminate any flat rate up-front charge for the right to use SBC’s 
standard interfaces for accessing OSS. In addition, SBC will provide free training and OSS expert 
teams for CLECs with annual revenues under $300. 

Improving Residential Service - SBC will not charge residential customers minimum monthly long 
distance fees for at least three years after entering the long distance market. In addition, SBC will 
offer a low-income Lifeline universal service plan to low-income residential customers in each of its 
13 in-region states. 

The effects of these conditions on results of operations is still being evaluated, however SBC expects to 
incur approximately $500 in additional costs in 2000 to comply with these conditions. 

Unbundled Network Elements In January 1999, the United States Supreme Court ordered the FCC to 
review its rules, arising out of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, that required major local telephone 
carriers, such as SBC’s subsidiaries, to lease to competitors, at a discount, part5 of their phone networks, 
including the telephone lines that run to customers’ homes, switching equipment that routes calls and 
directory and operator assistance. In November 1999, the FCC adopted an order providing that the major 
local telephone camers must continue leasing certain parts of their phone network to competitors at a 
discount. This order provides revised rules that expand the defmitions of certain unbundled network 
elements, The FCC did rule that directory and operator assistance no longer has to be leased at a 
discount. The order also limits discounted access to switcheg serving business customers under certain 
conditions. In addition, the FCC declined to expand its regulation to include mandatory leasing of high 
speed Internet and data equipment. SBC is currently evaluating the impact of this order. Although the 
effect of this order on SBC’s results of operations and financial position cannot be determined at this 
time, it is expected to be unfavorable. 

Pricing Flexibility Zn August 1999, the FCC adopted an order and a fudler notice of proposed 
rulemaking (FNPR) on interstate access charge reform issucs. Under the order, Phase I flexibility will 
permit a local exchange company (LEC), such as SBC’s Wireline subsidiaries, to offer volume and term 
discounts under contract for certain access Services after the LEC has demonstrated that competitors have 
invested in facilities in the LEC’s market areas. Phase II flexibility will permit a LEC to have special 
access and dedicated transport senices removed from pnce caps entirely aRer the LEC demonstrates that 
a much greater level of competition exists. Although the effect of this order and F’NPR on SBC’s results 
of operations and financial position cannot be determined at this time, it is expected to be favorable, 
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Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting See Note 3 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
for a discussion of the change in directory accounting at SNET Information Services, Inc. in the first 
quarter of 1998. 

New Accounting Standards In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued 
Statement No. 133, “Accounting fix Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (FAS 133), which 
will require all derivatives to be recorded on the balance sheet at fair value and changes in the fair value 
of the derivatives to be recorded in. net income or comprehensive income. In June 1999, the FASB issued 
Statement No. 137, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities-Deferral of the 
Effective Date of the FASB Statement No. 133” (FAS 137) that, among other items, defers the date that 
FAS 133 must be adopted to years beginning after June 15,2000. Earlier adoption is permitted. SBC is 
currently evaluating the impact of ihe change in accounting required by FAS 133, as amended, but is not 
able to quantify the effect at this time. 

See Note 10 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of the new accounting 
standard on software costs. 

Acquisitions See Note 11 of Notee to Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of the 
acquisition of Comcast. 

In May 1999, SBC and TeIrnex announced an agreement to acquire Cellular Communications of Puerto 
Rico, Inc. (Cellular Communicatioris). in August 1999, SBC acquired Cellular Communications in a 
transaction valued at $827, including assumption of approximately $370 in debt. In October 1999, 
following approval by the FCC, Telmex acquired 50% of Cellular Communications from SBC. SBC now 
owns a direct 50% interest in CelIular Communications. The transaction w a s  accounted for as a 
purchase, and therefore, results of operations have been included in the consolidated financial statements 
from the date of acquisition. Ce1luIa.r Communications offers wireless services under the Cellular One 
brand name to approximately 375,000 subscribers in Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands* The 
company also offcrs paging and long distance service in Puerto Rico and is planning to offer wireline 
phone s d c e  in San Juan as a CLEC. 

In November 1999, SBC announced it has agreed to acquire Radiofone, Inc. (Radiofone) for 
approximately eight million shares of SBC common stock. The transaction will be accounted for as a 
purchase and is expected to be completed in the second quarter of 2000, pending regulatory approvals. 
Radiofone serves more than 200,000 wireless customers in Louisiana and Michigan, and approximately 
300,000 paging customers in 11 states. 

In October 1999, SBC acquired approximately 4% of Williams Communications Group, Inc., a 
subsidiary of Williams Cos., hc. for an investment of approximately $439. 

SBC’s Year 2000 Project SBC operates numerous date-sensitive computer applications and systems 
throughout its businesses. Since 1996, SBC has been addressing these applications and systems and has 
conducted thousands of tests and a thorough drill of its contingency plans. SBC believes its system and 
netwurks are ready for the Year 2000. SBC assigned nearly 400 employees and has spent $214 through 
September 30,1999 to upgrade it systems. SBC expect6 to spend a total of $235 by year-end 1999. The 
scope of SBC’s project included 340 million lines of software code, 1,200 central ofice switches, 7,000 
company buildings, 124,000 personal computers and 15,000 vendor products. 

24 



L 

SEC COMMUNICATIONS TNC. 

8 

W 

Item 2a. Manapement’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of ODerations 
Dollars in millions except per share amounts 

OTHER BUSINESS MATTERS - Continued 

SBC’s systems and network components have been put through a rigorous process that included severaI 
phases, inventory, assessment, remediation, testing and implementation, to ensure their readiness for the 
date change. In addition to these efforts, fromNovember, 1999 to March, 2000, SBC will also 
implement freeze periods for our network and operational support systems. A freeze period for software 
code is being implemented between November I,  1999 and March 1,2000. A freeze period for nehvork 
element hardware and software configurations is being implemented between December 13, 1999 until 
January 8,2000. This means that during these timeframes the only changes authorized are for FCC and 
PUC mandates. These freeze periods are designed to reduce the possibility of year-end problems, 

To further ensure that the Year 2000 is a non-event for its customers, SBC has strengthened its business 
continuity plans to prepare for potential outside situations that could affect services. These plans call for 
increasing staffing at SBC’s network support centers and repair bureaus having additional fuel on hand to 
power SBC’s backup generators and opening command centers throughout the company. 

SBC has significant minority investments in large telecommunications camers in several countries, the 
most significant of which are in Mexico, South Ahca and France. Each of those carriers has plans in 
place and activities under way to address Year 2000 issues. Based on information reported to SBC, the 
estimated proportionate share of these companies‘ Year 2000 conversion costs that will flow through to 
our earnings is not expected to be material. There is no assurance that Year 2000 readiness preparations 
for some carriers, as well as the countries in which they operate, will be adequately completed by the end 
of the year. Therefore, we are unable to determine the full impact Year 2000 may have to those 
international interests. 

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

SBC had $267 in cash and cash equivalents available at September 30, 1999. During the first nine 
months of 1999, as in 1998, SBC’s primary source of h d s  continued to be cash provided by operating 
activities. SBC has agreements in place with several banks for lines of credit totaling $1,460, all of 
which may be used to support commercial paper borrowings. SBC had no borrowings outstanding under 
these lines of credit at September 30, 1999, Commercial paper borrowings as of September 30, 1999 
totaled $1,993. Increases in commercial paper borrowings from prior periods resulted from the 
acquisitions of and repayments of long-term debt associated with Comcast and Cellular Communications. 

SBC‘s investing activities are primarily related to construction and capital expenditures. During the first 
nine months of 1999, SBC invested $4,741 for construction and capital expenditures, primarily in the 
Wireline and Wireless segments. Investing activities during the first nine months of 1999 also included 
asset dispositions of $475, primarily related to foreign operations, and acquisitions of 51,134, including 
acquisitions of Comcast and Cellular Communications. Capital expenditures for 1999 are estimated to be 
approximately $6,400 to $6,800. 

SBC plans to spend approximately $6 billion, including costs related to Ameritech, in additional fixed 
capital over the next three years to accelerate the deployment of broadband capabilities in its network 
(Project Pronto). This incremental spending is expected to be funded by cash from operations. 

In February 1998, SBC retired $630 of long-term debt, including $175 at PacBell and $425 at S m e l l ,  
and issued approximately $200 in debentures at facBell due February 2008 and approximately $200 in 
debentures at SWBelI due March 2048. In September 1998, SBC called $175 of S m e l l  long-term debt 
for retirement. Cash paid for dividends in the first nine months of 1999 was $1,417, or 5.0% higher than 
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DoIlars in miIIions except p e r  share amunts 

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL E‘ZSOURCES - Continued 

in the first nine months of 1998 due to an increase in dividends paid per share to $0.73 125 from 
$0.70 125, 

In t 999, subsequent to the compktion of the acquisitions of Comcast and Cellular Communications, SBC 
retired virtually all of Corncast’s rind Cellular Communications’ long-term debt. 

In September and November 1999, the Board of Directors approved the repurchase of up to a total of 
approximately 23 million shares of SBC’s common stock. These shares will be used for the Radiofone 
acquisition and to offset dilution cawed by stock option exercises or pusuant to other employee benefit plans. 
As of November 9,1999, approximately 10.6 million share5 have been repurchased. 
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Item Ib. Suaplemental Pro Forma Financial Statements 

SBC COMMSJNiCATlONS INC. 
SUPPLEMENTAL PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF XNCO- 
Dollars in millions except pa share amounts 
(Unaudited) 

Three months ended Nine months ended 
September 30, September 30, 

1999 1998 1999 1998 
Operating Revenues 
Landline local service $ 4,843 $ 4,362 $ 14,112 $ 12,795 
Wireless subscriber 1,706 1,408 4,564 4,056 
Network access 
Long distance service . 860 949 2,658 2,773 
Directow advertisiniz 926 868 2,746 2,588 

2,535 2,382 7,596 7,164 

I 

Other 1,664 1,637 4,916 4,666 
Total operating revenues 12,534 1 1,606 36,592 34,042 

7,629 6,696 21,474 19,685 
Operattng Expenses 
Operations and support 
Depreciation and amortization 2,443 1,916 6,378 5,661 
Total operating expenses 10,072 8,612 27,852 25,346 
Operating Income 2,462 2,994 8,740 8,696 

Other Income (Expense) 

Equity in net income of affiliates 220 134 574 44 1 
Other income (expense) - net (29) 292 (129) 1,721 

Income Before Income Taxes and Cumulative Effect of 
Accounting Change 2,288 3,037 8,116 9,635 

Income Taxes 1.153 1.1 11 3.270 3.49 1 

(1,069) ( 1,223) Interest expense (365) (383) 

Total other income (expense) (174) 43 (624) 939 

Income Before Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change 1,135 1,926 4,846 6,144 

Net Income $ 1.135 $ 1.926 $ 5,053 $ 6.159 

Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change, net of tax - - 207 15 

Earnings Per Common Share: 
Income Before Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change $ 0.33 $ 0.57 $ 1.42 $ 1.80 
Net Income $ 0.33 $ 0.57 $ 1-48 $ 1.81 
Earnings Per Common Share - Assuming Dilution: 
Income Before Cumuiative Effect of Accounthg Change $ 0.33 $ 0.56 !§ 1.40 5 1.78 
Net Income $ 0.33 $ 0.56 $ 1.46 $ 1.79 
Weighted Average Number of Common 

Shares Outstanding (In millions) 3,414 3,406 3 4 1  1 3,406 
Dividends Declared Per Common Share $ 0.24375 $ 0.23375 $ 0.73125 $ 0.70125 

See Notes to Supplemental Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements. 

27 



,- 

SBC COMMUNICATIONS INC. 
SUPPLEMENTAL PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
Dollars in millions except per share amounts 
(Unaudited) 

September 30, December 31, 
1998 1999 

Assets 

s 532 

8,903 
868 
922 

599 

9,783 
843 
685 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable - net of allowances for 

Prepaid expenses 
Deferred income taxes 

752 787 Other current assets 

11,977 12,697 TotaI current assets 
Property, Plant and Equipment - ai: cost 115,375 109,778 

Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization 69,335 65,584 
Property, Plant and Equipment - Net 46,040 44,194 
Intangible Assets - Net of Accumulated 

Amortization of %l,308 and %1,11 f 7,197 5,161 
Investments In Equity AFiates 10,632 7,412 
Other Assets 6,000 5 5  17 

-Assets 81 846 !l 74 981 
Liabilities and Shareowners' Equity 
Current Liabilities 
Debt m a h n g  within one year 6,424 $ 4,178 

Accrued taxes 2,509 2,61 t 

Total current liabilities 20.056 18,240 
Long-Term Debt 17,418 17,170 

uncollectibles of $1,043 and $8 10 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 10,292 10,642 

Dividends payable 831 809 

Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities 
Deferred income taxes 4,933 2,861 
Postemployment benefit obligation 9,265 9,193 
Unamortized investment tax credits 410 474 
0th noncurrent liabilities 3,456 3,269 
Total deferred credits and other nortcurrent liabilities 18,064 15,797 
Corporation-obligated mandatorily redeemable 
preferred securities of subsidiary trusts* 1,000 1,000 

Shareowners' Equtty 

Capital in excess of par value 12,430 12,439 
Retained earnings 11,518 8,948 

Common shares issued ($1 par value) 3,433 3,434 

Guaranteed obligations of employee: stock ownership plans (128) (261) 
Defemd compensation - LESOP (73) (82) 
Treasury shares (at cost) (6921 (882) 

Total shareowners' equity 25,308 22,774 
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (I ,I 75) (822) 

Total Liabilities and Shareowners 
The trusts contain $1,030 in principal amount of the Subordinated Debmtures of Pacific Telcsis Group. 

See Notes to Supplemental Pro Forma Consldidatcd Financial Shtements. 
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SBC COMMZTNTCATIONS LNC. 
SUPPLEMEXI'AL PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASE FLOWS 
Dollars in millions, increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
(Unaudi tea> 

Nine months ended 
September 30, 

1999 1998 
Operating Actidties 
Net income $ 5,053 $ 6,159 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 
provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization 6,378 5,661 

Provision for uncollectible accounts 824 629 

Defmed income tax expense 662 482 

Undistributed earnings from investments in equity affiliates (343) I1081 

Amortization of investment tax credits (64) 173) 

Gain on sale of Teltcom Corporation of New Zealand Limited shares - (1,543) 
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of tax (207) (15) 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 11,499 9,644 

Other - net (804) (1,548) 
Total adjustments 6,446 3,485 

Investing Activities 
Construction and capital expenditures 
Investments in affiliates 
Purchase of short-term investments 
Proceeds from short-term investments 
Dispositions 
Acquisitions 
other 
Net Cash Used in investing Activities (10,400) (6,942) 

Financing Activities 
Net change in short-term borrowings with original 

Issuance of other short-term borrowings 
Repayment of other short-term borrowings 
Issuance of long-term debt 
Repayment of long-term debt 
Issuance of common shares 
Issuance of preferred shares in subsidiaries 
Purchase of treasury shares 
lssuance of treasury shares 
Dividends paid (2,464) (2,339) 
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (1,166) (2,168) 

maturities of three months or less 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (67) 534 
Cash and cash equivalents beginning of period 599 649 
Cash and C l  $ 532 $ 1,183 
Cash paid during the nine months ended September 30 for: 

Interest S 1,200 $ 1,305 
Income taxes, net of refunds $ 1,929 $ 1,753 

2,214 
I 

* 

738 

307 
3 

197 

(2,140) 

(21) 

(1,758) 
2 

18) 
2,880 

(1,341) 
395 
322 

(497) 
176 

See Notes to Supplemcntal Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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SBC COMMUNICATIONS mc. 
NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTAL PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATF,D FINANCIAJ., STATEMENTS 

DolIars in miIlions except per share amounts 
VAUDITED) 

1. 

2. 

3. 

BASIS OF PRE3ENTATIOB The supplemental pro forma consolidated financial statements have 
been prepared by SBC Comimications Inc. (SBC) pursuant to the rules and regulations of the 
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and, in the opinion of management, include all adjustments 
necessary to present fairly the results for the interim periods shown. The combined results include the 
effects of changes applied retrloactively to conform accounting methodologies between SBC and 
Arneritech Corporation (Ameritech) for, among other items, pensions, postretirement benefits, sales 
commissions and merger tramaction costs. Certain information and footnote disclosures, normally 
included in frnancial statemem prepared in accordance .with generally accepted accounting principles, 
have been condensed or omitted pursuant to such SEC rules and regulations. The results for the interim 
periods are not necessarily indicative of results for the full year. The supplemental pro forma 
consolidated financial statements contained herein are not necessarily indicative of the results of 
operations or financial position that would have occurred had the merger been consummated prior to 
September 30, 1999 and should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and 
notes thereto included in SBC’s 1998 Annual Report to Shareowners and Ameritech’s 1998 Annual 
Report to Shareowners. 

SBC reclassified, among other items, payphone revenue to other from landline local service. The 
reclassifications were made to better reflect revenue in the appropriate segments. Also, S3C reclassified 
certain Ameritech revenues, wpenses and income to reflect consistent treatment among the companies 
and segments. 

CONSOLIDATION The suppllemental pro forma consolidated financial statements include the 
accounts of SBC and its majority+wned subsidiaries. AI1 significant intercompany transactions are 
eliminated in the consolidation process. Investments in partnerships, joint ventures and less than 
majority-owned subsidiaries art: principally accounted for under the equity method. Earnings from 
foreign investments accounted for under the equity method are included for periods ended within thee 
months of the date of SBC’s Cclnsolidated Statements of Income. 

CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE JN DIRECTORY ACCOUNTING Prior to January 1,  
1999, Ameritech’s directory pulblishing subsidiary recognized revenues and expenses related to 
publishing directories using the ‘carnortization” method, under which revenues and expenses were 
recognized over the lives of the directories, generally one year. Effective January 1,  1999, the 
accounting was changed to the %sue basis” method of accounting, which recognizes the revenues and 
expenses at the time the related directory is published. The change in methodology was made because 
the issue basis method is generally followed in the publishing industry, including Southwestern Bell 
Yellow Pages, Inc. and Pacific 13ell Directory, and better reflects the operating activity of the business. 

The cumulative after-tax effect IDf applying the change in method to prior years was recognized as of 
January 1, 1999 as a one-time, non-cash gain applicable to continuing operations of $207, or $0.06 per 
share. The gain is net of defemd taxes of $125. See Note 3 of Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements of Item 1 a. Financia,] Statements for a discussion of WET Information Services, Inc.’s 
change in method of accounting for directory in 1998. 

30 



I 

W W 

SBC COMMUNICATIONS INC. 

NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTAL PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
WAUDXTED) - Continued 
Dollars in millions except per share mounts 

4. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME The components of SBC’s comprehensive income for the third quarter 
and nine months ended September 30,1999 and 1998 include net income and adjustments to 
shareowners’ equity for foreign currency translation adjustments and net unrealized gains on securities, 

Following is SBC’s comprehensive income: 

Three months ended Nine months ended 
September 30, September 30, 

1999 . 1998 1999 1998 
Net income $ 1,135 $ 1,926 $ 5,053 $ 6,159 

122 344 22s 

56 

Other comprehensive income, net of tax: 
Foreign currency translation adjustment 
Recl assi ft c a ti on adjustment to net 
income for cumulative translation 
adjustment on securities sold 

Net unrealized gains on securities: 
Unrealized gains on available for sale 

Less: reclassification adjustment for 
gains included in net income - (2) (5) (2) 

Net unrealized gains on securities 18 65 13 88 

securities 18 67 18 90 

Other comprehensive income (loss) 140 409 (353) 369 
Total comprehensive income $ 1275 , $ 2,335 $ 4700 , $ 6,528 

5. COMPLETION OF MERGERS On October 8,1999, SBC and Ameritech completed the merger of an 
SBC subsidiary with Ameritech, in a transaction in which each share of Ameritech common stock was 
exchanged for 1.3 16 shares of SBC common stock (equivalent to approximately 1,450 million shares). 
Ameritech became a wholly-owned subsidiary of SBC effective with the merger and the transaction has 
been accounted for as a pooling of interests and a tax-free reorganization. Financial statements for prior 
periods have been restated to include the accounts of Ameritech. Transaction costs related to the merger 
were $77 ($48 net of tax). Of this total $25 ($16 net of tax) is included in expenses in the first nine 
months of 1999 and $52 ($32 net of tax) in the first nine months of 1998 as merger costs were incurred 
from May 1998. 
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NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTAL PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED F’INANCIAL STATEMENTS 
IrnVAUDITEDl- Continued 
DoIlars in millions except per share amounts 

Operating revenues, income before extraordinary loss and cumulative effect of accounting change and 
net income of the separate cmpanies on a pre-merger basis for the last three periods are presented 
below: 

Nine Months 
Ended 

September 30, Year Ended December 3 1 ,  
1999 1998 1997 

SBC $ 22,477 $ 28,777 $ 26,681 
Ameri tech 
Adjustments 203 276 427 
Combined $ 36,592 $ 46,207 $ 43,106 

Operating revenues: 

13,912 17,154 15,998 

Income before extraordinary 1 oss and 
cumulative effect of accouniing change: 
SBC $ 3,569 S 4,068 $ 1,674 
Ameritech 1,438 3,606 2,296 
Adjustments (161) 61 117 
Combined $ 4,846 $ 7,735 $ 4,087 

Net income: 
SBC 
Ameritech 

$ 3,569 $ 4,023 $ 1,674 
1,645 3,606 2,296 

Adjustments (161) 61 117 
Combined $ 5,053 $ 7,690 $ 4,087 

Combined pro forma results include the effect of retroactively conforming accounting methodologws 
between SBC and Ameritech. Among other items, non-cash adjustments were made to conform 
accounting for pension and postrettremcnt benefits between the companies and to immediately expense 
certain items routinely deferred and amortized by heritech, including sales commissions and leased 
customer security and paging equipment. The pension and postrttirement adjustments include the 
effects of conforming the ado1)tion date for postretirement accounting, methods of recognizing actuarial 
gains and synchronization of e:stimates related to the current year’s benefit plans. The effects of all of 
these conforming changes decreased third quarter 1999 net income by approximately $48 and increased 
third quarter 1998 net income by $19. 

Post-merger inieatives 
In the third quarter of 1999, S13C recorded after tax charges of $883 including charges to apply SBC’s 
accounting estimates and valuations to similar items in Ameritech’s financia? statements. These charges 
include, among other items, recognition of impairment of long-lived assets, adjustments to the estimate 
of allowance for doubtful accciunts and other items and estimates of other obligations. Following is a 
discussion of the most significant of these charges. 

ImDairmentslasset valuation SBC reviewed the carrying values of the long-lived assets. This review 
included estimating remaining useful lives and cash flows and identifymg assets to be abandoned. 
Where this review indicated impairment, discounted cash flaws related to those assets were analyzed to 
determine the amount of the impairment. As a result of these reviews, SBC wrote off certain assets and 
recognized impairments to the value of other assets with a combined charge of $454 ($322 after tax). 
Included in these adjustments -was an impairment of $300 ($224 after tax) related to Ameritech’s 
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NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTAL PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNAUDITED) - Continued 
Dollarsin millions except per share amounts 

security business. The impairment adjustment, taken as a reduction in goodwill of $300, reflects a 
reduction of the investment to fair market value. In connection with this adjustment, SBC shortened the 
estimated life of the remaining goodwill from 40 to I5 years. As a result of these adjushnents, SBC 
estimates amortization expense will increase by $10-$15 annually for the remaining life of the goodwill. 
Other items consisted primarily of valuation adjustments on certain analog switching equipment at 
Ameritech and certain cost investments. 

Estimates to allowance for doubtful accounts SBC performed a review of the allowance for doubtful 
accounts at the Ameritech subsidiaries and recognized a charge of $212 ($135 after tax). This charge 
resulted from synchronizing the estimation methods between SBC and Ameritech for the allowance for 
doubtful accounts. 

Other items and estimates of other oblieations SBC performed a review of Ameritech’s accounting 
operations and applied consistent accounting techniques between SBC and Ameritech. As a result, SBC . 
recognized charges related to the impact of several regulatory and legal rulings of $136 ($84 after tax), 
deferred taxes on international investments of $289, net charges related to the routine deferral of certain 
costs and revenues by Ameritech of $62 ($40 after tax) and other miscellaneous items of $17 ($13 after 
-1. 

As previously disclosed, strategic reviews and initiatives for the Pacific Telesis Group (PAC) and 
Southern New England Telecommunications (SNET) mergers were conducted following those mergers 
and certain charges were recognized upon completion of the reviews. See Note 6 of Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements in Item la for furher discussion of these charges. Remaining 
accruals for anticipated cash expenditures related to the PAC and SNET merger were approximately 
$1 36 at September 30,1999 and $323 at December 3 1,1998 and approximately $376 at September 30, 
1999 related to the Ameritech merger. 

In addition, SBC is cmmtlyconducting a review of best practices and strategic initiatives in the merged 
company. Review teams have been formed and arc conducting comprehensive reviews of all phases of 
SBC’s operations. The review teams may determine significant charges are required from those reviews. 
The teams are expected to conclude their reviews in the fourth quarter of 1999. Management anticipates 
the previous initiatives form the PAC and SNET mergers will be assimilated into the current review 
process, and amounts, if appropriate, will be adjusted. 

In October 1999, SBC launched an initiative to provide advanced broadband services to many of its 
US. wireline customers (Project Pronto). As part of Project Pronto, SBC expects to make Digital 
Subscriber Line P S L )  available to approximately 80% of its customers over the next three years. With 
the launch of Project Pronto and the FCC’s recent rulings on data services and unbundled network 
element pricing, SBC began reviewing and evaluating the carrying value of its network plant in its 
traditional wireline operations. SBC is assessing whether these changes, including the associated 
migration of certain customers to the new network envisioned by Project Pronto, affects the net book 
values of the existing network elements. SBC anticipates concluding this assessment in the fourth 
quarter of 1999 and accounting charges, if any, could be material. 
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6 .  SUBSIDIARY FINANCUIL INFORMATION The following tables present summarized financial 
information for PAC: 

September 30, December 3 1, 
1999 1998 

Balance Sheets 
Current assets $ 3,280 $ 3,037 
Noncment assets $ 14,777 $ 15,428 
Current liabilities $. 4,829 $ 5,278 
Noncurrent liabilities 

Nine months ended September 30, I999 1998 
Income Statements 
Operating revenues $ 8,853 $ 8,370 
Operating income $ 2,309 $ 2,029 

Net income 
Income before cumulative ef ict  of accounting change $ 1,237 $ 984 

SBC has not provided separate financial statements and other disclosures for PAC as management has 
determined that such information is not material to the holders of the Trust Originated Referred 
Securities, which have been guaranteed by SBC. 

The fallowing tables present r;ummarized financial information for Southwestern Belt Telephone 
company (Smell):  

September 30, December 3 1, 
1999 1998 

Balance Sheets 
Current assets S 2,554 $ 2,538 
Noncurrent assets 3 13,795 $ 13,241 
Current liabilities S SJ90 $ 4,679 
Noncurrent liabilities 7 $ 7,838 

Nine months ended September 30, 1999 1998 
Income Statements 
Operating revenues $ 8,375 $ 8,044 
Operating income $ 2,306 $ 2,204 
Income before cumulative effect of accounting change $ 1,281 $ 1,207 

SBC has not provided separate financial statements and other disclosures for S m e l l  as management 
has determined that such information is not material to the holders of SWBell's certain outstanding debt 
securities, which have been guaranteed by SBC. 

34 



* 
SBC COMMUNICATIONS INC. 

Y 

NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTAL PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED FIMANClAlL STATEMENTS 
F A V n I T E D I  - Continued 
Dollars in millions except per share amounts 

The following tables present summarized financial information for Pacific Bell (PacBell): 

September 30, December 31, 
1999 1998 

Balance Sheets 
Current assets $ 2,610 $ 2,431 
Noncurrent assets $ 13,171 $ 12,662 

*liabilitie_s $ 8475 $ 7,388 - Current liabilities !3 49379 $ 4,445 

Nine months ended September 30, 1999 1998 
Income Statements 
Operating revenues $ 7,245 $ 6,981 
Operating income $ 1,895 $ 1,788 
Income before cumulative effect of accounting change $ 993 $ 893 
Net income $ ( 17 ) $ 893 

SBC has not provided separate financial statements and other disclosures for PacBell as management 
has determined that such information is not material to the holders of PacBdl's certain outstanding debt 
securities, which have been guaranteed by SBC. 
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NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTAL PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JITNAUDITEDI - Continued 
Dollars in millions except per share amoiints 

7. 

8. 

EARNINGS PER SHARE A reconciliation ofthe numerators and denominators of basic eamings per 
share and diluted earnings per share for income before cumulative effect of accounting change for the 
third quarter and nine months ended September 30,1999 and 1998 are shown in the table below. 

Three months ended Nine months ended 
September 30, September 30, 

1999 1998 1999 1998 
Numerators 
Numerator for basic earnings per share: 

Dilutive potential common shares: 
h o m e  before cumulative ef'fect of accounting change $1,135 $ 1,926 $4,846 $6,144 

Other stock-based compensation 1 1 3 2 
Numerator for diluted earnings per share $1,136 $ 1,927 $4,849 $6,146 

_I_- - 
Denomfnators 
Denominator for basic earnings per share: 

Weighted average number of' cornon 

DiIutive potential common shares (000): 
shares outstanding (000) 3,413,896 3,405,956 3,410,929 3,405,712 

Stock options 42J93 35,551 43,344 36,437 
Other stock-based compensation 6,750 5,65 I 6329 5,488 
Denominator for diluted earnings per share 3,462,945 3,447,158 3,460,602 3,447,637 

Income before cumulative effect of accounting change $0.33 $0.57 $1.42 $ 1.80 

Net income $0.33 $0.57 $1.48 $1.81 

Basic earnings per share: 

Cumulative effect of accounting change - " 0.06 0.01 

Diluted earnings per share: 
Income before cumulative effect of accounting change $0.33 . $0.56 -- $1.40 $1.78 
Cumulative effect of accounting change - - OA6 0.0 1 
Net income $0.33 $0.56 $1.46 $ 1.79 

--I---..-"---- ~ 

SEGMENT INFORMATION To better reflect the broadened scope of its operations, SBC has 
adjusted its segment reporting structure announced at the bcpnning of 1999. SBC now has four 
reportable segments: Wireline,, Wire1 ess, In formation and Enterhinment, and International. The 
Information and Entertainment segment expands on what was previously the Directory segment, and 
includes all directory operations of the combined company plus the Ameritech electronic security and 
cable television operations. All international investment operations have been removed from the Other 
segment and are shown separately in the International segment. The miscellaneous items that formerly 
were included in the Other segment have been moved to Corporate, Adjustments, and Eliminations. 

The Wireline segment provides, landline telecommunications services, including local, network access 
and long distance services, messaging and Internet services and sells customer premise and private 
business exchange equipment. The WireIess segment provides wireless telecommunications services, 
including local and long distance services, and sells wireless equipment. The Information and 
Entertainment segment includes advertising, yellow pages, white pages, electronic publishing, electronic 
security senices, and cable television services. The International segment includes all international 
investments. 
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NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTAL PRO FORMA CONSOLJDATED FJNANCiAt STATEMENTS 
JUNAUDITEDl- Continued 
Dollars in millions except per share amounts 

The segment results include the 1999 effects of conforming accounting methodologies between S3C and 
Ameritech. Among other items, non-cash adjustments were made to conform accounting for pension 
and postretirement benefits between the companies and to immediately expense certain items routinely 
deferred and amortized by Ameritech, including sales commissions and leased customer security and 
paging equipment. The pension and postretirement adjustments include the effects on confomkg the 
adoption date for postretirement accounting, methods of recognizing actuarial gains and synchronization 
of estimates related to the current year's benefit plans. These conforming accounting changes for 1998 
and prior were recorded as a cumulative effect of accounting changes at the segment. These cumulative 
effect of accounting changes were retroactively restated to the appropriate year in SBC's results. 
Segment results for periods after 1999 will also include these conforming entries and be comparable to 
1999 results. 

SBC evaluates performance of these segments based on income before income taxes, adjusted for 
normalizing (Le. one-time) items. SBC's consolidated pro forma third quarter results in both 1999 and 
1998 exclude normalizing items. 

Normalized results in 1999 include adjustments for a third quarter after-tax charge of $883 including, 
among other items, recognition of impairment of long-lived assets, adjustments to the estimate of 
allowance for doubtful accounts, estimation of deferred taxes on international investments and other 
items as discussed in Note 5 of Notes to Supplemental Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements, 
offset by $47 from the incremental impacts of overlapping wireless properties required to be sold in 
October 1999. The nine months ended September 30, 1999 exclude $1 14 from the incremental impacts 
of overlapping wireless properties required to be sold in October 1999, and $27 related to reduction of a 
first quarter I998 charge to cover the cost of consolidating security monitoring centers and company- 
owned retail stores. 

Normalized results in 1998 exclude third quarter 1998 after-tax gains of $219 from the sale of certain 
non-core businesses, principally the required disposition of SBG's investment in Mobile Telephone 
Networks, a cellular company in South Africa, and $28 from the incremental impacts of overlapping 
wireless properties required to be sold in October 1999. The nine months ended September 30, 1998 
excludes after-tax gains of $1,012 for the sale of Telecom Corporation of New Ztaland Limited shares, 
$77 from the incremental impacts of overlapping wireless properties required to be sold in October 
1999, and a $64 after-tax charge to cover the cost of consolidating security monitoring centers and 
company-owned cellular retail stores. 

The following tables present segment information for SBC. 

Revenues h c o m i  
For the three months h m  external Intersegment before 
ended September 30,1999 customers revenues income taxes 
Wireline s 9,464 S 80 !3 2,193 
Wireless 1,860 1 319 
Idormation and entertainment 1,055 16 352 
. International 47 2 149 
Corporate, Adjustmnts & Eliminations 24 (99) 86 

Total $ 12,534 s -  $ 2,288 
Normalizing adjustmmts a4 - (811) 
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Revenues Income 
For the three months from external Intcrsegmtnt before 
ended September 30,1998 customers 
Wirelinc $ 8,918 $ 68 $ 1,928 

(1) 176 Wireless 1,465 
947 16 313 Information and entertainment 

25 5 44 international 
26 (88) 164 Corporate, Adjustments & Elrmimtions 

225 412 Normalizing adjustments 
Total $ $ 11,606 $ 3,037 

revenues income taxes 

Revenues Income 
from cxtemaI Intersegment before Segment At Stptcmbtr 30, 1999 or for tht: 

customers revenues income taxes assets 
iE 27,860 5 239 $ 6.575 !§ 52,914 

&e months ended 
Wirehe 

4,923 I 722 11,741 Wireless 
3,060 72 940 3,638 Information and entertainment 

International 129 9 500 14,445 
Corporate, Adjustments & Elimj~~ations 
Normalizing adjusments 528 (64 8) 
Total & A L  $ 36,592 S 8116 $ 81,846 - 

92 (321) 27 (892) - - 

Revenues h c o m  
At Septcmbtr 30,1998 or for the from external htmegment before Segment 

customers revenues income taxes assets nine months ended 
Wireline $ 26,119 $ 232 5.834 $ 50,636 
Wirefess 4,159 1 409 8,973 
Information and entertainment 2,826 65 955 3,778 
International 101 13 286 11,514 

Normahzing adjustments 670 1,937 
Total $ 9,635 $ 74,905 

Corporate, Adjuslments & Eliminations 167 (311)  214 4 

9. SOmWARE COSTS The Anierican Institute of Certified Public Accountants issued a Statement of 
Position (SOP) that requires capitalization of certain computer software expenditures beginning in 1999. 
The SOP, which has been adopted prospectively 8s of January 1, 1999, requires the capitalization of 
certain costs incurred in connection with developing or obtaining internal use software. Prior to the 
adoption of the SOP, the costs of computer software purchased or developed for internal use were 
expensed as incurred. However, initial operating system soRware costs were, and continue to be, 
capitalized. 

With comparable levels of software expenditures, the SOP would tend to increase net income in 
comparison with SBC’s former method of accounting for software costs. However, the increases would 
be largest in the year of adoptim with diminishing levels af increases compared with current accounting 
throughout the amortization period. Consequently, given otherwise camparabte income levels excluding 
software, and otherwise compamble software expenditures, the effect of the SOP would be to increase 
income in the first year and decrease income in each subsequent year until the number of years affected 
by the SOP equals the amortization period. The effect of adopting the SOP was to increase net income 
by approximately $98, or $0.03 per share assuming dilution, for the third quarter of 1993, and by $224, 
or $0.06 per share assuming dihition, for the first nine months of 1999. 
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10. WIRELESS ACQUISITION On July 8, 1999, SBC completed the acquisition of Comcast Cellular 
Corporation (Corncast), the wireless subsidiary of Comcast Corporation, in a transaction valued at $1.8 
billion including assumption of $1.4 billion in debt. The transaction has been accounted for under the 
purchase method of accounting. Results of operations are included in the consolidated financial 
statements from the date of the acquisition. With the acquisition, SBC added approximately 862,000 
subscribers in Pennsylvania, Delaware, New Jersey and Illinois. 

In July 1999, subsequent to the completion of the acquisition, SBC retired virtualy all of Corncast’s 
outstanding Senior Notes. 

11. INVESTMENT IN BELL CANADA On June 1,1999, SBC acquired 20% of Bell Canada, a 
subsidiary of BCE Inc., a publicly traded Canadian communications company, for approximately $3.4 
billion. 

12. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS h October 1999, SBC completed the required disposition, as a condition of 
the merger, of 20 Midwestern cellular properties including the competing cellular licenses in several 
markets, including, but not limited to, Chicago, nlinois, and St. Louis, Missouri. The after-tax gain from 
this sale totals approximately one and one-quarter billion dollars and will be recognized in the fourth 
quarter of 1999. 

In the fourth quarter of 1999 SBC will also recognize expenses of approximately $200 to $250 related to 
certain contractual and regulatory obligations triggered by the completion of the merger. 
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Overview Financial results for SBC Communications Inc. (SBC) for the third quarter and first nine months 
of 1999 and 1998 are summarized as follows: 

Third Quarter Nine-Month Period 
Percent Percent 

1999 1998 Change 1999 1998 Change 
8.0% $ 36,592 $34,042 7.5% 

$ 10,072 $ 8,612 17.0% $ 27,852 $25,346 9.9% 
Operating revenues $ 12,534 $11,606 
Operating expenses 
Operating income $ 2,462 $ 2,994 (17.81% $ 8,740 $ 8,696 0.5% 
Income before income taxes and cumulative 
effect of accounting change $ 2,288 $ 3,037 (24.7)% $ 8,116 $ 9,635 {15.8)% 

lncome before cumulative effect 
of accounting change $ 1,135 $ 1,926 {41.1)% $ 4,846 $ 6,144 (2I.1)% 

Cumulative effect of accounting change - - $ 207 $ 15 
Net income $ ,053 $ 6,159 (18.0)% 

In the first quarters of 1999 and 1998, SBC reflected a cumulative effect of accounting change related to 
accounting for directory revenues tmd expenses (see Note 3 of Nates to Consolidated Financial Statements 
and Note 3 of Notes to Supplemenial Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements). 

SBC reported net income for the third quarter of 1999 of $1,135, or $0.33 per share assuming dilution, and 
for the nine months ended of $5,053, or $1.46 per share assuming dilution, compared to $1,926, or $0.56 per 
share assuming dilution, in the third quarter of 1998 and $6,159, or $1 -79 per share assuming dilution, for 
the first nine months of 1998. 

The third quarter and the first niqe ,months of 1999 and 1998 include several i t e m  that SBC normalizes for 
management purposes. For 1999, normalizing items included: (i) third quarter afier-tax charges including, 
among other items, recognition of impairment of long-lived assets, adjustments to the estimate of allowance 
for doubtful accounts, estimation of deferred taxes on international investments and other items and 
estimates of other obligations of $883 (ii) the after-tax incremental impacts of overlapping wireless 
properties required to be sold in October 1999 of $47 for the third quarter and $1 14 for the first nine months 
and (iii) a first quarter reduction of a first quarter 1998 charge to cover the costs of consolidating security 
monitoring centers and company owned cellular retail stores. 

For 1998, normalizing items included: (1) third quarter after-tax gains 0€$219 on sales of certain non-core 
businesses, principally the required dispusition of Mobile Telephone Networks (MW, a cellular company 
in South Africa, (ii) the after-tax incremental impacts of overlapping properties required to be sold in 
October 1999 of $28 for the third quarter and $77 for the first nine months, (iii) the second quarter 1998 
after-tax gain on the sale of Teleconi Corp of New Zealand Limited (TCNZ) shares of $1,012 and (iv) the 
first quarter after-tax charge to cover the cost of consohdating security monitoring centers and company- 
owned celIular retail stores of $64. 

Excluding the 1999 and I998 normalizing items, SBC’s net income for the third quarter of 1999 was 
$1,97 1 compared to $1,679 for the tlhird quarter of 1998, an increase of $292, or 17.4%. SBC’s net 
income for the frst nine months of 1999 was $5,795 compared to $ 4 3  15 for the first nine months of 
1999, an increase of $880, or 17.9%. 
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The primary factors contributing to these increases were growth in demand for services and products in 
SBC’s wireline telephone, cellular and Personal Communication Services (PCS) operations and a 
reduction in operating expenses due to merger related-initiatives and benefits. 

Segment Results SBC has four reportable segments: Wireline, Wireless, Information and 
Entertainment, and hternational. The Wireline segment provides landline telecommunications services, 
including local, network access and long distance services, messaging and Internet services and sells 
customer premise and private business exchange equipment. The Wireless segment provides wireless 
telecommunications services, including local and long distance services, and sells wireless equipment. 
The Information and Entertainment segment includes advertising, yellow pages, white pages, electronic 
publishing, electronic security services and cable television services. The International segment includes 
SBC’s international investments. SBC evaluates performance of these segments based on income before 
income taxes, adjusted for normalizing items (see Note 8 of Notes to Supplemental Pro Forma 
Consolidated Financial Statements). Income before income t a m s  includes operating income, interest 
expense, equiv in net income of affiliates and other income (expense) - net, Operating income includes 
operating revenues, operations and support and depreciation and amortization expense. 

The segment results include the 1999 effects of conforming accounting methodolog~es between SBC and 
Ameritech Corporation (Ameritech). Among other items, noncash adjustments were made to conform 
accounting for pension and postretirement benefits between the companies and to immediately expense 
certain items routinely deferred and amortized by Ameritech, including sales commissions and leased 
customer security and paging equipment. The pension and postretirement adjustments include the effects 
of conforming the adoption date for postretirement accounting, methods of recognizing actuarial gains 
and synchronization of estimates related to the current year’s benefit plans. These conforming 
accounting changes fur 1998 and prior were recorded as a cumulative effect of accounting changes at the 
segment. This cumulative effect of accounting changes was retroactively restated to the appropriate year 
in SBC’s results. Segment results for periods after 1999 will also include these conforming entries and be 
comparable to 1999 results. 
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Normalizing items for the quarters and nine months ended September 30, 1999 and 1998 are described 
above. Components of income be:fore income taxes by segment for the third quarters and first nine 
months of 1999 and 1998 are as fdows: 

Third Quarter Nine-Month Period 
Percent Percent 
Chanpre 1999 1998 Change 

Wireline $ 2,193 $ 1,928 . 13.7% $ 6,575 $ 5,834 12.7% 
Wireless 319 1 76 81.3 722 409 76.5 

1.999 1998 

Information and entertainment 352 313 12.5 940 955 (1.6) 
International 149 44 " 500 286 74.8 
Corporate, adjustments 

Total Income Before Income Taxeis $5 18.1% $ 8,764 $ 7,698 13.8% 
& eliminations 86 164 - 27 214 

Changes in income before income ,taxes in the Wireline, Wireless and Information and Entertainment 
segments primarily reflect increases in operating income discussed below. Changes in income before 
income taxes for the operations included in the International segment result primarily from the changes in 
equity in net income of affiliates arid other income (expense) - net discussed below; changes in this line 
also impacted the Wireline segment. 

The normalizing items impacting the Wireline segment include the third quarter 1999 one-time 
adjustments to the estimate of allowance for doubtful accounts and other items and the first quarter 1998 
charge to consolidate certain operations. The Wireless segment normalizing items include the third 
quarter 1999 one-time charge, adjustments to the estimate of allowance for doubtful accounts and other 
items, the 1999 and 1998 quarterly incremental impacts of the overlapping cellular properties, the first 
quarter 1998 charge to cover the costs of consolidating company-owned cellular retail stores and the first 
quarter 1999 reduction of this charge. The Information and Entertainment segment includes the third 
quarter 1999 one-time charges, inclluding recognition of impairment of long-lived assets, adjushents to 
the estimate of allowance for doubtful accounts and other items, the first quarter 1998 charge to cover the 
costs of consolidating security monitoring centers and the first quarter 1999 reduction of this charge. 
The International segment's normalizing items include the third quarter 1998 gains on sales of certain 
non-core businesses, principally thi: required disposition of SBC's MTN investment, and the second 
quarter sale of TCNZ shares. 
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The following table provides a summary by segment of increase (decrease) on income before income 
taxes and cumulative effect accounting change for the normalizing items for the third quarter and first 
nine months of 1999 and 1998. 

Third Quarter Nine-Month Period 

1999 1998 1999 1998 
Wireline $ (346) $ - s (335) $ (20) 
Wireless 76 55 224 67 

(493) (f 1) - - 1,810 
Information and Entertainment 1498) 
International 268 
Corporate, adjustments & eliminations (43) 89 (44) 91 
Total Normalizing hEacts $U $ 648) $ 1,937 

Operating Income Components of operating income by segment for the third quarter and first nine 
months of 1999 and 1998 are as follows: 

Third Quarter Nine-Month Period 
Percent Percent 

1999 1998 Change 1999 1998 Change 
Wireline $ 2,464 $ 2,231 10.4% $ 7,385 $ 6,748 9.4% 
Wireless 428 278 54.0 996 687 45.0 
Information and entertainment 363 321 13.1 969 979 (1.01 
International (15) 031 15.4 (32) (22) 45.5 
Corporate, adjustments 

Total Op eratin g Income 5 3.242 $ 2,928 10.7% $ 9 ,3 33 $ 8,629 8.2% 
& eliminations 2 111 15 237 

Components of segment operating revenues and expenses and discussion of the segment results for the 
third quarter and first nine months of 1999 and 1 998 follow. 

Operating Revenues SBC’s operating revenues increased $1,069, or 9.4%, in the third quarter of 1999 and 
$2,692, or 8.1%, for the first nine months of 1999. Components of operating revenues by segment for the 
third quarter and first nine months of 1999 and 1998 are as follows: 

Third Quarter Nine-Month Period 
Percent Percent 

1999 1998 Change 1999 19% Change 
Wireline S 9,544 $ 8,986 6.2% S 28,099 $26,351 6.6% 
Wireless 1,861 1,464 27.1 4,924 4,160 18.4 
Tnformation and entertainment 1,071 963 11.2 3,132 2,891 8.3 
International 49 30 63.3 138 114 21.1 
Corporate, adjustments & 

eliminations (75) (62) - (229) (144) - 

$33,372 8.1% - 
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Wireline operating revenues increased 5558, or 6.2%, in the third quarter of 1999 and $1,748, or 6.6%, 
for the first nine months of 1999. Components of Wireline operating revenues for the third quarter and 
first nine months of 1999 and 1WB are as follows: 

Third Quarter Nine-Month Period 
Percent Percent 

1999 1998 Change 1999 I998 Change 

I 

Local service %I 4,913 $ 4,375 12.3% S 14,204 $ 12,775 1 1.2% 
Network access: 

lnterstate 1,887 1,718 9.8 5,646 5,195 8.7 
Intrastate 684 676 1.2 2,029 2,048 (0.9) 

2,669 2,778 (3.9) Long distance service 864 952 (9.2) 
Other 1,196 f ,265 (5 .5)  3,551 3,555 (0.11 
Total Wireline $ 9.544 $ 8,986 6.2% S 28.099 $ 26.351 6.6% 

Local service revenues increased $538, or 12.3%, in the third quarter and $t ,429, or 11.2%, in 
the first nine months of 1999 due primarily to increases in demand which totaled approximately 
$338 far the third quarter rlnd $1,053 for the first nine months of 1999, including increases in 
access lines, vertical services and data-related services revenues. The data-related services 
increase indudes the acqukition of two network integration companies by Ameritech in 1998 
and 1999. The number of access lines increased by 3.1% since September 30, 1998. 
Approximately 38% of acoess line growth was due to sales of additional access lines to existing 
residential customers. Approximately 3 1 % of the access line growth was in California, 19% was 
in Texas and 1 1 % was in Illinois. Access lines in Illinois, Texas and California account for 
approximately 60% of SBC’s access lines. Vertical services revenues, which include custom 
calling senices, such as Caller ID, Call Waiting, voice mail and other enhanced services, 
increased by approximately 15% and totaled more than $2.5 billion for the first nine months of 
1999. 

Local 5ervice revenues alsa increased as a result of regulatory actions that decreased one or more 
other types of operating revenues. In 1999, the introduction of extended area senice plans, the 
introduction of the Califoniia High Cost Fund (CHCFB) and the September 1999 Texas 
Universal Service Fund (TUSF) rate rebalancing collectively increased Iocal service revenues by 
approximately $63 for the third quarter and $1 34 for the first nine months and decreased long 
distance revenues by approximately $29 for the third quarter and $88 for the first nine months 
and intrastate network mcms revenues by approximately $22 for the third quarter and $48 for the 
first nine months. The net effect on Wireline operating revenues was an increase of 
approximately $12 for the third quarter and a decrease of approximately $2 for the first nine 
months of 1999. The state public utility commissions (PUCs) have stated that the CHCFB and 
the TUSF are intended to directly subsidize the provision of senice to high cost areas and allow 
Pacific Bell and Southwestern Bell Telephone Company to set competitive rates for other 
services. The increases in local services revenues were partially offset by decreases due to rate 
reductions under various PUC price cap orders of approximately $38 for the third quarter and 
$1 14 for the first nine months of 1999. 
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Network access Interstate network access revenues increased $1 69, or 9.8%, in the third quarter 
and $45 1, or 8.7%, in the first nine months of 1999. Included in the results is a conforming item 
of $28 in the third quarter and $5 1 in the first-nine months of 1999 related to costs routinely 
deferred by Ameritech (see discussion under Segment Results above for further information of 
the effect of these conforming items on segment results). Excluding this conforming item, 
interstate network access revenues increased $197, or 1 lS%, in the third quarter and $502, or 
9.7%, in the first nine months of 1999 due largely to increases in special access, demand for 
access services by interexchange carriers and growth in revenues from end-user charges 
attributable to an increasing access line base, which collectively resulted in an increase of 
approximately $23 1 for the third quarter and $608 for the first nine months of 1999. In addition, 
customer number portability cost recovery, net of a Federal Communications Commission (FCC) 
retroactive rate decrease in the second quarter of 1999, effective February 1999, contributed 
approximately $49 for the third quarter and $1 26 to the increase for the first nine months of 
1999. Partially offsetting these increases were the effects of rate reductions related to the FCC‘s 
productivity factor adjustment, access reform and other charges totaling approximately $82 for 
the third quarter and $233 for the first nine months of 1999. 

Intrastate network access revenues increased $8, or 1.2%, in the third quarter and decreased $19, 
or 0.9%, in the first nine months of 1999. Increases in demand at the telephone companies 
totaled approximately $84 for the third quarter and $196 for the first nine months of 1999, 
including usage by alternative intraLATA toll carriers. These increases were offset by state 
regulatory rate reductions and other charges totaling approximately $60 for the third quarter and 
$177 for the first nine months of 1999 and the effects of the CHCFB and the WSF described 
above in local service totaling approximateiy $22 for the third quarter and $48 for the first nine 
months of 1999. 

h a g  distance senice revenues decreased $88, or 9.2%, in the third quarter and $109, or 3.9%, 
in the first nine months of 1999. Long distanci service revenues decreased due to the effects of 
regulatory shifts of approximately $29 in the third quarter and $88 for the first nine months of 
f 999, discussed above in local service, related to the TUSF, CHCFB and the introduction of 
extended area service; and price competition from alternative intraLATA toll carriers of 
approximately $84 in the third quarter and $1 35 in the first nine months of 1999. PaAally 
offsetting these decreases were increased demand at Ameritech’s long distance unit, certified to 
provide long distance service outside SBC’s region and increased demand for $NET All Distance 
totaling approximately $38 in the third quarter and $123 in the first nine months of 1999. 

Other operating revenues decreased $69, or 5.5%, in the third quarter and decreased $4, or 
0.1 %, in the first nine months of 1999. Equipment sales, primarily consumer equipment, were 
flat in the third quarter of 1999 as compared to the same period of 1998 and increased 
approximately $67 in the first nine months of 1999. Tncreased sales from other nonregulated 
products and services, including Internet and cable services, totaled approximately $27 in the 
third quarter and $87 in the first nine months of 1999. These increases were offset by a decline 
in the public telephone business totaling approximately $38 for the third quarter and $134 for the 
first nine months of 1999 md increases in other charges, including state regulatory orders, of 
approximately $43 for the third quarter and $1 5 for the first nine months of 1999. 
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Wireless 

Wireless operating revenues increased $397, or 27.1%, in the third quarter of 1999 and $764, or 18.4%, 
for the first nine months of 1999. Components of Wireless operating revenues for the third quarter and 
first nine months of I999 and 1998 are as follows: 

- Third Quarter Nine-Month Period 
Percent Percent 

1999 1998 Change 1999 1998 change 
Subscriber 3; 1,506 $ 1,221 23.3% $ 4,013 $ 3,508 14.4% 
Othcr 355 243 46.1 911 652 39.7 
Total Wireless $ 1,861 $ 1,464 27.1% $ 4,924 $ 4,160 18.4% 
-e 

Subscriber revenues consist of local service, incollect roaming (revenues from SBC wireless 
customers roaming outsidc: their home area) and wireless long distance. Wireless subscriber 
revenues increased $285, or 23.3%, in the second quarter and $505, or 14.4%, for the first nine 
months of 1999 due primairily to growth in the number of customers of 24,7%, including 
approximately 862,000 cu5;tomers related to Comcast Cellular Corporation (Comcast) acquired in 
July 1999. Also contributing to the growth in customers were California PCS operations, which 
experienced 100% growth to a total of approximately 1.3 million customers at 
September 30, 1999. Thtst: increases were partially offset by declines in average revenue per 
customer. At September 30, 1999, SBC had 10,311,000 domestic &less customers. 

Other wireless revenues relate primarily to outcollect roaming (revenues from non-SBC wireless 
customers roaming on SBC’s wireless network) and equipment sales and increased $1 12, or 
46.1%, in the third quarter and 5259, or 39.7% for the first nine months of 1999. The increase 
was primarily attributable 10 grouqh in outcollect roaming revenues, as well as equipment sales 
in the California PCS operations. 
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Information and Entertainment 

Information and Entertainment operating revenues consist of directory and Arneritech‘s security and 
cable television operations. Lnfomation and Entertainment operating revenues increased $108, or 1 1.2%, 
in the third quarter and increased $241, or 8.3%, for the first nine months of 1999. Information and 
Entertainment operating revenues for the third quarter and first nine months of 1999 and 1998 are as 
follows: 

Third Quarter Nine-Month Period 
Percent Percent 

1999 1998 Change 1999 1998 Change 
Total Information and 

Entertainment $ 3,132 $ 2,891 8 3 Yo 

Information and Entertainment operating revenues increased in the third quarter and first nine 
months of 1999 due p r i m l y  to increases in demand for directory services, including benefits 
from sales initiatives developed in the Pacific Telesis Group and Southern New England 
Telecommunications Corporation merger integration process. Directory revenues increased 
approximately $93 in the third quarter and $1 90 in the first nine months, including a change in 
the schedule of published directories. Ameritech’s cable business contributed approximately $39 
to the increase in the first nine months of I999 due primarily to growth in the number of 
customers. 

Operating Expenses SBC’s operating expenses increased $755, or 8.9%, in the third quarter and $1,988, or 
8.0%, for the first nine months of 1999. Components of operating expenses by segmmt for the third quarter 
and frst nine months of 1999 and I998 are as follows: 

Third Quarter Nine-Month Period 
Percent Percent 

1999 1998 Change 1999 1998 Change 
Wirtline ?I 7,080 $ 6,755 4.8% $ 20,714 $19,603 5.7% 
Wireless 1,433 1,186 20.8 3,928 3,473 13.1 
Information and entertainment 708 H Z  10.3 2,163 1,912 13.1 
International 64 43 48.8 170 136 25.0 
Corporate, adjustments & 

eliminations (77) (173) (244) (381) 
Total Ope% $ 9208 S 4,743 8.0% 
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Operations and support SBC’s operations and support increased $563, or 8.6%, in the third 
quarter and $1,607, or 8.4%, for the first nine months of 1999. Components of operations and 
support expenses by segment for the third quarter and first nine months of 1999 and 1998 are as 
follows: 

Nine-Month Period Third Quarter 
Percent Percent 

1999 1998 Change 1999 1998 Change 
Wireline $ 5,354 $ 5,126 4.4% $ 15,662 $14,816 5.7% 
,Wireless 1,178 1,010 16.6 3,303 2,952 11.9 
Information and entertainment 659 589 11.9 2,022 1,766 14.5 
International 53 38 39.5 150 I22 23.0 
Corporate, adjustments & 

Total Operations and 
eliminations (119) (201) - (372) (498) 

Support $ 7,125 $ 6,562 8- $19,158 8.4% 1 

Wireline operations and :support increased $228, or 4.4%, in the third quarter and $846, or 5.7%, 
in the first nine months of f 999. Included in the first nine months of 1999 is $85 rerated to costs 
associated with conformiiig accounting methodologies betwem SBC and Ameritech. The 
conforming items include non-cash adjustments made to conform accounting for pension and 
postretirement benefits between the companies and to immediately expense certain items 
routinely deferred and amortized by Ameritech, including sales commissions (see discussion 
under Segment Results above for further information of the effect of these conforming items on 
segment results). 

Also the increase includes; costs of approximately $104 in the third quarter and $238 in the first 
nine months of 1999 asswiated with business initiatives and other products, primarily 
Asymmetrical Digital Suklscriber Lines (ADSL), Internet, and voice mail. Additionally, 
operations and support increased approximately $53 in the third quarter and $134 in the first nine 
months of 1999 as a result of increased wages and salaries, and by approximately $170 in the 
third quarter and $468 in The first nine months of 1999 primarily as a result of the acquisition of 
two network integration companies in 1998 and 1999. Operations and support also increased by 
$63 in the third quarter and $83 in the first nine months reIated to costs associated with software 
right-to-use fees including digital network deployment initiatives, and by approximately $65 in 
the third guEtrter and $226 in first nine months of 1999 as a result of costs associated with 
reciprocal compensation for the termination of Intemet traffic. 
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Item 2b. ManaFement’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition rand Results of Operations 
Dollars in millions except per share amounts 

SUPPLEMENTAL PRO FORMA RESULTS OF OPERATlONS - Continued 

Operations and support cost increases were partially offset by approximately $57 in the third 
quarter and by $204 in the first nine months of 1999 primarily the result of lower contract labor 
costs and costs associated with customer number portability. These reductions primarily resulted 
from the realization of merger initiative benefits. Also partially offsetting the increases in 
operations and support was the change in accounting for software costs (see Note 9 of Notes to 
Supplemental Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements) which resulted in approximately 
$1 12 in the third quarter and $258 in the first nine months of 1999 being capitalized rather than 
expensed. 

Wireless expenses increased $168, or 16.6%, in the third quarter and $35 1, or 1 1.9%, for the 
first nine months of 1999 due primarily to growth in the number of customers, including the 
acquisition of Comcast discussed in subscriber revenues above. 

Information and entertainment expenses for the third quarter and first nine months of 1999 
include $38 and $1 10 of conforming charges related to certain items previously deferred and 
amortized, primarily related to customer acquisition costs and leased customer security 
equipment, by Ameritech (see discussion under Segment Results abovc for further information 
on the effect of these conforming items on segment results). Directory expenses for the first nine 
months of 1999 also include $65 related to a change in directory accounting at Ameritech. 
Excluding these charges, directory expenses increased $32, or 5.49’0, in the third quarter and $81, 
or 4.6%, for the first nine months of 1999 due to growth in demand for products and services. 

Depreciation and amortization SBC’s depreciation and amortization expense increased $1 92, 
or 10.2%, in the third quarter and $381, or 6.8%, for the first nine months of 1999. Components 
of normalized depreciation and ainortization expense by segment for the third quarter and frst 
nine months of 1999 and 1998 are as follows: 

Third Quarter Nine-Month Period 
Percent Percent 

1999 1998 Change 1999 1998 Change 
Wireline $ 1,726 $ 1,629 6.0% $ 5,052 $ 4,787 5.5% 
Wireless 255 176 44.9 625 521 20.0 
hformation and entertainment 49 53 (7.5) 141 146 (3.4) 
International 11 5 - 20 14 42.9 
Corporate, adjustments & 

Total depreciation and 
eliminations 42 28 - 128 117 

arnort iza tion 

Depreciation and amortization increased due primarily to increased depreciation expense of 
approximately $82 in the third quarter and $239 in the first nine months of 1999 in the Wireline 
segment resulting from overall higher plant levels. Increases of approximately $79 in the third 
quarter and $104 in the first nine months of 1999 in the Wireless segment include $57 from the 
acquisition of Comcast in July 1999. The remainder of the Wireless increases resulted from 
overall higher plant levels. 
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SUPPLEMENTAL PRO FORMA RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 

Interest expense decreased $18, or 4.7%, for the third quarter and $1 54, or 12.6%, for the first nine 
months of 1999. This decrease w,as due primarily to reductions in interest expense resulting from lower 
average debt levels due to debt retirements in 1998 and early 1999. 

Equity in net income of affiliateis increased $86, or 64.2%, in the third quarter of 1999 due primarily to 
increases from investments in Telclfonos de Mexico, S.A. de C.V. (Telmex) and TeleDanmark, as well as 
wireless investments in Switzerland and France totaling approximately $44. Results for the quarter also 
include the June 1999 investment ,in Bell Canada. These increases were partially offset by reduced 
equity in net income from Telkom SA Limited (Telkom) in South Afka.  Equity in net income of 
affiliates increased $133, or 30.20/, in the first nine months of 1999. Results in 1999 include the 
investment in Bell Canada, while 1998 included the investment in TCNZ. Telmex and TeleDanmark 
contributed over $1 10 to the increase in equity in net income, while increases in Israel and France also 
contributed approximately $35 to the increase during the first nine months of 1999. These increases 
were partially offset by a lower coiitribution from Telkom, resulting from the impact of the decline in the 
value of the rand and higher maintenance expenses. 

Other income (expense) - net included charges of $23 for the third quarter and first nine months of 1999 
to write down several of Ameritech’s cost investments utilizing the SBC method. The incrementa! 
impacts of the overlapping wireless properties sold in October 1999 also decreased other income 
(expense) - net by $7 in the third quarter and $2 1 in the first nine months of 1999, and by $8 in the third 
quarter and $17 in the first nine months of 1998. Additionally, the third quarter and first nine months of 
1998 included $358 for gains on sales of certain non-core businesses, principally the required disposition 
of MTN. The first nine months of I 998 also included a $1.5 billion gain related to Ameritech’s public 
sale of substantially all of its stake ,in TCNZ, Excluding these items, other income (expense) - net was 
income of $ I for the third quarter a:nd net expense of $85 for the first nine months of 1999 and net 
expense of $58 for the third quarter and $163 for the first nine months of 1998. 

The first nine months of 1999 include a gain from the saie of a portion of one of SBC’s international 
investments, Amdocs Limited (Amdocs), of approximately $92 and gains of $52 representing market 
adjustments on Amdocs shares used for contributions to the SBC Foundation and deferred compensation. 
Results for the first nine months of 1999 also Include a gain of approximately $59 recognized from the 
sale of SBC’s investment in an international tnvestment and a gain of approximately $24 recognized from 
the sale of certain discontinued plant related to Advanced Communications Network. The third quarter 
of 1999 includes income of $59 related to depreciation in the market value of Telrnex L shares 
underlying certain SBC debt redeemable either in cash or Telmex L shares and the sale of certain Telmex 
L shares. 

The fwst nine months of 1999 include increased expenses related to higher appreciation in the market 
value of Telmcx L shares underlying certain SBC debt redeemable either in cash or Telmcx L shares t h  
in the comparable periods of 1998, net of gains recognized from the sale of certain Telmex L shares, of 
approximately $1 53. Also affecting comparisons in the first nine months of 1998 was receipt of a special 
dividend of approximately $158 from Amdocs, and approximately $133 of other expense related to the 
impairment of an international investment and investments in certain wireless technologics, primarily 
wireless video. 

Income Taxes for the third quarter and first nine months of 1999 and 1998 reflect the tax effect of 
charges for one-time items discussed in Note 5 ofNotes to Supplemental Pro Forma Consolidated 
Financiaf Statements. The net effective tax rate on these items was lower as a result of non-deductible 
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SUPPLEMENTAL PRO FORMA RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 

items included in the charges and valuation adjustments to certain deferred tax assets, which may not be 
utilized due to restrictions associated with the Ameritech merger. Excluding these items, income taxes 
increased $1 82, or 19.2%, in the third quarter and $378, or 13.5%, in the first nine months of 1999, 
primarily due to higher income before income taxes. 

SUPPLEMENTAL PRO FORMA COMPETITTVE AND REGULATORY ENVIRONMENT 

Reciprocal Compensation In June 1999, the United States Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit (7* 
Circuit) issued an opinion affirming an order of the Illinois Commerce Commission (ICC) directing 
Ameritech to pay reciprocal cornpensation on lnternet mfic under existing interconnection agreements. 
The 7* Circuit only reviewed whether the ICC's determination that the parties intended that calls to 
Internet Service Providers would be subject to reciprocal compensation violated federal law. The 7' 
Circuit declined to review any contract issues and concluded that the ICC's determination did not Violate 
federal law as it was expressly permitted under the February 1999 FCC ruling regarding reciprocal 
compensation. SBC has sought rehearing of the 7'h Circuit Court decision. 

Other appeals of reciprocal compensation decisions are currently pending before the United States 
Circuit Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit (6' Circuit) and United States District Courts in Indiana 
and Ohio. In August 1999, the Michigan District Court affirmed an order of the Michigan Public Service 
Commission (MPSC) directing Ameritech to pay reciprocal compensation under existing interconnection 
agreements. Relying upon the FCC's declaratory ruling, the Michigan District Court concluded that the 
FCC had left the issue of reciprocal compensation to be determined by state commissions and therefore 
deferred to the MpSC's decision. SBC has appealed that decision to the 6* Circuit. In 3uly 1999, the 
United States District Court in Wisconsin dismissed an appeal without reaching the merits of the case. 
SBC appealed that dismissal to the 7" Circuit. 

SBC has been recording expense andlor making payments for amounts sought by certain competitive 
local exchange camas for the termination of Internet traffic to Internet Service Providers. 

SUPPLEMENTAL PRO FORMA OTHER BUSINESS MATTERS 

SBC's Year 2000 Project h addition to the Year 2000 activities conducted by SBC, discussed in Item 
2a. Other Business Matters, prior to the merger, Amerittch was also addressing Year 2000 issues. 
Ameritech believes its systems and networks are ready for the Year 2000. 

On a consolidated basis, SBC currently estimates that it will incur expenses of approximately $465 
through 2000 in connection with anticipated Year 2000 efforts, of which approximately $418 had been 
incurred through September 30,1999. The timing of expenses may vary and is not necessarily indicative 
of readiness efforts or progress to date. SBC anticipates that a portion of the Year 2000 expenses will 
not be incremental costs, but rather will represent the redeployment of existing lT resources. SBC also 
expects to incur certain capital improvement costs (totaling approximately $22) to support this project. 
Such capital costs (approximately $16 as of September 30, 1999) are being incurred smner than 
ori~nally planned but, for the most part, would have been required in the normal course of business. 

SBC has significant minority investments in large telecommunications carriers in several countries, the 
most significant of which are in Canada, Denmask, Mexico and Belgium. Each of those carriers has 
plans in place and activities under way to address Year 2000 issues. Based on information repwted to 
SBC, the estimated proportionate share of these companies' Year 2000 conversion costs that will flow 
through to our earnings is not expected to be material. There is no assurance that Year 2000 readiness 

51 



n 

SBC COMMUNICATIONS INC. 

Item 2b. Manapement’s Discussion and AnaIvsis of Financial Condition and Results of Oaerations 
Dollars in millions except per share amounts 

SUPPLEMENTAL PRO FORMA OTHER BUSINESS MATTERS - Continued 

preparations for some carriers, as well as the countries in which they operate, will be adequately 
completed by the end of the year. Therefore, we are unable to determine the full impact Year 2000 may 
have to those intemationd interests 

SUPPLEMENTAL PRO FORMA LIOUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

SBC had $532 in cash and cash equivalents available at September 30, 1999. During the first nine 
months of 1999, as in 1998, S3C’s primary source of h d s  continued to be cash provided by operating 
activities. SBC has agreements in place with several banks for lines of credit totaling $4,759, a11 of 
which may be used to support commercial paper borrowings. SBC had no borrowings outstanding under 
these lines of credit at September 30, 1999. Commercial paper borrowings as of September 30, 1999 
totaled $5,618. Increases in commercial paper borrowings from prior periods resulted from the 
acquisitions of and repayments of Icing-term debt associated with Corncast, Cellular Communications of 
Puerto Rico hc. (Cellular Communications) and Bell Canada. 

SBC’s investing activities are prirnady related to construction and capital expenditures. During the first 
nine months of 1999, SBC invested $7,006 for construction and capital expenditures, primarily in the 
Wireline and Wireless segments. Inwesting activities during the first nine months of 1999 included asset 
dispositions of $1,448, primarily related to additional proceeds from the sale of TCNZ shares, and asset 
acquisitions of $4,792 related to Bell Canada, Comcast and Cellular Communications. Investing 
activities during the first nine months of 1998 included asset dispositions of $2,3 16, primarily related to 
the required disposition of MTN due to SBC’s investment in Telkom and the second quarter 1999 sale of 
TCNZ. In January 1998, SBC invested approximately $3,100 in Tele Danmark, the national 
communications provider in Denmark. Capital expenditures for 1999 are estimated to be approximately 
$9,700 to $10,200. 

Financing activities during the first nine months of 1999 included new short-term borrowings and long- 
term debt proceeds to finance SBC’:s investrnent ‘in Bell Canada and the acquisition of Comcast and 
Cellular Communications. In 1999, subsequent to the completion of the acquisitions of Comcast and 
Cellular Communications, SBC retired virtually all of Corncast’s and Cellular Communications’ long- 
term debt. Financing activities during the first nine months of 1998 included repayment of short-term 
borrowings of $1,759 and the issuance of $2,880 of long-term debt, primarily to finance the acquisition 
of Tele Danmark. Cash paid for dividends in the fmt nine months of 1999 was $2,464, or 5.3% higher 
than in the first nine months of 1998, due to an increase in dividends paid per share, 
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Item 3. Ouantitoltive and Oualitative Disclosures About Market Risk 
Dollars in millions except per share amounts 

SBC is exposed to market risks primarily from changes in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, 
and certain equity prices. ~n managing exposure to these fluctuations, SBC may engage in various 
hedging transactions that have been authorized according to documented policies and procedures. SBC 
does not use derivatives for trading purposes, or to generate income or to engage in speculative activity. 
(For further discussions on SBC’s market risks see the 1998 SBC Annual Report to Shareowners under 
the heading “Market Risk” and the 1998 Ameritech Annual Report to Shareowners under the heading 
“Disclosures About Market Risk”.) 

As of September 30,1999, SBC had increased its level of commercial paper borrowing for the 
acquisitions of its investments in Bell Canada, Comcast and Cellular Communications. SBC does not 
anticipate any significant changes in its risk management objectives and strategies with respect to 
managing this interest rate exposure. 

In May 1999, SBC entered agreements to participate in several interest rate swaps (Swaps) with notional 
values totaling $795. The Swaps have terms to pay variable rates of interest, and to receive fixed rates of 
interest designed to match certain low-coupon debt liabilities on SBC’s balance sheet. The Swaps mature 
2002 through 2006. SBC will record interest rate settlements as adjustments to interest expense in the 
consolidated statements of income when paid or received. SBC currently does not recognize the fair 
value of these derivative financial instruments or their changes in its financial statements. Any gains or 
losses on the Swaps are deferred until each instrument is tenninated. At September 30,1999, the fair 
values of the Swaps were $9 below the original value. 

Effective June 30,1999, as a result of Vodafone Group PLC merging with AirTouch Communications, 
Inc. (AirTouch), forming Vodafme AirTouch PLC (Vodafone AirTouch), the outstanding AirTouch 
stock options held by SBC employees were converted to Vodafone AirTouch options, For each option 
for a share of AirTouch common stock, the option holders received an option in 0.5 ADR’s of Vodafone 
AirTouch and the grant price of the options were reduced for the value of cash received by AirTouch 
shareowners. The last option grant expires January 2003, and as of September 30, 1999 approximately 
88,000 options were still outstanding with an underlying stock option exposure of $19. 

CAUTIONARY LANGUAGE CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

Information set forth in this report contains forward-looking statements that are subject to risks and 
uncertainties. SBC claims the protection of the safe harbor for forward-loohng statements provided by 
the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, 

The following factors could cause SBC’s future results to differ materially from those expressed in the 
forward-looking statements: (1) adverse economic changes in the markets served by SBC or changes in 
available technology; (2) the final outcome of d o u s  FCC rulemakings and judicial review, if any, of 
such rulemakings; (3) the final outcome of various state regulatory proceedings in SBC’s 13-state area, 
and judicial review, if any, of such proceedings; (4) the timing of entry and the extent of competition in 
the local and intraLATA toll markets in SBC’s 13-state area; ( 5 )  the impact of the Ameritech 
transaction, including performance with respect to regulatory requirements and merger integration 
efforts; and (6) the deployment of SBC’s broadband initiative also known as Project Pronto. Readers 
are cautioned that other factors discussed in this report, although not enumerated here, also could 
materially impact SBC’s future earnings. 
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PART IX - OTHER INFORMATION 

Item 2. Changes in Securities an.d Use of Proceeds 

During the third quarter of 1999, the Company sold shares of common stock to non-employee directors 
pursuant to the Company’s Non-Employee Director Stock and Deferral Plan. Under the plan, a director 
may make an annual election to receive all or part of his annual retainer or fees in the form of SBC shares 
or deferred stock units @SUs) that are convertible into SBC shares. During this period, an aggregate of 
2,490 SBC shares and DSUs were purchased by non-employee directors at prices ranging from %49,00 to 
$56.125, in each case the fair market value of the shares on the date of purchase. The issuances of shares 
and DSUs were exempt h m  registration pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act. 

Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K 

@) 

Exhibits 

Exhibit 12a 
Exhibit 12b 

Exhibit 27 

Cornputat; on of Ratios of Earnings to Fixed Charges. 
Supplemeintal Pro Forma Computation of Ratios of Earnings to Fixed Charges. 

Financial ;Data Schedule. 

Rgorts on Form 8-K 

There were no reports on Form 8-K filed during the quarter ended September 30, 1999. 
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this 
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized. 

SBC Communications Inc. 

November 12, I999 /s/ Donald E. Riernan 
Donald E. Kiernan 
Senior Executive Vice President 

and Chief Financial Officer 
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SBC COMMUNICATIONS INC. 
COMPUTATION OF RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES 

Dollars in Millions 

NINE MONTHS ENDED 
SEPTEMBER 30, 

1999 1998 1998 ' 

Income Before Income Taxes. Extraordinary Loss 
and Cumulative Effect of Accounting Changes* $ 5,402 $ 5,099 $ 6,318 

Add Interest Expense 641 760 993 
Dividends on Preferred Securities 60 60 80 
V 3  Rental Expense 112 107 147 

Adjusted Earnings 

Total Interest Charges 
Dividends on Preferred Securities 
1/3 Rental Expense 

Adjusted Fixed Charges 

Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges 

EXHIBIT 12a 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 1, 

1997 1996 1995 1994 

$ 2,558 
1,043 

80 
I29 

$ 6,215 $ 6,026 $ 7,538 $ 3,810 -- 
1,052 S 1,168 

$ 5,283 $ 4,670 $ 4,403 
90 1 1,043 1,010 

115 85 93 
60 - 

$ 6,359 $ 5,798 $ 5,506 --- 
$ 1,043 $ 1,048 $ 1,010 

60 60 80 80 "" 

112 107 147 I29 1 I5 85 93 

861 $ 975 $ 1,279 $ 1,377 $ 1,218 $ 1,133 $ 1,103 ) - - 9  -- --- $ 

7.22 6.18 5.89 2.77 5.22 5.12 4.99 

*Undistributed earnings on investments accounted for under the equity methcd have been excluded. 



SBC COMMUNICATIONS INC. 
SUPPLEMENTAL PRO FORlMA COMPUTATION OF RATIOS OF EARMNGS TO FIXlED CHARGES 

Dollars in Millions 

EXHlBIT 12b 

NENE MONTHS ENDED 
SEPTEMBER 30, YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 1, ) 

1999 1998 1998 1997 1996 1995 1994 - 
Income B ~ f h  I ~ ? c o ~ =  TZXCS, Exkzdizki  h~ 
and Cumulative Effect of Accounting Changes* $ 7,773 $ 9,527 $ 11,859 $ 6,356 $ 8,789 $ 8,139 $ 6,322 

Add: Interest Expense 
Dividends on Prefmed Securities 
113 Rental Expense 

Adjusted Earnings 

Total Interest Charges 
Dividends an Preferred Securities . 
113 Rental Expense 

Adjusted Fixed Charges 

Ratio of Mkgs to Fixed Charges 

1,069 1,223 1,605 1,550 1,418 1,513 1,446 

174 166 228 202 188 152 157 
87 85 114 98 68 6 2 

$ 9,103 $ 11,001 $ 13,806 $ 8,206 , $ 10,463 $ 9,810 $ 7,927 -- - --I_ e ,  

1,132 $ 1,292 $ 1,691 $ 1,700 ' $ 1,589 $ 1,533 $ 1,459 

87 85 114 98 68 6 2 

152 lS7 1 1 74 I66 228 202 188 

$ 1393 $ 1,543 $ 2,033 $ 2,000 $ 1,845 $ 1,691 $ 1,618 
b -- A -  --- 

6.53 7.13 6.79 4.10 5.67 5.80 4.90 

*Undistributed earnings on investments accounted for under the equity method have been excluded. 
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Year-End Stock Price 

Nineteen ninety-eight was a year of exceptional 

progress for SBC Communications, as we 

strengthened our leadership in telecom mu n ications 

and continued to shape our future as an integrated, 

full-service, global competitor... 
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Amid dynamic industry change, we remain 

focused on providing our customers a seamless 

range of high-quality services whenever and 

wherever they need them, while providing 

outstanding value to our shareowners. 

This document reports progress on our 

initiatives to remain one of the world's leading 

telecommunications companies now and in 

the 21st century, 



n n 

1998 Progress Report 

I mponea net income 

1 Accountins chatwe and Extraordinary 105s - net $ 4 5  $ -  - I  
Reported earnings 4 4 , m  $1,674 193.0% 

Snecial r h a m s  s 49 5 1.776 - 

Per Share of Common Stock I 1997 Change 

Adjusted earnings per diluted share $ 2.08 $ 1.76 18.2% 

Dividend $ 0.935 $ 0.895 4.5% 

Year-end stock price $53.625 $36.625 46.4% 

H I G H L I G H T S  

SBC advances i t s  global strategy by announcing plans to merge with Ameritech and then 
expand to 30 markets beyond the new company’s combined region.The merger will provide 
increased scale and geographic scope, enabling the company to provide kig h-quality, 
competitive services to customers in the nation’s 50 largest markets. 

SBC acquires Southern New England Telecommunications (SNET), gaining another great 
brand, strong wiretine and complementary wireless businesses, long-distance experience and 
expanded presence in the Northeastern United States. 

Synergies from the Pacific Tetesis merger are ahead of schedule to add 5 1 billion in net 
income by next year. 

In January 1999, SBC launches the nation’s largest rollout of Asymmetrical Digital 
Subscriber Line (ADSL) - a high-speed Internet access service - at affordable prices, 
capitalizing on opportunities in the rapidly growing data market. 

The February 1999 alliance with Williams Communications provides SBC with a high- 
quality fiber-based broadband network for long-distance service. 

.. . . .  



D E A R  F E L L O W  I N V E S T O ~  W 

Nineteen ninety-eight was an excellent year for SBC Communications. 

It was, first and foremost, a year in which your company delivered strong 

earnings growth, We also took strategic steps to ensure that, as our industry 

continues to evolve, SBC will continue to create outstanding value for you 

well into the future. 

In IWR ou1‘ adjusted earnings rose by 19.3 p e m  Accounting 
for our February 1998 two-far-one stock split, SBC% diluted earnin@ 
per share were $2.m up 18.2 percent over 1497, 

Including stock price appreciation and reinvested dividends, mal 
shareowner return in 19% was 49.72 percent.This brings ow total 
carnp’~uaun4ecl annual return sin= 1984 - when we became an 
independent eornpasny - to 23.15 percentThat result a c e d 5  a 

camhined return during the same period of 22.04 percent for our 
telecammuniratitrns peers, and ? 7.84 percent for the Standard & 

Poor’s 500. 

We are pleased but not satisfied.To ensure that we continue 
dchering excellent performance in 1999 and hyond,the SBC 
team moved forward in t998 on four strategk fronts: 

Contlnulng to maximize growth In w r  corn bu,udnames. Overthe 
years, SBC has establkhed a solid record for making the most of our 
core wireline and W e b s  businesses by incresiag rwenues while 
controlling expenses. Mineteen ninety-eight was no exception: 

I !I@, Revenues were $28.8 billion, up 7 6  percent over the previous year. 

8 %  Access line growth rernalned impressive in 19% with a 4.1 percent 
increase in reslderrtial lines. Meanwhife, our business line growth 
was 15.6 percent, induding both voice lines and data circuits. 

We achieved QuKtanding d e s  of addltlonal callihg featturn. 

Pacific Bell, for example, ended the year with more than 1.5 miltion 
Caller ID cusromers,and increased the penmatton of features for 
residential customers by more than 44 pertentto 1.26 verrlcal 
features pw line. 

bthwestern Bell achieved an industty-leading residential 
Caller ID penetration pate of menthan 50 percent. 

The company’s wireless operatiqns also performed well in 1998.Our 
new Personal Communications Services PCS) ##king in Californiaand 
Nevada, In pankular, experiencd excepthat growth.Acr&s at1 dour  
markets, including Southwe~wn Bell,Pacific Bell, and Cellutar One, we 
heeased our number ofsubs~krsta 6.4 miltian and added digital 
*Me to Meetthe demandrdhlgh-use curtommfiis includes the 
half million subscribers we serve through the acquisition of Southern 
New E n g l a n d T e l ~ o m m u n i ~ ~ ~ ~  (SNIT) that fuhcr  incf’easgd orlr 

wireless mstorner basea In January 1999, weagreed to acquire 
Comast Cellular Corporation, which has cetiuhr properties In 
Pmnsyhania,New Jersey and Delaware, subject &I regulatory apprwal. 
With these significant acquisitims, we are confident of our ability-to 
grow out wlr@lsss base - and maintain WWhy matgim -&spite 
fierce cumpetition. 

We also accelerated the process of value creation from the PacifK 
Telesis mefger,Thanks tu the hard work and dgdicatian of our merger 
Integration reams, we tookfull advantage ofthe best practices of both 
compmles through operational initiatives that are ahead of schedule 
in adding $1 billion tb our annual income by the end of 2DQ13. Equally 
important,the comptetion of OUT mefger with Southern New England 
Tehcornmunicatbns established SNEFas a solid anchor for our 
expanslon In the Martheart. 

Aggressively expandlrg ouf data rapablfitim. To remaln a EDW- 

munications industy leader, SBC must be a data cammunimtimns 
leader. Qyr 1948 data wrvire revenues increased 32 percent over 
1997, as demand for data services continued to expand rapidly. 

We made majw std&s in meeting rhat demand. We introdwed 
i~dustry-l~ading,high-s~~ Asymrnetiicai Digital Subscrlbw Unc 
(ADSO Services in Catiiornia,a flexible offering that wliI provide 
customers wlth much faster Inremet access tb move integrated 
packages of voice, data and video quickly and securely, 

P A G E  2 
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Dedoping natjonat and International reaah,As the tehxmmuni- 
cations indwtly GVQ~V~S, we hlieve two types of cornparib will 
'emerge. A small group of full-w&e,gbbal c a r r k ~  will offer 
customers what they increasingly demand - integrated services, 
inctuding letal, long distance> wirelm, end high-speed data 
mmrnudcatbm.A second, larger group will consist d smaller, 
narrowly fmsed regional provlders,,SBC intends to be a global 
mmpetitdr. only by doing so can we ptovicle tke fmanchl returns 
you expect well into the future, 

As a result we decided in 18118 to expand aur remums and 
geographic teach, gaining size and scope to provide our custamm 
a seamless range of hlgh-qualky services whenever and wherever 
they need them.8ur ptanned merger with Ameritech,which has 
Femived overwhelming approval f r m  the shareowners of bath 
companies, is a critkal step in this direction, 

Based on both companies'cambined 1 Sg8 revenues, the Amcritech 
m e w r  will create a powerful cbmpetitor, with more than $45 billim 
in revenues and some 200,OQO of the best amfiyees in our business. 
Our mrnbikd terrkdes wifl include headquarters of almost haif 
of the Famne $00 companie,and we will haw a presence in 20 of 
the top 50 markers in the country,But what really sets this merger 
a p H  is the role it plays in our Worninb a @bal mnp&ny. 

Our merged compmy will mow aggresshiyto enter the tap 30 
markets outside wr combined territories.# plan to provide mi- 
dential and businea wstomrs in thW mNbU wlth me-stop shop- 
ping krtheir tekcanmunicatims nee,&. AS we bdd a competitive 
predence in the nation's top 50 markets, we plan to develop a state- 

d4he-m wlre and data network that will carny our cusbmedvake 
and data trafficanywhere in the wdd. Our ability to do just that took 
a major step forward m February 1 W9, when we) annauncd an 
alliance with Williams Communkatiom.This agreement glves us 
access to oneofthe indu~.ty's highest quality data and voke 

4roa&md nehvork$,while mnabtlng us to have a voice in the future 
expansion and development o f t h t  network around the needs of 
w r  customers. 

We expect t~ complete the Amriach merger In the serand half of 
1999, then move quickly TO integrate AmerRecWs operations into 
SK, as we did with PacifKTeleais and are doing with ONET. 

Pmlding long-distance swvices,To be a true full-service provider, 
5BC musi Raw the freedom to affer lang-disttan'ce servica m all 
ow cusmmers, wherever they Rve OF wwk In 1998, we moved dclser 
to securing that capabllitY by continuing to open our local markets 
M cornp~itors. And we are working closely wlth regulmrs t a p i n  

their supportfar our long-distance entry Whtle we are disappoktd 
that 'the prwess has taken SQ long, our alliance with WilIiams ensures 
that, as SQW as we receive regutatmy nppmval to offer long distarrce, 

we cart m e  immediately ta add this critical offering to OW range 
of servica. 

SBC w t e d  t 998 strongly positioned m build value for our share- 
owners, with great markets, great businessas and a prwen ability 
twxecute out ptana. Duriw' the yeer, we e q ~ n d e d  those markets, 
st~ngd~ecred our bustnases and enhanced our reptation for 
superior execution. 

More important, by rdning our sitmtggies and taking decisive steps 
to berme an Integrated, worldwide coompetitar, we a&,guiding 5BC 
toward a clearly d h e d  objmive - becoming a global enterprise 
wirh the resuuw and flexibility to take advantage o f ~ W  most 
promising growth opportunities. 

That is where S3~4bcuus has atways beenAnd, despite the chang- 
ahead, that is whim It will stay - on building d u e  for our owners, 

We will keep you informed as we move ahead in 1999. In the 
meantime, thank you .for your continued confideme and supp~rt. 

Edward E.WHtarre Jr. 
Chairman and ChiefExecutive Officer 
FAmty 12,1999 
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S E L E C T E D  F I N A N C I A L  A h D  O P E R A T I N G  D A T A  
Dollars In mtlllons except per share amounts 

A t  December 31 ot For the yearendd f 99w 1 9 w  1996 1995 1994 

Financial Data 

Operarina revenues 318,773 $26,681 $25.202 $23,356 $22.555 
Operating expenses $ai,ssi $23,103 $1 8,976 $1 7,878 $1 7,2 1 6 
Operating income $ 6-6 $ 3,578 $ 6,226 $ 5,478 $ 5,339 
Interest expense $ 693 $ 1,043 $ 901 5 1,043 $ 1,010 
Eauitv in net income dafftliates $ 236 5 201 5 207 s I20 $ 226 
Income tams $ 2,306' s 984 $ 2,070 $ 1,632 $ 1,575 

Income from continulng operations before 
extraordinary loss and cumulatiw aWact of 
accounting changes' $ $ 1,674 $ 3,387 $ 3,132 s 2,952 

Met Income (loss) $ 4,023 $ 1,674 $ 3,477 s (3,577) $ 2,985 

Earnings per common share: 
income from coontinulng operations before 

axtraodinary loss and cumulative affect of 
accounting changesP 8 2.08 $ 0.86 $ 1.73 $ 1.60 $ 1.53 

Met income LIOJSI $ L O 6  3 0.86 $ 1.78 s 11.83) s 1.54 

Earnings per common share - Assunling Dilution: 
Inmme from eontDlpuCng operattons before 

utraordlnary loss and curnulathe effect of 
accounting chailaes' $ 2 4 5  $ 0.85 $ 1.72 $ 1.60 1.53 

Net  tncome Ilml $ 2,03 $ 085 $ 1.77 S (1.82) S 1.54 

Total assets S 4 a W  544.836 $42.057 $4036 t 549.525 
Long-term debt $11,612 $1 3,t 76 $12,100 $1 1,592 $11,698 
Construction and capital expenditures 8 5,927 $ 6,230 $ 5,855 $ 4,729 $ 4,262 
Free cash flow4 $ 2,454 $ 1,366 5 2,044 $ 2,572 $ 3,058 
Dividends declared t x r  common share' $4 8.935 s 0.895 s 0.86 5 0.825 S 0.79 
Rook value per camman share $ 6.52 $ 5.38 $ 5-22 $ 4.50 $ 7.36 
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 5.a9 2.77 5.22 5.1 2 4,w 
Debt ratio 48*86% 5 7.07% 5683% 63.04% 48.71 % 
Weighted Average Common Shares 

Outstanding (OW,OOO) 1,957 1,945 1,955 1,955 1,936 
Weighted Average Common Shares 

End of Petiod Common Shares 

Operating Data 
Newark access lines In servlce (000) 373% 35,727 34,Q03 32,385 31,173 
Access minutes of use (000,000) 14&560 139,470 128,716 1 12,874 100,800 
Wireless customers (OOQ) &=I 5,9Sl 4,#27 3,995 3,158 

Outstanding With Dilution (000,000) 1,984 1,962 1,967 1 ,%3 1,940 

Outstanding iQO0,QOo) 11959 1,954 1,942 1,960 1,952 

Number of employees 129#BSO 128r100 1 19,270 1 17,260 124140 

'As &tail4 h management's dlscuision and ana lyrmd  Result5 6f OperatiDns,l998 results Include charges for strategfc InAIaUwsraafed tothe merger with Southem New England 
Telecommunlcations Corporaxb &NET 1 and galns on sal= of carfaln mn-core budnews. Ercludlng these Items, SBC repoFted m adjusted Income from continulng apwahns bbre 
extraordinary loss and cumulative effect of a c c o u M 4  change of $4,177 and an adlusted nep income of 54,072 tw 199B. 

'As detai Id in management's discusdm a d  analysk of k u l e  of w r a t h s ,  1997 resubs tnrlude cbarg& for several i t m ~ ~  lndudlnp strategic Inkiitlws a d  w i n g  Merger 
Intqmtlon ccs?&gain on the d e  of SKi lnterere In &I1 ~~munlEatlonrResea~,lnc.afid d fimquarter after-taks&ement galn.Excludlcg thew items, S K  reported ah adjustd 
net hrcmiw of S3p50 far 1997. 

'1 998, Early retirement of debt and Change in dlmttury accounting; 1996, Change In directory arwuntlngi 1995, Dlmntlnuarwe of !+qulatory Acmuntiiqand 1 #4, l m e  fm 
spun-& operations 

'Free cash Rwv Is net cadh provided by operating amivides less wnstrurrlon andcapitel expandftures. 
'Dlvidendsddaredby S W 5  Board d ~ ~ t h ~ ~  m u n t s d o  not include dividends declared qnd paid by Pacjf~TeIe5is Group and WET prior ta thdr respxtiw merger$. 

Fk6F 5 
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M A N A G E M E N T ‘ S  D I S C U S ~ O N  A N D  A N A L Y S I S  O F  
F I N A N C I A L  C O N D I T I O N  A N D  R E S U L T S  O F  O P E R A T I O N S  
Dollars In mllllons except per share amounts 

SBC Communications Inc. (SBC) is a holding company whose 
subsidiaries and affiliates operate predominantly In the cammu- 
nicatians services industry. SEC’s subsidiaries and affiliates 
provide taandlirre and wirdess telecommunications services as 
well as equipment and directory advertising both domestically 
and worldwide. 

The consdidatd financial results reflect S K ’ s  mergers with 
Southern New EnglwrdTelecammufiications Corporation &MET1 in 
l99g and Pacific Telesis Group (PAC) in 1997 as pooling of interests 
Isec Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements). 

SBC’s principal wireline subsidiaries are Southwestern Bell 
Telephone Company (SWBell), providing telecommunications 
services in Texas, Missouri, Oklahoma, Kansas and Arkansas 

(five-state areah Pacific 3ell (PacBell, which also includes 
Pacifl c Bell Information Services),The Southern New England 
Telephone Company {SMETd) and Nevada Bell (collectively 
referred ta as the Telephone Companies]. SBC’s principal wireless 
subsidiaries are Southwestern Bell Mobile Systems, Inc, (Mobile 
Systems), Pacific Bell Mobile Services (PBMS) and WET Cellular, 
Inc. SBC’s principal directory subsidiaries are Southwestern Bell 
Yellow Pages, Inc.QWBYP), Pacific Bell Directory (Pa Directory) 
and SNET tnformation Services, Inc.The Telephone CornpanIes are 
subject to regulation by each of the states in which they operate 
and by the Federal Communlcations Commission (FCC). 

This discussion shoutd be read in conjunction with the 
consolidated financial statements and the accampanylng notes. 

RESULTS O F  OPERATIOW5 

Summary 
Financial results, induding percentage changps from the prior year, are summarized as fallows: 

Percent Change 

189898Va 1 W W .  
1998 1997 19% 7997 19% 

Operating revenues $28,777 $26,681 s2s,202 7m6 5.5% 

KurnuIatlve effect of accounting change $ 4,068 $ 1,674 5 a m  - - 
Extraordinary loss 5 (601 - 
Curnulath effect af accounting change $ 15 - $ 9 0  
Net Fmome S 4,023 $ 7,674 5 3,477 - - 

Operating expenses $21,891 523,103 5 18,976 (5.21% 21.7% 
lncume bekare extraordinary loss and 

- - - 
- - 

In 1998 and 1996, SBC reflected a cumulative effect af accounting 
change related to acmuntihg bar dlrectory revenues and expen= 
(see Note 1 of Nates to Consalidated Financial Statements). In 3 998, 
5BC Incurred an extraordinary loss related to the ea+ retirement d 
debt a t  Packell (see More 10 of Notes to Consolidated Flnancial 
Statements). 

normatizeer for milnqgement purposes. for 1998, normaliring items 
included $2 19 of gains QTI sales sf certain non-core 
principally the required disposition P f  SEC‘s interest in Mobile 
Telephone Network {MTN), a Swth Aftican national ellutar 
company, due to SWs imesrnent in Telkom SA llmitd (Telkom), 
ahd $268 of charges related to strategic initiatives Wsultingfrorn 
the merger Integration process with SNET, Far 1997, nomraling 
items includd $1,899 of costs relared to strategic inWtves 
rewlting from the merger integration prucess with PAG the impact 
of several second quarter 1997 regulatory rutings and charges 
for ongolng merger integration costs (see Note 2 of Notes to 

merger integration costa), as well as $33 of gain on the sale of the 
Telephone Campanies’interests In Bell Communications Ftesearch, 
Inc. [Eeltcore) and $90 d first quarter 1997 Wlement gain at PAC 
associated wlth lumpsum pensfon payments that exceeded t4e 
projmed service and interest costsfor 19% retirements. 
Caltectivdy these items decread income More extraordinary 

Resuttsfor 1998 and 1997 also include several items that SBC 

I 
, ’ Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of 

loss and cumulative effect of accounting change by $49 and 
$l,7?6 in W9B and 19999. Excluding these items 1998 incatne 
Idwe extradrdinary loss and cumulative e f k t  of accounting 
change would haw been $4,? 17, or 19.3% highel‘ than 1 997 earn- 
ings d $3,450.The camesponding diluted p e r  share amounts 
would be $2.W in 1 9%, or 18.2% higher than $1 36 in 1999. 

crrdfaary loss and cumulative effeaofaccwnthg change was due 
primarilyto b m  grorNth in demand for W s  wireline, 
Wireless atld Directory opmtbm. Rwl~ for 1998 atso reflect 
reduced dltudm from Personal Communications Services PC3 oper- 
ations in California and Nevada. Demand growth was also the ppimaty 
factor mrrrrlbuthg to the 1997 inmaw, partially e t  by a high 
level of cwnses for the introduction of PCS in Wifornla and b d a .  

Segment Results 
SBC has four tepm&te egments: Wireiine, Wireless, Directory 
and Other. The WireUne segment provides lahdline ‘telecommuni- 
cations smirca tnctudlng local, network access and long distance 
services, messaging ehd Internet serv iw and sells customer 
premke and private business eahanga equipmmt.Thhe Wl~l@ss 
segment provides wireless telecommunications swvica, inrld- 
ing local and long distance services, and sells wireless equ!pment 
The Directory segment sells advertising for and publication of 
yellow pages and white pages directories and electronic publbh- 
ing.The Other segment includes SBC‘s international investments 

kludIngth@x iterns,the 1998 increase in i n m  before extm 



and ottrer domestic operating subsidiaries. (See Note 9 of Motes to 
Consolidated Financial 5tatements.) 

SBC evaluates performance of these segments based 
income befare income taxes, adjusted far nwlhatising irem. 
Normalizing items fw 1998 and 1997 are described above. 
There were no normalizing i t m s  b r  W%. 

Cdlectively, these nbrmalizing itms had the effect of reduc- 
ing operating revehues in 1998 and 1997 by $&and $188 and 

irrrreasing qwatfng expenses in 1998 and 1997 by $422 
and $2550, as well a5 affecting nonoperating income and 
expenses. If all of the normatising items were included in their 
respective segrnents,the'ePfect would be to increase (reduce) each 
segment's income before income t a x  in 1998 and 1997 as foHaw5: 
Wireline $(306) and 5(2,00Tl;Wir@less 5(49) and $1100): Directmy 
$1 2 and S(75);and Other $268 and Sane  following sections will 
discuss 4K's operations excluding these normalizing items. 

Operating Rmnues 
Following are SBC's normalized operating revenues, including segment totals and percentage changes from the prior year (reductions of 
$8 in 1998 and $188 in 1997 are excluded): 

Parcent: Change 

1438 w. 1997 vs. 
1-8 1997 19% 1997 19% 

Wireline Saw 10 $20,926 $1 931 1 6.1% 5.1% 

Directory 2,393 22% 2,145 4.7 6.6 
Other 85 57 43 49.1 32.6 

Total Normalized Operating Rwenues s z w s s  $26,869 $25,202 7.1 % 6.6% 

Wireless 4,185 3,697 3,137 13.2 17.9 

Corporate, adjustments & eliminations (88) (97) 1421 (931 - 

W i r d k  
Wireti* apwating revenues increased $1 ,2M, ar 6.1 W in 19% and 51,007, ar 5.1 %, in 1997. Cbmponsnts of Wireline operating rwenum, 
including percentage rhatlges From the prior year, are a$ follows: 

1997 I996 

Local A r v k  
N6WWtC acm55: 

Interstate 
Intrastate 

Long distance service 
Other 

$11i194 5 10,434 $ 9,513 9,796 

4,494 
9 
2351 
1,763 

4354 
1,851 
1,523 
1,618 

a.e 
$3 
a1 
23.3 

3.2 
t .B 

(6.83 
5.1 

1-1 Sedce rwerrues increased $720, w 6,W, in 1998 and 
4921,or 9.7%, in t997 due primarily to increases in demand whirh 
totaled $656 and $799 in 1998 and 1997, including Incream in 
acms lines andvertical mvkw revenues.Tfie nuurnher of access 

43% a d  S.l% in 1998 and 1997. Approximately 
cam line growth in 1998 and 1997 was dueto 

sates Df addjtimal xces lines toexisting residential .eustcjmers, In 
hth yearwgproxirnarely 46% ofthe a c c w  ti* g m h  was in 
Califamh and 32% was In T~$as.k.c@ss Iims inTexas awl Cathrnia 
mmrit kar spprmimty 75% aftha, Tdephme Companies' 
access linps.Vertical services revenues, whkh indude cwiWArn call- 
mg options, caller ID, v o h  mail and M e t  enhanced Sewices, 
increased by apprmimatdy20% in bath ywm and tataftid approxi- 
mately $1,892 and $1,582 In 1 W8 and 1 W. 

Additionally, local service wvenues increased as a result of 
several regulatory actlonr hat: also had the effect of decreasing 
one or me other types of operating revenues. In lW98 and ls7, 

federal payphone regutation, introduction of extended area ser- 
vice plans and the introduction of the California High Cost Fund 
ICHCFSJ mlEectively i n t r e a d  local service revmum by approxi- 
mately $157 and $21 1,and decreased long distance revenue by 
approximately 553 and $ 1  1 7, ifiterstate network acc&ss r w n m  by 
$20 and $53, trimstate h e t m k ,  access reven~e by appmxhatdy 
$24 and $26 and other operating revenue by approximately $7 
and SaThe net &ct on Wirdlne operating revenue wa5 ah 
increm of $53 and $15 in 19% and 1997.The California Public 
Utilities C6rnrnbsiun (CPUO has s t w d  that the CHUB is intended 
ta directly substdlae the provkiian af service tQ Mgh-cost arkas and 
allow PacEeti ta b b  cbmptitiwrates far other s@wicgs. 

by decreases of approximately $43 and $1 8 resultlng from cellular 
interconnection rate reductions in 1998 and lW7. Rate 
reductions under CPUC price cap orders atso reduced 1997 
k e l  service revenues by approximatety S5& 

' 

ases in local service revenues were partially off$& 

P A C E  7 



u M A N A G E M E N T ' S  DISCUMON A N D  A N A L Y S I S  O F  
F I N A N C I A L  C O N D I T I O N  A N D  R E S U L T S  O F  O P E R A T I O N S  t c o N T i N u E D )  
Dollars I H  mltlions except per share amounts 

Network Accas Interstate network access revenues 
increased $1 18, OT 2.6%, In 199& and $1 4.0, or 3.2W in 1997 due 
largely to increases in demand for aaers services by interex- 
change carriers, and growth in revenued from end-user charges 
attributable t o m  increasing access line base, which cdl@ctively 
resulted in an increase of approximately $420 and $361 in 19% 
and 1997, Partially offsetting these increases were the effects of 
rate reductions of approximately S 189 in 1 W8 and $?20 in 19%' 
related to the Fa's productivity factnr adjustment, access reform 
and ather changes and regulatory shifts related to payphone 
deregulgtion of approximately $20 and $U ar notid in local 
service above. Additional decreases in 1998 totaling approxi- 
mately $76 resulted from an increase in uniwrral service fund net 
payments implemented in the first quarter of 1998 that exceeded 
the 1 H 7  net payments of long-term support, which were 
designed to subsidize universal service.The net federal univerd 
fund payments and receipts will be exogenous factors in future 
federal price cap filings. Interstate network ~ C C C S S  revenues In 
1 997 also had a net decrease of approximately $42 due to the 
reversal of 1996 revenue sharing and proposed 19% tariff 
decrease mimates at the Telephone Companies. 

Intrastate network access revenues increased $33 in both 
1998 and 1997,due largely to increases in demand totaling 
approximately $79 and $121 in 1998 aild 1997, including usage 
by alrematlve ihtraLATA toll carriers.These increases in 1998 and 
1997 were partially offset by state regulatory rate reductions at 
PacBell and SWBell totaling approximately $23 and $50 and the 
effects of the CHCFR described above in local service totaling 
approximately $24 and $26. 

Wreless 

Long Distance Service revenues were relatively unchanged 
in 1998 and decreased approximately $1 72, or 6.8% in 1997. 
Long distance sewice revenues decreased d t y  to the effect of the 
regulatory shifts discussed in local service abwQ of appml- 
marefy $53 and $ 1  I7 In 1998 and 1997 related to the CHCFB, 
introduction of extended area service plans and payphone 
deregulation, price corn petition from altetemative IntraLATA toll car- 
riers of approximately $43 and $700 In 1998 and 1997 at WBdl 
and SNEtel and regulatory rate reductions of approximately 534 
in 1997.Thtse decreases were offset in 1 W8 and partlally &et in 
19%' hy revenues from increas4 tall messages and demand at 
Pac6ell totaling approximately $4B a d  $45 in 1998 and 1997 mnd 
increased customer migration tu WET All Distance*,an interstate 
and intrastate toll service, of approximately $20 and $42 in 1998 
and 1997.h addition, revenues in 1998 increased by approximately 
$22due to the net Effect of regulatory rate orders and local 
exchange carrier hilting settlemerrts. 

and $ 8 5  or 5.1%, in 1997 due primarily to Increased sales from 
nonregulated products and services at theTelephone Companies 
totaling approximately $201 and $72 in 1998 and 1997, increased 
equipmmt sales at the Wephone Companies of approximately 
$92 arid $6 in 199% and 19987 and revenues from new buslncss 
initiatives, primarily Internet services, totaling approximately 
$71 and $39 in 1998 and 1997. In addition, net payment4 h r  state 
universal funds of approximately $15 In 1996 contributed to the 
increase.These increases were partially o%et in 1948 by approxi- 
mately $7 related to the CHCFB, discussed in local service above. 

Other operating revenues increased $41 1, or 23.3%, in 7%8 

Wireless operating revenues increased $488, or 1 3.29hi in lg98 and $564 or 17,9%, in 1937, Components of Wireless operating revenues, 
including percentage changes from the prior year, are as follow% 

Percent Charme 

m e =  1997 v5. 
1998 1997 1% 1997 1% 

Su bxri  ber 
Other 

33,783 $3972 $2307 12.2% 16.0% 
402 325 23a 23.7 41.3 

Total Wireless !a185 $3.69? $3.1 37 13.2%. 17.9% 

Subscdh revenues consist of wiwless local servlce and 
long distance. Wireless subscriber revenues increased $41 1, or 
126% in 1948 and $465, or I N ,  in 1 W? due primarily to growth 
in the number of customers of 15.1% and 23.3%, partially offset 
by dectlnes in average revenue per customer, Increas- in 1 !XE' 
wireiss subscriber rwenws of approximarely $1 03 also resulted 
from the introduction d Pa operations in QiifornB, Nevada and 
Qklahma. At December 31,1998, S3C had 5,824,000 traditional 

cellular ~~Abtners,  81,000 resak customers and 846,000 PCS 
customers. At December 31,1997,3BC had 5,526,000 traditional 
cellubr customers 60,000 resale customers and 355,000 
PC5 customers. 

$95, w41.3%, in 1997 due primarily to increases in equipment 
revenue attributable to growth in the number ofrustomcrs,and 
mnversion to digital equipment. 

0 t h  wiwless revenues increased 977, or 23.7%, in 1WBand 



0-v 
Directory operating revenues increased $1 07, GI 4.'P%,iin 1998 and $141, br 6.6% In 1997. Directory aperating revmu&, Including 
percentage changes from the prior year, are as follows: 

1sWw* 1997 us, 
199S 1997 1996 1Wf 19% 

Total Qirectory $2,393 $2286 $2,145 4.7% 6.6% 

Directory zrperdting revenues tncteased in 1998 due mainly ta 
increased demand, including benefits from merger initjaPiv8S. 
Also cantrjbuting to the increase was approximately $1 7 from 
dir@ctQfy rescheduling from the 8 ~ t  quarter of 1999 into the 

faurth quarter of t 998. Directory advertising revenues increased 
in 1997 due mainly to increaed demand and the publication af 
directories in 1997 that wew not published in 1996 due to 
rescheduling. 

Operating &penses 
Fdbwing are SK's norfnaliited operating expenses, including percentage changes from the prior year (additions of $422 in 1898 and 
$2,550 in 1997 are excluded): 

Percent Change 

Increases in 1997 indud@ costs for wages, salaries, benefits, 
sales commissions and contract labor totaling appraximately 
$327. Increases in 1997 a t o  indude costs associated with 
customer number prtability after the merger with PAC, i n t a m -  
nection, other regulatory mandated netwarit enhancements and 
materials of appmximatdy $414. Inffeasrd, expenses in 1 W7 of 
approximately $156 rehted to new busings Initiatives, primatlly 
voice mail, Internet, IS- distance and cabkThese increases were 
partially offset by a reduction related ta the recognition Of 

pension settlement gains discussed above. 

$616, or 30,9$$, in 1997 due primarily to growth in the number of 
customers and increased equipment salcs,The large increase in 
1897 expnacs IndusteS approxlmatdy $362 of expnsesfrom the 
intradudion of PCS operatlonrThese Increases were parrialty 
o f k t  by decreased customer acquisition costs of 11% and 4% in 
1998 and 1997. 

o k w y  DlrectMy eqxnses remained relative ty unchanged 
in 1998 as lowet costs resuttlng from the merger imegmicm 
process, including decreased employeerelated costs, were offset 
by expanses from inrreaastd demand and directory rsch@dduling 
discussed in directory +@rating revenue above. Direwry 

M d e s s  Wireless Mpnses increased Sl76, or 6.7%,ln 1998 and 
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I 

d in 1937 due mainly to increased demand and 
directories In 19997 that werc not published In 

1996 due to rescheduling. 
D ~ p m i n f b f i  anddmortizatim expense is primarily in 

the Wireline and Wireless segments. In tota1,depreciation and 
amartisation increased $259? or 5 5 %  in 1998 due primarily to 
increased depreciation expense of $201 in the Wireline segment 
and $41 in the Wireless segment resultinghm overall hlgher 
ptant levels,l%e i n c r a e  in 1998 was partially offset by reduced 
depreciation a t  PacEelI related to dnelagl switchlngequlprnent 
of $42.Total #eprec&ian and amortization 
5 3 ,  in 1997.The increase was due to her$ 
expensed $193 in the Wireline segment and $141 in the Wireless 
segment resulting from overall higher plant ievels.The Wireless 
increase was due primarily io the launch of PCS operations. 
Reduced depreciation of $107 at PacBell related ta analog 
switching equipment partialty o f f ~ t  the increase. 

by $59, or 4.8%iin I998 and increased by $142, OT 15.8%, in 1997. 
Interest expense for 1998 includEs $3 of one-time charges far 
SNFT merger-approval msrs and 1997 includes $27 assaciared 
with onetime charges, primarily interest on the PAC merger- 
approval c05fa Excluding these charges, interest expense for 
1998 decreased $26, or 2.6% and increased $1 15, ur 12,8%, for 
1997.The 1993 decrease was due primafily to reduckicms in inter- 
est expense resulting from jower average debt levels and lower 
weighted average Interest raes, partially offset by lower capital- 
ization of interest during construction.The 1997 increase was due 
primarily to Increased average debt levels. 

Equity in Net income of Affiltates increased $35 in 1998 and 
decreased 56 in 1997.The 199s increase reflects increased equity 
in net income d $78 from SBC's investment In Tekfongs de 
M&xxim, S.A. de C,V. (Telmex), Mqico's natlonal telecommuni- 
cations campany, SECL May 1997 investment in Telkorn and 
SBt's wireless operatians. Also contributitq taothe inckase were 
lower losses resulting from reduced invdve'ment in Tete-TVThwe 
increases were partially a%& bya reduction of $53 in camribu- 
tion from investments in SwiQerland, France and Israel, primarily 
resulting from expenditure3on long distance and wireless in 
Switzerland and long distance in France and Israel. 

$49 from Telrnex.This lower income resulted from the change in 
the functional currency used by S K  to r ~ o r d  i t5 interest in 
Telrnex from the peso to the U.S. dollar bqinnlng in 1997 a i d  
SBC's reduced ownership percentage after the sale adTelmex 1 
shares. Results also reflect preopsrallng expenses of $32 in 
several imrnatlonat investments, irrclu-dhg long distance in 
France, SYvitzerland and lsrgd and cellular communications in 
Taiwan, and &creased cantributiah of $13 from SBC3 wireless 
aperations,These decreases were mainly offW by equity in net 
income of $58 from Tellcorn and $27 in lower losses from Tele-TV. 

SBC's earnings from foreign affiliates wit1 continue to be 
generally sehsitive\to exchange rate changes in the value of the 
respective lacal currencies. SBC's foreign investments are 
recorded under US. generally accepted accounting principles, 

Interest Expmse on a conodidated basis for 19% decreased 

The 1997 decrease reflects decreased equlty in net income of 

whirh incluck adjustments fur the ourchase method ~fiurcou~~- 
ing and exclude retain adjustments required for local reporting 
in specific countries, such as inflation adjustments. 

bther Income (Expanse) - Net for 1998 and 1997 includes 
a m u m  that SBC management normalized far reviewing results. 
Normalizing amounts for 1 W8 include $35& in gaina on the -sale 
of non-core businesses, primarily the required dkposith of SEC's 
interest in MTN and the sale of SBC Media Ventures, Inc., pending 
from the prior year.Amounrs for 1997 rdec t  gains of $54 f r m  

of SBCP interests in B e k m  and $32 in second quarter 
related to $Bc% strategic initiatives, primarily writeoffs of 

nonoperating plant. Absent these items, other income (expense) 
foal 1998,1997 and 1996 was $(I 131, St1 90) and 9(75). 

During 1998, several offstting transactions impacted ather 
income and expense cantributing to the normalized increase of 
net other expense of 51 3.5BC recognized other expense of $237 
related to an impairment of an international investment and 
investments in certain wireless technologles, primarily wireless 
v i d m  Also increasing other Wense were highw minorky 
ifiterest, lower intmest income and call premiums and unamor- 
tized discouns an early retirement of &ht at SWBeII that totaled 
$67 mwe than the previous year. Offsetting there decreases were 
uther income related to a special dividend of $1 58 received from 
a sofitware affdiate and gains of $127 recognized an the sales and 
thebharitaMe contribution of SEC% available-far-sale investment 
in Tdewest Communications plc (see Note 7 of Notes to 
Cansalidated Financial Statements for further discussion of the 
gains). Movement in the market value ofTelmex 1 shares requim 
a market valuation adjustment on certain SBC debt redeemable 
either in cash QFT~IM~ L shares. AdditionaHy,Telmex under their 
repurchase p ~ ~ g ~ m  from time to time repurchases emugh 
shares in the market that SBC is required to sell part of %sTelmex 
L share holdings to Tdmw tb remain under 1 W6 ownerhip of 
Tetinex.The net of these activities tsntributed $90 more to other 
income than In 1997. A h  affecting comparisons with 1 W7 was 
approWnately $64 in royalties and gains recognized in 199.P. 

During 1 W7,there were alsoseveral offsetting transactions 
contributing to the normalized increase in net othw expense of 
$25. Htgher rninariv interess including distributions paid on an 
additional $SW, sfTrust Originated Preferred Securities (TOPrS) 
sold by PAC in June 1996, and l o w  ifitefeest inmme resulted in 

5e than in 1996.The net activity related to 
market movement T&mx L shares increased other expense 
by $43 mow than in 19%. Partially offsetring hese net olher 
expenses were royalty paymens assbciated with sofware devel- 
oped by an affiliate and other investment galns totallng $W. 

Income Tams for 1998 include t a x a  related PO the sale of 
certain nun-core businesscs discussed in ather inmne 
(expense) - net and tax benefits associated with merger integra- 
tion initbrlves relating to SNFT. Income taxes for 1997 reflect the 
Pax effect of charges far strategic initlathes resultlng from SSC's 
comprehensive review doperationsand the impact of several 
regulatory rulings. Income taxes for 1 g97 atso included taxer on 
the first quarter pension settlement gain discussed in operations 
and support.The net effective tax rate on these items was tower 
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as a result of nondeductible items included in the charge and 
valuation adjustments to certain deferred tax assets which may 
nut be utilized due b restPiarons associated with the merger. 
Excluding these items, income taxes for 19998 and 1997 would 
have h e n  $2,332 and $1,951. Income taxes fbr 1 B 3  were higher 
due ptimarilyro high& ihcbrn~ M r e  income taxes. lnmrne 
taxes for 1997, exeluding the rwn-recurring kern, were slightty 
lower than incwne taxes for 19% of $2,070. 

Extraordinary Loss In 199&SBf recoded an extraordinary 
lass of $6Q related to the refinancing of $684 of Long-term debt 
at Parbll.  

Cuntuhtivt! EPhct of Accounting Changa As discussed 
in Note I of Notes to Consalidated Financial Statements, SNFT 
tnfarmation SePvlceS, In<. a d  PB Dimtory changed their 
methods d Fecognizihg directmy publishing revenues and 
related &pensas dfectirie January I ,  1598 and January 1,1996, 
nspxtlwly.The cumuJaWa afket-tax &fmt of applying the new 
method to prim years fdr SNET tnformation services, Inc. was 
recognized x of January 1,19988 as a one-time, non-msh gain 
applicable to contlnuing operations of $1 5,or S0,Ol per shwe. 
The gain Is net af deferred t a m  of $11 .The one-time gain 
recognized ag of January 1,1996 for P3 Directory was $90, net of 
ddm& taxes af $53, or $0.05 per &are. Management believes 
the change totka tsue basis m&ad is preferable because it is 
the methad generally followed in the publishing Industry, 
inrludlng SWBYRand better Mec& the operating activky of 
the bushessesvTheoe accounting changes are n ~ t  expert4 to 
Rave a significant e%ct on net income in Mure periods. 

OPERATING EHYIROWMENT AH0 TRENDS OF THE BUSINESS 

Regulatory Envirorrmant 
O W d W  
The telecommunications industry is in a period af dynamic 
transition from a tightly regulated Industry overseen by multiple 
reghlatmy bodies m a marketdriven industry monimred by 
state and federal agencks,The ki'ephone Companies' wirelhr 
telecommunications operations remain subject to regulatlan 
by the eight staw regulatory mommissions for b a s @ &  scrvicm 
and by the FCC for interstate services. 

Consolidation of companies is  occurrlng w i t h  the market- 
place for tocai telephone service and across other tekommuni- 
cations services, such as tong distance, cetlular, cable television, 
Internet and other data transmissicm services, Companies 
operating in some of these markets are also expanding into 
others, such as tt-ie pavision of local service by long distance 
companies. Additionally, new technologies are also affecting 
the way people view and use communications services. 

tionally, as gawrnment-owned telephone monopolies are being 
privatized in many countries and competitive entram are 
authorized. US.-canzrdled companies may acquirk M form 
investment, joint venture or strategic rdatlonships with these 
newly privatized companies or their new competitors involving 
any or all of the range of telecommunications services. 

The telecomrnunkations industry Is also changing interna- 

Foreign-cmtrolled companies atso may acquire or form such 
relatiow hips with US. companies. 

SK wgr&siwly representing its interests before federal 
and state regulamry bodies, touru, Congress and state legisla- 
tun% SBC will continue €0 evaluate the lncreas#n$ly competitive 
nature of i ts business, and dwvetop appropriate compr+tive, 
legislative and regutmy strategies. 

Wireline 
hderial Rspukth 
Through affiliates, S8C 6 r s  hndline interlATA long distance 
services to customers in * I d  areas outside the Telephone 
Companies' operating areas. Further, SBC offers interLATA long 
dlstance services to mstomers In Connectkut through SN€T 
America, tnc. (Sal). Under the Tekommunicmtions Act of 1996 
ITelecum Act), before being permitted to offer l@line infwLATA 
long distance service In any state within the regulated ~ p e m t i ~  
areas of SWBell, Pac3etl and New& Bell, SEU mufl apply fox and 
obtain statespecific approval from the FCC,The FCCk approval, 
which involves consultation with the Unlted States Department 
of Justice and the appropriate state commission, requires favor- 
able determinatbns that certain of theTe1ephon.e Companies 
have entered inta interconnection a g r m q s )  that satisfy a 
14point "cornptitlve checkllst" with predominantly kcilities- 
based carrierb) that §ewe resldential and business cusomerS 
or, alternatively, that certain oftbe Telephone Cmpnles have a 
statement of terms and conditions effective In that s t a b  under 
which they offer the"cornpetitiw checklist"items.The FCC must 
also make favorable public interm and structural separathn 
determinations in connection with wch appliatim. %&State 
Regulatiad'far status of the state applicatims. 

In December 1997, the United States DisWkt Court for the 
Northern Diswict of Texas rukd that parts of the TeIecon~ Act 
were umconstitutioml on the grounds that they irnpmpmly 
discriminate against certain subsidiaries OF SBC by imposing 
resttictiam that prohibit certain of the Telephone Companies by 
name from offering interlbTA long distance and 0 t h  services 
that othw Local Whsnge Carriers (LECs) are free to provide. In 
September 1998, the United Spates Court of Appeals far the Fifth 
C h i t  (5th Circult) reversed this decision and ruled that the 
challenged provisiahs d the Tekccrm Act were ccrmtjtutional. tn 
January 1999,the Wnkd States Supreme €om (Supreme Cwrtl  
declined to hear an apped of the 5th Circuit's decision. 

Ineemnetctlon In August 19%, t k  FCC issued rules by 
which campetitas cauld connect with LECs' rr 'wrks ,  including 
tho* of the Telephone! Companies, Among ather things, th@ rules 
addressed unbundling of network dements, prlring for interan- 
nection and unbundled elements,and resale of ratail telecommu- 
nications services.The FCC rules were appealed by numerous 
parties, indudlng SBC. 

Circuit (8th Circuit) held that the F€C did not have the authority 
to promulgate rules related to the pricing of local intrastate 
teleccsmmunirations and that Its rules in that regard were invalid. 

In July 1997, the United States Court of Appeals for the Elghth 
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The 8th Circuit also overturned the FCC’s rules which allowed 
competitors to “pick and choo5e”among the terms and condi- 
tions of approved interconnection agreements. In October 1997, 
the 8th Circuit issued a subsequent decision clarifying that the 
Telecorn A r t  does nut requlre the inrumbcnt LECs to deliver 
network elements to competit~rs in any€hing otfier than 
completely urrbundkd farm. 

In September 1997,a number of parties, lnduding SBCfited 
petitions to enforce the July 19%’ ruling of the 8th C I m R  that the 

local exchange prices, including the pricing metR0d- 
ology used, I s ;  reserved exciusi 
responded to the FC€’s rejec 
interLATA long distance application in Michigan, in which the FCf 
stated it intended to apply its own prldng standards to Regional 
Holding Company [RH$ interlATA applications.The petitioners 
asserted the FCCvvas violating state authorltl(.On January 22,1898, 
the 8th Circuit ordered the FCC to ahide by the July 1997 ruling 
and reiwrated that the FCC cannot u x  interLATA long distance 
applications made by SBC and other RHC wlreline subsidiaries 
wishing to provide inteexLATA tong dkahe to at tmptW reimpose 
the pricing standards ruled invalid In July 1997 by the 8th Circult. 

In January 1999, the Supreme Cum fuled un an appeal of the 
Bth Circuit’s order.The rullng held that theTelecorh Act: gives the 
FCC the authority to set guidelines for states to fallow in setring 
prices under theTelecom Act, and reinstated the FCC rules allow- 
Ing hose weeking to interconrrect to ”pick and choose“ specific 
provisions from previous interconnection agreements. Because 
the 8th Circuit’s &ision did not address the lawfulness of the 
content of the FCC pricing guidelines, the Supreme Court 
remanded that ksue to the 8th Circuit for further conslderatbn. 
The rulhg also upheld FCC rules forbidding incumbent LECs 
from separating aIready combined network elements, but: 
remanded back to the FCC its determination of which network 
elements must be made availabte.The Supreme Court also hefd 
that, before the FCC could rquire telecommunications carriers 
M make a particular network element available ta requesting 
carriers, the FCC must flrst consider as to proprietary elements, 
whether access to the elements was necessary and whether the 
failure to provide access to a particular element would impair the 
requesting carrlw‘s ability to provide the service It seeks to offer. 
The effect ofthis ruling on the klemmmunications Industry can- 
not be detwtnitwd a t  this time, 

Reciprocal Compensation Redprocal mmpenstian 
i s  billed ta SBCL subsidiaries by CompetitEw Local Exchange 
Carriers [CLEW for the termination of certain local exchange 
traffic to CLEC c u ~ r n & s , S I K  believes that uhda the Telecom 

o tfx statenThe petitions 
Ameritech Corporation’s 

Act the state commissions have authority to order reciprocal 
compensation for intrastate or local tramc, while only the FCC 
has authority over interstate and interexchange traffic. SBC 
believes most Interne traffic is intermchange and interstate. 
Several state rornmissians,indudlng the CPUC in an October 1993 
order, have taken the position that Internet comrnunisatians i s  
intrastate or local traffic and ordwed SBC to pay reciprocal com- 
pensation to certain CLECs pursuant to then existing contracts. 
State cmrniaicms in the five-state area other than Kansas Rave 
also i ssued  ardm fmding that SBC is required to pay retipfocal 
compensation tu certain C W s .  In June t 9528, a US. District Court 
in Texas affirmed the Texas Pubtk Utility Commission’s (TPUC) 
determination and upheld payment af reciprocal ccmpenratjon, 
holding that an Internet call is comprised of two portions, and that 
theTfWC has jurisdiction over the lml  portland the traffk and 
the FCC over the Internet component. Similar declsions reparding 
Internet traffic have been made by other state wmrnissions. S8C 
has sought review or reconsideration of these cases. 

The question whether Internet communications should k 
classfified as IocaMntrastate QT interstate traffic €or reciproml 
compensation purposes is the subject of a pmdirig FCC proceed- 
ing and the FCC is expeed to rule on this issue in the near 
future. SBCs subsidiarle haw been recording amounts sought 
by certaln CLEO for the termlnation of Internet t r d k  to Internet 
Service Providers. 

Arymrnatrlca! Digital Subscriber Line (ADSL) is a high- 
speed data wv ice  principally used for internet access. In lune 
1998,5K filed with the FCC a petition requesting relief for ADSL 
from pricing, unbundling and resale regulatory restrictions.The 
FCt denied the petition and declared that incumbettts,such as 
-the Tekphene Cumpanks,mmt offer such services for resale ata 
discount and must offer unbundled access to the equipment 
used in AD= provisianing to the extent possible. SBC has fild 
with the FCC a petition for reconsideration of this order.The FCC 
sought comments on offerlng the incumbent LfCs the option of 
providing deregulated advanced services through an affiliate 
with appropriate safeguards. 

The effects ofthe FCC decisions an the above topkr are 
dependent on many fattars inchdins but not limited to, the 
ultimate resolution of the; pmdlhg appealstha number and 
nature of competitors requesting interconnectian, unbundling 
or rPsal@;!;and the results of the state regulatory tommisslons’ 
review and handling 6f related matters within their jurisdictians. 
Accordingly, SEC i s  not able to assess the impact of the FCC 
orders and proposed rulemaking at  this time. 
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State Regulation 
Thehllowinq provides an overview d state regulation in the eight states in which the Tdeghone Companies operat4 at k e m b r  31,1998. 

Sign& Weline Long DisMce 
Alternative Interconnection Applkatizltlan 

State Regulation' Dldlng Par* Agreements3 status; 

Arltanszir Yes, indefinite Presently not required 54 Decision expected in 19W 
priur to long distance 

Number of 

authofwtion 

Califomla k5, ends 1 IZOQ2 Proceedlng pending 6 Decision expected In 1999 

Connecticut Yes, ends 2/2001 Dialing parity exists 13 Long distance sewice 
provfded by the retait entity' 

KUIiWS Yes, inddnite Corn m isshn ordered 55 Decision expected in 1999" 
Implementation by 2/1994: 

state statute presently prohibits 
requirement before long 

distance authoriration 
Missouri Yes! indefmjte Proceeding pending 61 Decision exxpecxed in 1 S99* 

Nevada Yes, ends 1 U2M2 P m d y  not required 19 No activity 
prinr to long distance 

approval; proceeding pending 
Pkhiholraa Yesends UZOSl Ordered by 311 999 51  Decision expected In 199994 

T-S Yes, ends 9/Wl TPUC deferred its decision 175 Decision expected in 19999' 
Pending FCC issuance of 

new dlaling parity rules state 
stawe presently prohibits 

requlrement bef~l-e long 
dlstanw authorizatlon I Qther sigfimcant note2 

'Alternative reputa!lon IrMestthm rate dmurn'regutatlm. 
3n a January 1 % ~  deciian,the Supreme Court d d  that the FCC bad the authorky to Issue rules implerncnttng intrwtate and IntraLATA diahg parity. Several I&reKchange carrim 
arearguing In pendingstate -4lngs that the ruling rqquim I m d h t e  lmpkmentatim pf diating parjv,pl.eernpthg state requlmment*fhefetephone Cwnpaniertz+ke the post- 
ti0 hg pprlty r q u l ~ m s  sha&d bscclmkt#twith sfate laws and that r k y  should not be requlredto prwlde ImraIAfAtoll dlathg paw prbr M receiving MhQrlzatlon 
tP trfrwrA ldng dlsfance ytvlces. In stat@swhre dlalhg padty M s t s ,  customers are able to subscribe t~ an IntratATA toll mtietjil*t as they do for kng dlgance S e t v h  

' 4 n m n m b n  agreamentsare sipned with CECs h the purpose afallwhg the C L X s  tnexchangr: lecaldls with the Incumbent tdephorg company. 
*kwaltlng deter-ion by state cornrnldons 00 the Terephone Carnpark?'compllance wIth the 1 &mint mnpetltlue checkltst. F K  approval i s  
dewmin&im. 

LSNETel Is rmtrlcted from ptwlding inteliATA long dlflaance mr- tn any d the othw Yekphne Comp)lflks' operatlt[ng regbnS. 

subwhuent t P  state 
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The following presents highlights of certain regulatory 
developments, 

fying the current regulatory framework for PacReII dfeaive 
January 1,1999.The decision adopted Packll's proposal that the 
current cap on basic residential rates be condnued for three more 
years, through 2091, with the CPUC retaining the ability to adjust 
basic telephone rates,The decision suspended earnings sharing, 
rate of return reviews and the use of earnings caps and floors 
through 2001. tn additlun, the decision adopted PacBell's 
propawl to eliminate depreciatian reviews and granted PacBell 
the freedom to set i ts own depreciation rates and methodology. 
It also continued the suspension of the productivity factor 
adjustment. In addition, the CPUC decision eliminated most 
future exogenous cost adjustments, including the recovery of 
future costs related to a 1993 accounting change for postretire- 
ment benefits other than pensions. Management currently 
estimates the items embodied within the new regulatory 
framework will have the net effect of redduring annual revenue 
by approximateiy $1 00 from t 999 through 2004. 

In July 1998,the CPUC issued a rate rebalancing decision 
related to its 1996 order on universal service.The C P W s  decisian 
was implemented prospectively beginning September 1,1998 
and reduces PacBellS non-basic I m l  service, network access and 
long distance service revenues by 5305 annually to offset the 
approximately $305 annually that PacBelt expects to receive from 
the CHCFB. Beginning in February 1997, PatBell, and all 0 t h  
California telecommunications carriers, began collecting funds 
via customer surcharges consistent with the CPUC's 19% deci- 
sion.The CPUC has yet to decide on the specific mechanism to be 
employed to ensure the distribution of funds collected by RcBell 
and other carriers from February 1997 through August 1998 is 
revenue neutral. 

Connecticut In January 1997, WET submitted to the 
Connectlcut Department of Public Utility Control (DPUC) i t s  
proposal on corporate restructure.The proposal recommended 
that SNETel functions be rplit: ownership and maintenance of 
switching and transmission networkfacilitles, Le., all wholesale 
functions, would remain in the telephone company, SNETel, and 
all retail functions would go to SAl, which was the long distance 
subsidiary. Both would be wholly-awned by SMET. In June 1997, 
the DPUC granted SNIT permission to restructure its telephony 
operations, with several DPUC-imposed modifications. 

Under the plan, alI retail operarions (retail marketing and 
customer service) have been transferred to SAI, and SA1 will be 
treated by the regulators like all other CLECs, WET local service 
customers will choose their provider via a balloting process, 
which has been scheduled for September 1W9.811 wholesale 
services and the network infrastructure will remain with SNFFel, 
which wiIl be restricted to meeting the neds of CLECs, including 
SA1 and other wholesale customers. SA1 can buy its wholesale 
service from SMETel or any other wholesale provider. SA1 has been 
providing interstate and international long distance service since 

California In October 1998, the CPUC issued a decision modi- 

1893, and received certificatian to provide local service and 
intrastate toll in Connecticut in 1997. 

Missowl Effective September 26,1W7, the Missouri Public 
Service Commission (MPSC) determined that SWBell is subject 
to price cap regulation. Prices in effect as of December 31,1996 
are the initlal maximum allowable rates for services and cannot 
be adjusted until January 1,2000 for basic and access services 
and on January 1,1999 for non-basic services. On an exchange 
basis where a competitor began aperations,rhe freeze on maxi- 
mum atlowable ra ta  for non-basic services was removed. After 
January 1,2000, caps for basic and access services may be 
adjusted based on one of two government indices. After 
January 1,1999, caps for non-basic services may be Increased 
up to 8% per year. In an exchange where competition for basic 
local service exists far five years, services will be declared 
competitive and subject to market pricing unless the MPSC 
finds effective competition does not exist.The Office of Public 
Counsel and MCI WorldCom, Inc. (MCI WorldCom) sought 
judldal review of the MPSE determination and in May 1998 
the state circuit court affirmed the MPSC derision. 

Texas Under the Public Utility Regulatory Act, which became 
effecrive in May 1995 (PURA), SWBelt elected to move from rate of 
return regulatlon to price regulation with elimination of earnings 
sharing. Basic local service rates are rapped at existing levels far 
four years #oflowing the election, is., unrll September 1999.The 
V U C  is prohibited from reducing switched access rates charged 
by LECs to interexchange carriers while rates are capped. 

LECs electing price regulation are committed to network and 
infrastructure improvement goals, including expansion of digital 
switching and advanced high-speed services to qualifying public 
institutions, such as schools, libraries and hospitals, requesting the 
services. PURA also established an infrastructure grant fund for 
use by public institutions in upgrading their communication$ and 
computer technology.The 1997 Texas legislative session changed 
the funding fur this infrastructure grant fund from annually col- 
lecting $1 50 far ten yeaeaa to a fixed percentage (1.25%) applied 
to all teleeommunicatians praviders'saks taxable rwenues.The 
law also provides a cap of $1,500 for the life of the fund. SWBell's 
annual payments were approximately $36 in 1997 and $55 in 
1998, Due to the Industry's growth in revenues, the fund should 
be completely funded before the original ten years. 

PURA establishes tocal exchange competition by allowing 
companies that desire to provide I Q C ~  exchange services to 
apply far certification by the TPUC, subject t~ certain buildout 
requirements, resale restrictibns and minimum service require- 
ments. PURA provides that SWBell will remain the default carrier 
of "1 plus"htralATA long distance tramc in i ts territory until 
SWBeII is allowed to carry interlATA long distance. In 1996, MCI 
WorldCom and AT&T Corp. (AT&T) sued the state of Texas, alleging 
that PURA violates the Texas state constitution, and ctaiming that 
PURA establishes anticompetitive barriers designed to prevent 
MCI WorldCom, AT&T and Sprint Corporation (Sprint) from 
providing local services within Tem.The FCC, a150 in response to 
petitions filed by AT&T and MCI WorldCom, preempted and 



voided portians of W RA that r q u i r d  certain buildaut require- 
ments. Furthermore, the FCC also preempted ruia that bcluded 
competitors from eritering markets with fewer than 31,000 access 
tines and which made resale of Ceriimx phone services subject 
to a limited property restriction. AT&T and MCI WorldCam have 
dismissed their suits regarding this matter. In October 1997, 
SwklI filed with the FCC a petition for reconsideration regarding 
the preemption d t h e  propem restriction for Centrex services. 
This i55w is still pending before the FCC. 

camptition 
Wlrlne 
Cempaitim continues to increase far telecommurricatians and 
informerion services. Recent changer, in legislation and regulation 
have increzed the opportunities for alternative service providers 
offering telecommunkatians services,Technoiogical advances 
have expanded the types and uses of services and products 
available. As a result, S3t faces increasing competition as well as 
new opportunities m significant partions of Its business, 

Recent state legislative and regulatory developments allow 
increased competition for Iomi exchange services. Companies 
wishing to provide competitive local service have filed numerous 
aGpticatims with each afthe state comrnirsians tftrwghout the 
Telephone Companies’ teguked operating areas, and the corn 
rnlssions of each state haw been approving these applicatiom 
sin@ late 1995 Under the Tebcom Act, companies Seeking ta 
interconnect: to the Telephone Companies’ networks and 
exchange local calls must enkr into ihtercohnecction 
ments with the Telephone CompankThese agrecm 
then subject tmppmval by the appropriate state commission. 

imatety 4% interconnection and resale 
itive Iucal sewire providers, and most 

the relevant state commission. AT&T 
MCI WarldCorn and other competitors are reselling SBC local 
exchange services, and as of December 31,1998, there were 
approximately W,DOa SBC access lines supporting services of 
resale competitors throughout fhe Telephone Companies‘ 
regulated operating areas, most d them In f e w  and California. 
Many competitors have placed facilitjies in sewic@ and have 
begun advertising campaigns and ofkring servlcer. 586 also 
was granted facilitiepbased and resate operating authority 
in certain territories sewed by other 1ECs and now offers local 
exchange service offerings to these areas, 

In California, the CPUC authorized facilities-based local 
servlees competition effective January 19% and resale competi- 
tion effective March 1996, While the CPUC has established local 

n rules and interim prices, several issues sti l l  remain 
to be resolved, including final rates for resake ,and LSC provision- 
ing and pricing of certain f i m o r k  elementrto cornpattors. 
PacBell has incurred substantial costs implementing local 
competition and nurnb-erpaffabiliy. In November 1998, the 
CPUC issued a decision allowing FacBell t~ begin recovery of 
local competition implementation costs, 

In Ternstthe TPUC set iates In December 1997 that SWBell 
may charge for access and interconnection to Et$ telephone 

rr#&rk.TheTPUC decision sets pricing far doahs af network 
components and ccrmplkws a como tidated arbitration betweeh 
SWBell and six of its wholesale customers, including AT&T and 
MCI WorfdCarn. 

In MissQuri,the MFSC issued orders on a consolidated 
arbitration hearing with AT&T and MCI Worldcorn and on 
selected items wlth Metropolitan Fiber Systernr.,Amang other 
terms, the orders estabtished discount rates for resale of SWBell 
services and prices for unbundled network elements. SWBell 
appealed the interconnection agrement resulting from the 
first arbitration proceeding on November 5,19W a decision is 
still pending. A second arbitration process to addrers other 
interconnectipn i35ues with AT&T has concluded, and the MPSC 
ordered that a conforming interconnection agreemmt he filed. 
SWBelI appealed this order in Aprll 1998, 

TReTelephane Companies expect increased cohpetfiive 
pressure in 1999 and beyond from multiple providers In various 
markets, indudlng faciliries-based CLECs, interexchange carriers 
and reselfers.At this time, management is unable to asses5 the 
effect of COfrtpeti~iQn on the induary as a whole, or financially MI 
S K ,  but expects both $55e5 of rnarket share in h a 1  service and 
gains resulting from new businen initiatives, vertical services and 
new service areas. Competition also continues tr) intensify in the 
Rlqphone Companies’ intralATA long distance mark@tts. For 
example, it is estimated that providers other than PacBeII now 
serve morethan half d the business intralATA tong distance 
cusmmrs in PacBell’s service areas. In addition, if intraLATA tall 
dialing parity Is required, competition in intraLATA lo 
markets is expected to increase. 

In the international arena,Telmex was granted a concession 
in 1 990, which expired in August I%, as the sole provider of 
long dimrice services in Mexlco. Several targe cornpetitars have 
received licenses to compete with Tdmex and have begun 
operations, As of December 3 I ,  1998, Telmex has retained 
approximately 75% of i ts  Iwng distance curtomen.Telrnex‘s 
share d international long distance traffic i s  exwtted to decline 
sigrrifkafitly when the proportional return mechantm, which 
guaranteg Telrnex the same percentage af incoming traac as 
outgoing trafFtc, expires at the end of 199J.Aggresslve h a 1  cbm- 
petition is expected in 1999, primarily in the business ~ m n t .  

wireleas 
In 1993, the FCC adopted an order allacaxing radio spectrum 
and licenses for PCS. PCS utitizes wireless telecommunicatians 
digital technology at a higher frequency radio spectrum than 
cellular. Like cellular, it is designed to permit access ta a variety 
of communications services regardless af subscriber location. 
In an FCC auction, which concluded in March 1995, PCS licenses 
were awarded in 51 major markets. SBC or afiliatea acquired 
PCS licenses ih the Major Twding Areas of La3 Angela-San Diego, 
California; San Framcism-Oakland-San hse, California; Memphis, 
Tehn&%t; Link Rock, Arkansas;apd Tulsa, 0kIahoma.Thc 
Callfarnis licenses cover substantially all of California and Nw&. 
5B€ is  currently uperatianal in all af its major California-Nevada 
markets and Tulsa, Oklahoma. During 1998, S K  recelved several 
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AT&T cellular networks in Arkansas in exchange for SECk PCS 
licenses in Memphis,fennessee, and Little Rock, Arkansasmd 
01 her comlderatitirm. 

and Nevada markets a t  different times EhrouQhout 1997, with 
the buildaut PO other areas coMinuing.Tha netwmk ihcarpporates 
the Global System for Mobile Communications standard, which 
is widdy used in Europe. PBM5 is selling PCS as an off-the-shelf 
product in wail  stores, through exducive agents and in 
companyowned stores across Califomla and Nevada. Significant 
competition exists, particularly from the two established cellular 
companjes in each market. 

In an FCC aqction that concluded In January 1987,SK 
acquired dght additional PCS licenses far Basic Trading Areas that 
are within the five-state area. 

SBC alsu has statc-appwved intercmnection agreements to 
retcivk reciprocal compensation from intermchange carriers and 
other Iscal service providers accessing its wireless networks in 
all states where it provider wireless services. 

Companies that were granted licenses in areas where SBC 
also provides wireless service include subsidiaries and affitiates of 
ATW, Sprint and other RHCs. Significant competition from PC5 
providers exists in SBC's major markets.Competition ha5 h e n  
based upon both price and service packaging,sucR as unlimited 
calling plans,and has contributed to SBC'S deelihe in average 
subscriber revenue per wireless custtmec 

distance over Itis wiretess network both inside and outside the 
regulated aperating areas. SBC has entered the wireless long 
distance markets, and offers w i r e l a  long distance service In all 
of i ts wireless service areas. 

PCS servke was formally launched in all the mdor €aIifornia 

Under the'rdecom Act of 1996, SBC may offer inntertATA long 

Mreaory 
SWSVP, P8 Directory and SNET information Services, Inc.face 
competition from over 100 publisherr of printed directories in 
their operating areas. Direct and indirect competitlorr also exists 
from other advertising media, includlng newspapers, radio, 
television and direct: mail providers, as well as from directories 
offered over the tnternet. 

OTHER BUSIHESS MATTERS 

Mew Ilccounttng Standards In June 19% the FinancFal 
Accounting Standards hard  issued Statement No. 133,"Accounting 
for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities"(FA5 1331, which 
will require a11 derivatives to be recorded an the balance sheet at 
fair value, and will requke changes in the fair value ofthe deriva- 
tives t~ be recorded in net incame or cumprehensive income. FA5 
133 must be adapted for years beginning a h r  June 15,1999, With 
earlier adoptian permilt&. Management is currently evaluating the 
Impact ofthe change in accounting required by FA5 133, but Is not 
able to quantlfy the effect at this time. 

Sea Note I bf Notes to Cansofidatd Finaodal Statements for 
a discussion afthe new acccruntihg standard an software costs. 

Wireless Acquisition %e Nate 17 of Notes to Consdidmd 
Financial Sotemems far a discussion of the acqulsition of 
Cbmcast CelluIar Corporatiqn, 

Long D i S m c e  Agreement On February 8 , T  899, SBC 
announced an agrgement with WiHjitlLms Communicatiom 
(William), 3 subsjdlary of Willhhlr €os., Inc., under which Williams 
will serve as S W s  tong #ktance provider. As part of this agree- 
ment, SBC plans to acquire 1 Wof the common stock of William, 
This investment will occur simuttaneously with an initial public 
offering of cammon stock by Williams, scheduled for the semnd 
quarter of 1999. 

Metgar See Note 3 of Nates to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for a discussla0 of the hcrger agreernem with 
Ameritech Corporation. 

SBC3 Year 2000 Project SIX oprates numerous date- 
sensitive wmputer applications and systems throughout i ts 
businesses. Slnce 1996, SBC has been working to upgrade its net- 
work and computer system to property recognize the Year 2000 
and continue to ptocess critical operational and financial informa- 
tion. Companywide reams are in place to addrm and resolve Year 
2000 issues and processes are under way to evalyate and manage 
the rlsks and tasts associated with preparing SBC's dawimpacted 
systems and networks far the new millennium. 

SBC Is using a four-step methodology to address the issue. 
The methadodalrrgy consists d inventory and assessment, hard- 
ware and saftwre fixers, testing and deployment. SBC rnea5ures 
its progress by tracklng the number of completed hardware and 
software applications, n&work components, personal computers 
and bullding facilities that can correctly process Year 2000 dates 

Inventory and assessment is estimated to require 20% of 
the overall effort and indudes the identifjcation of items (Le., 
lineby-line review of software code, switch generics,vendor 
products, etc.) that could be impacted by the Year 2000 and the 
determination of the work effort required to m5ure compliance. 
The inventory and assessrnenr phase h a  been completed.Thir 
process invdved reviewing over 340 million lines uf software 
code, 1,200 central M c e  Witches, 7,OaO company buildings, 
condudng an inventory and assersment of 1 17,OaO personal 
computeE, and raordjnating with 1,3W suppliers of 14,008 
products to obtain adequate assurance they will be Year 20M 
romptiant or determine and address any appropriate 
contingency plans QT backup systems. 

Making the hardware and software flxes is the second phase 
of the process and is estlmted to require 25% of the overall 
effart.This activity involves rnadi~ing program cude, upgrading 
computer software and upgmdlng or replacing hardware. 
As of Derem ber 3 1,19911, the hardware and software fim were 
substantially camplete. 

Testing involves ensuring that hardware and sohare Aws 
will work properly in 1999 and beyond and orcurs both before 
and after deplyment,T&ting i s  estimated to comprise 45% of 
the overall qfhrt.T@Ring began early in 1998, is  hare than 
twa-thirds complete, and will continue through 1999 to allow 
for thorough testing before the Year 2000. Contingency plans and 
backup systems are currently being writteh. 
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Deploymefit involves placing the "Fd"systemU into a live 
environment to ensure hey are workhg properly, Artditimd 
testing is done after deployment as well. Deployment is esti- 
mated ta require 1 B% of the overalt Mort. Mom than half of the 
deployment phase was completed as of Decemkr 31,1998. 

SBC expects to spnd approximatety $265 on the e n t k  
project, with approximately spent through Bcember 31, 
1998. As testing and hardware and software fixes are estimated 
to require most o f tk  axpmdiures, there is not a strict correla- 
rlon between expendituresand pmject completion. 

The activities invohd in SBC's Year 2000 project necessariIy 
require estimates and projections, as described above, of activities 
and resources that will be mquired in the fuure.These eaimates 
and prajwthns could change a5 work progt-@$ws an the proj&I. 

LIQUIDITY AH0 CAPITAL RESOURCES 

53C had $460 of cash and cash equivalents available at 
December 3 1,1998. Cammercial paper borrowings a$ of 
December 31 1W98 totaled $1 #W4. SBC ha5 entgred inm 
agrearmenB with severat banks far lines of credittoBling 
5 1,460, all of which may be used to suppart commercial paper 
borrowings (see Note TO af Notes to Cansolidat& Financial 
Statements). 5BC had no borrowings mstanding under these 
lines of credit as of DKwnber 31,1938. 

Cash from Operating Acthi la0  
During 1998, as In 1 B 7  and 1996, S W s  primary murce of funds 
continued to be cash generated from operations, as shown in 
the Consotidated Statements of Cash FIows, Net rash provided 
by operating activities exceedd SBC'5 canstructian and capital 
expenditures during 1998, as in 1997 and 1996;thk excm is 
referred mas free cash flow, a wpplemntal measure of liquidity. 
SBC generated free cash flaw of $2,454, $1,366 and $2,M In 
1998,1997 arid 1996. 

cash from investing AcWtims 
TO glrovi#e high-quatity camrnunications services to its cus- 
tomers, SBC, partidarly i t s  Wlrdlne and WEreks operations, 
must make sighifmnnt investmen& in propemJ plant and equip- 
mentThe amount af capital investment is influenced by demand 
for services and products, mntlnued growth and regulatory 
commitments. 

SBC3 capital expenditures totaled 55,927, $6,230 and $5855 
for 1993,1997 and 1%. Capital expenditures in the Wirellne 
segment were relatively unchanged in 1998 compared to 1997. 
The Wlreline segment's capital expenditures increased 12% in 
IW7 due primarily to demand-related growth, network upgrades, 
customer-contracted requirements, ISON projects a d  SWBelI's 
regutatoty ccmmRme~ts.TRe Wireless segment's rapitat 
expenditure decreased 17% and 23% in 1998 and 1987 due 
erfrnarlly to expenditures for initial buildout of the PC5 network 
and conversion d SBC's tatgest. cellutar markets to digital during 
1W7 and 1 W6, 

In 1999,managettmt exptcts mlal capital spending ta be 
between $SA00 and $6,800. Capital expenditures In 1999 will 

relate primarity to the continued evolution of the Telephone 
Cornpani&s!networks, laeluding amounts agreed to under 
regulation plans at  SWEell, and ccmtinued buildout of Mobile 
Systems'markeB and PBMS. 5BC expects to fund ongoing capital 
expenditures with cash provided by operations. 

SWBell has substantially cermpleted the additional network 
and infrastructure imprauement:s to be made over periods 
ranging through 2401 to satisfy regulatory commitments. 

Cash from Financing Advttles 
Dlvirfends declared by the Board of Mrettoa df SBC were $0.935 
per share in 1 B& $0.895 per sham in 1997, and 50.86 per share in 
1996.Tkese per share amounts do #at indude dividends declared 
and paid by PAC and SNET prior to their respective mergers-fhe 
mal dMdends paid by SBC, PAC and SNETww $1,836 in 1998, 
21,755 in 1997 and $1 ,795 in 1996. Pursuant to the terms of the 
merger agreement, PAC reduced its dividend beginning in the 
mend quarter of 1 &,The Imer second and third quarter 
dividends paid in 1996 irnpmved 1996 cash flow by approximetely 
$1951. SBC's dividend policy conrid@rs both the expemtkm and 
requirements of shareowners, internal requirements Qp SBC and 
long-term growth opportunitles, 

In February W9B, SBC called $630 of lang-term debt for 
retirement, Including $1 75 at PxcSelt and $425 at SWBell, and 
isswed approximately Sa00 in debentures at PacSsll due 
February 2008 and approximately $2M) In debentures a t  SWBell 
due March 2048. In September 19% S5C called 91 75 of 
long-term debt for retirement all at SWBell. In O m k r  1998, 
Pacl3ell repurchased $684 of debentures. 

Total debt incread during 1997 due primarily to the issuana 
d medium-term wws and debentures at  theTeleghane 
Companies and debt redeemable either in cash orTelrnex t shares. 

During 1 g96 PAC issued $la00 ofTOPA, $500 at 756% in 
lanuary 19% end $500 at'8.5% in June 19% (see Note 11 of 
Notes to Consalidated Financial Statements). The proceeds wee 
used to retire outstanding short-term debt, primarily commercial 
paper that had increased significantly durtng 1995, 

SBC's total capitat consists of debt (long-term debt and debt 
maturing withlh o m  year),TOPrS and shareowners'equit~..T~aI 
capital increased $ 7 0 8  in 19% and $1,056 in 199;r.Thplncrease 
in 19% was due to 1998 earning% pattially offset by lower debt 
levels.The increase in 1887 was primarily due to higher debt 
levels and 1997 earnings. 

1998,1997 and 1996,The debt ratio 15 a%ed by the same 
factors that affect mat capital. 

SEC's debt ratio was48.9$$,57.1% and 56B%w: December 31, 

MARKET R15K 

SBC'S capital costs are directly link4 to financial and burinen 
risks,5Bf seeks to manage the potential negative @W from 
markt volatility and markt risk. Certain financial ihstruments 
used PO obtain capital are subject to market risks from Fluaua- 
tions in market interest rates.Tha majmity of SBC's fifiancial 
instruments are rnedlum- and Iangqerm fixed rate notes and 
debentures. Fluctuations in market interest rates a n  lead to 
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significant fluctuations in the fair value of thew rides and 
debentures. It is the palicy af SBC to manage it5 debt structure 
and foreign exchange expesur~ in ordw'ta manage capital costs 
control financial risks and maintain financial flexibiflty over the 
long term. Where approprlate, SBC will take amh5 to limit the 
negative &@et of ifsterest aild foreign exchange ram, liquidity 
and counterparty r i s k  on shareowner value. 

Quantitatlve Information about Market Risk 
Foreim Exchanse Risk Smsltivltv Analysis 

additional 26% from mid-Februwy 1999, ZBC would record 
additional expense of apprbximately $8. 

Interest Rate Sensitivity 
The prlncipal amount by expetted maturity, average interest ra& 
and fair value af SBC's liabilities that are exposed to interest rate 
risk afe desrrjbed in Nates 10 and 'El of Notes 
Financial Statemknts. Following axe SBf's interest rate derivatives 
subject to interest rate risk (none af these derivatives mature in 
2000 through 203): 

December 31,1$98 

US. Dollar Value of Net Underlying 
Net Foreign Fareign currency 

Contracts hcpwures 
Exchange Transactinn 

Swiss Franc 
Japanese Yen 
French Franc 
Chilean Peso 

4 24 
1 42 
37 
32 

Total Ewosure $235 $239 

N ~ ~ T h e r e  Is no ~t expmed longkhartcufrenry position and ne fwdgn wchange b 
from a t O 9  dqrnlaliwh pf the US. doHar. 

The preceding table describes the effects uf a change in the value 
of the Swiss fraanc,JapaPlese yen, CMlean peso and French fmne 
given a hypothetical 10% depreciatitign of the US. dollar.Slnce the 
idemikd exposure is fully covered with forward mmct&anges 
in the value of the U,5.ddlar which affect the value dthc under- 
lying foreign currency commitment are fulty o i k t  by changes In 
the value of the foreign cwmcy contract. Ifthe underfying 
currency transaction expcwre changed, the resulting mismatch 
would expose the company to currency risk af the foreign 
exchange contract. For this reason, all contracts are wlated to firm 
commitments and matched by maturity and currency. 

Equity Price Risk h s h l v l t y  Analysis 
SBC is exposed to equity price risk retated to the change in the 
price of AirTouch Communications, Inc. (AirTcruch) common am& 
related to the settlemnr uf wnpbyee stackqxions. At  
December 3,1,1WB,the net appreciated value of the equity swap 

ntract entered in 19994 was $26, while the value Pf the urldel'ly- 
employee sxork  uplion ex~osure~ for AirTmcR comrnm stock 

was $25, leaving a net exposed long equity m$itlan of $?. If the 
value of AirTouch common Stock increased by 26%, the n@t 
wpased long equity paition wouki increase by $1 to $2. Since 
January 1 I 1995, the averqs! yearly share prlm of AirTouch 
common stork hasincreased 2 E h . h  equity swag contract 
expires April I999 and the last: option grant expires January 2cwIJ. 
(See Note 11 of Notes to Consolidated Fimnclal Statements.1 In 
February 199% management evatuated the exposure to future 
appreciatian of AlrTouch common stock and the benefit to 
"unwinding" the swap. As a result, SBC began exiting the equity 
-swap contract, receiving cash for the appreciated vatue ofthe 
contract and re a rnlnirnal gain. Onre exited, SBC will 
record in other xpen5e) - net future changes in the 
value &the undertying employee stock option exposure. If 
the value of AirTouch cmmon stock were to increase by an 

Matwiry 
After Fair Value 

1999 MP3 Total 12lW98. 
Interest Rate Derivatives 
Interest Rate Swap$ 
Receive YariabWPay Fixed 

Notional Amount1 $50 $50 5 m  - 
Fixed Rate Payable 
Weighted Average Variable 

7.2% 

Rare Rcehablc' 5.1% - 

Notional Amount3 - 
Receive VarlabldPay Flxed 

513 $13 $ ( I )  
Fixed Rate Payable 
Weighted Average Variable 

6.7% 6+7% 

5.0% 55% Rate Receivable4 

'kcelwe VarIahIehy Fined a m n t  i s  offset egually 
I$99whh an average Interest rate Of 4.59hand a falr d u @ n f  $50. 
%'ei$fiW A k w e  Variable Rate R vabk bared on merit and 
In the yield c w  aifbe m r t i n g  date foorbmnt M&uriryTreasury rnlnus IO bask points, 

SM in Varlable Rate Debt maturing In 

implid Forward rare5 

%leceive VariableRay Fiwdarnount offsph 9 13 h lease obbligatioh due after 1QO3 with an 
average Interest rate a f 5 m  and a fairvalw of $13. 

weighel Average Varialk Rare RecdvablC &&don tlrrrent and the Imptiedb,ward ra* 
In the yleMwrve at,the repart tq  date f o r b e  Month USOR. 

A5 a result of interest rate fluttua~ions, if SBC were to terminate 
the cmtracrs, it would be required to pay $2 ta replace the fixed 
rate flows or"unwind"the interest swaps. SBC does not intend to 
termlnate the $50 contract as it i s  linked to the variabte rate debt 
issued by S K  that also matures in 1999. 

There has been no material change in the updated matket 
risks since December 31, 

Qualitative Information about Market Risk 

Foreign Exchange Risk 
From time to time s&c makes Investments in operations in for- 
eign countries, is paid dlvidends, receives proceeds from sales or 
borrows funds in foreign currency. Before making an investment, 
or in anticipation of a foreign currency recejpt, SBC will often 
enter into forward forelgn exchange coritracts.Tha contracts am 
used to provide currency at a fixed rare* SECL policy is  to measure 
the risk of adverse currency fluctuallons by calculating rhe 
potential dollar losses r+ulting from changes in exchange rates 
that have a reasonable probability of nceurdng.SBC covers the 
exposure that results from changes that exceed acceptable 
8mouncs.SBC dms not speculate in foreign exchange markets. 



Equw Risk 
SBC has exposure to risk of market changes relatd to its 
recorded liability for outstanding employee 5 t x k  optlons far 
common stock of AirTouch {spun-off operations). SBC plans to 
make open market purcha5e5 of the stock of spun-off operatlons 
to satisfy Its obligation for options that are exercised. Off-balance- 
sheet risk exists to the extent the market price of AirTourh rises 
In va1ue.A~ discussed in "Equity Price Risk Sensitivity Analysis" 
a b m ,  5 K  evaluated the exposure to future appreciation of 
AirTouch common stock and is exiting a swap canttart related 
to the options by April 1999, 

Interest Rate Risk 
S K  issues debt in fixed and floating rate instruments. Interest 
rate swaps are used for the purpose of controlting interest 
expense by flxing the interest rate af ff osting rate debt. When 
market mndkions favor Issuing debt in floating rate instruments, 
and SEC prefers not io rake the risk of floating rates, 5BC will 
enter interest rate swap contracts to obtain floating rate pay- 
ments to service the debt in exchange for paying a fixed rate. 
SBC does not seek o make a profit from changes in interest rates. 
SBC manages interest rate sensitivity by maasullng POKmtlah 
increases in Inrerest expenre that would result from a probable 

change in interest rates. When the potential increase in interest 
expense exceeds an aceptabte amount, 5EC reduces risk through 
the issuance of fixed rate instruments and purchasing derlvatlves. 

CAU T IQRA R Y  LANGUAGL CONCERN I W G 
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMEHTS 

Information set forth in this report contains forward-looking 
statements that are subject to risks and uncertainties. S K  claims 
the protection of the safe harbor for forward-looklng statements 
provided by the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. 

The following factors could cause SBC's future results to M e r  
materially from those expressed in the forward-loakmg state- 
ments: (1) adverse economic changes in the markets served by 
SBC or changes in available technology; (2) the final outcome of 
various FCC rulemaklngs and judklal review, if any, of such rule- 
makings; (3) the final outcome of various state regulatory 
proceedings in SBC's eight-state area, and judicial review, if my, of 
such proceedlngs; and (4) the timing of entry and the extent of 
competition In the lml and IntraLATA toll markets In SBC's elght- 
state area. Readers are cautioned that other factors discussed in 
this report, although not enurneraa here, also could materially 
impact 5BC's future earnings. 



Operating Revenues 
Landline local service 
Wireless subscriber 
Network access 
h g  distame service 
Directary advbtishg 

$1 1,100 
&783 

2J5s 
6,5 1 2 

2,420 

$ 9,465 
2,m7 
6,203 
2,523 
1,156 

Other 2607 2,l 28 1,948 
Total operating revenues 28,177 26,681 25,201 
Opedng Expenses 
Uperatiom and support 16,714 17,802 1451 0 

5.177 5 . m  4,466 
T m l  operating expemes 21,891 2%103 18,976 

Other Income (Expense) 

Equity in net income of afflliates 236 201 207 

Operatlng Income 6 i m  3,578 u= 
Interest expense (993) (t,u43) 1901 1 

Other incame (expense) - net 245 (m s751 
Total other income tex@ennrel (31 21 (9201 (7691 

Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change 6,374 2,658 5,457 
Income Before Income Taxes, Extraordlnary Loss and 

Income taxes 984 LO70 
Income Before Mraordinary Loss and Cumulatlve 

Extraordinary Loss frum Early Extinguishment of Debt, mt Of tax 
Cumulative Effect of Accountha Cham% net of tax 

Effect of Accounting Change 

Net Income S 4.023 $ 1.674 s 3,477 

Earnings Par Common Sham: 
Income Before Extraordinary loss and Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change $ 2.08 $ 0.86 $ 1.73 
Net Income $ 2.06 5 0.86 0 1.78 

Income Before Extraordinary Loss and Cumuhtfwe Effect of Accounting Change $ 24oa s Q.85 $ 1,72 
Net  Income $ 2.03 $ 085 s 1.77 

Earnlngs Per Common Share - Assuming Ditution: 



m 
C O N S O L I D A T E D  B A L A N C E  3 H E E T S  
Dottars In milHans except pet share amounts 

n 

December 31, 

1- 1997 

Assets 
Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Short-rerm cash investments 
Accounts receivable - net of allowances for unmllertibles of $472 and $430 
Prepaid expenses 
Dderred income taxes 

s 

Other current a55m 
Total current assets 

460 
6 

5,790 
41 4 
489 
379 

7,538 

$ 410 
324 

4,344 
357 
660 
426 

7,s 1 7 
Property, Plant and Equlpmentl - Net 29,920 29,068 
Intanulble AmM - Net of Accumulated Amorthdon of $741 and S 1,047 3.Mf 3,663 
Invarstments in Equity Mfletes 2,514 2,740 
&her Ass& 2,007 IAMB 
T-1 AS- $45,086 $44$36 

Liablllttes and Shareowners‘ Equlty 
Current Llablttttles 
Debt maturing within one year 
ACCOU~I~S payibie and acctued liabitities 
Dividends payable 

$ 1,151 5 2,138 
3,980 &,330 

4w 441 
Total current liabilities 9,989 1 0,910 
Lana-Tern Debt 11.613 13,176 

Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent LlaMlltk 
Deferred income taxes 
Postemployment benefit obligation 
Unamottized investment tax credits 
Other noncurrent liabllitks 

1,990 1,569 
5,220 5,200 

358 43 1 
2,116 2,030 

Total deferred credits and other noncurrent liabilities 9,685 9,230 

ShareowntW Equity 

Common shares (41 par value, 7,0Qa,00OI000 authorized: issued 1,987,532,349 at December 31,1998 
and 1,984,141,868 at December 31,1997) 1,988 992 

Capital in excess of par value 9*139 9,966 
Remined earnings 3,396 1,204 
Guaranteed obligations of employee stock ownership plans (ESOP) (147) (2 19) 
Deferred compenmtion - leveraged ESOP (LESOP) (821 I1 19) 
Treasury shares (28,2 1 7,018 a t  December 3 1,1998 and 29,741,356 at December 3t, 1 997, at cost) (882) (730) 
Accumulated other comprehensive income (632) 074) 
Tomi sha m w n e  rs’ ea uitv I 2.780 14,520 

Corpodon-aMigated rnandatoritgl,redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trust# 1,000 1 la00 

Preferred shares ($1 par value, IQ,WA)OO autRorked: n o w  issued) - - 



L4 C O N S O L I D A T E D  S T A T E M h T S  O F  C A S H  F L U W 4  
Dollars In millionaincrerse Mecfease) in cagh and cash equivalents 

Isruante of other short-term bornwings 
Repayment of other short-term humwings 
tsuance of lon&term debt 
%payment af long-twm debt 
EaAy extinguishment of debt and retatted eall premiums 
tssuance of trmt origmabd preferred sarities 
Purchase of fractional a h a m  
Issuup~e of camman s h e s  
Purchase of treasury shares 
lswatxe of treasutyshares 
W e n d s  paid 
MhPP 

Cash and cashequivalents beglnrdnp ofy@al* 410 324 577 
Cash and C&sh Euuivalentr End &Year 5 &io 5 410 s 32# 
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M O T E  1, SUMMARY OF SIBYIF ICAYT ACCQUNTi#G POLlClES 

Baais of P m W m  -The con5otidated Rnandal statements 
include the accuun~ of SBC Ccrrnwunications lncand its majority- 
owned subsidiaries 1SECI0The $tatemants reflect SBC's mergers 
with PacificTelesis Croup (PACI and Southern New England 
Telecommunications €arporarion (Slu€F) as pooling af inberests 
{see Note 2). SBC's subsidiarkes and affiliates operate predrrmi- 
nantly In the communications services industry, providing landline 
and wireks  telecommunlrations services and equipment and 
directory advertising both domesticatly and worldwide. 

SBC's principal wireline subsidiaries are Southwestern MI 
Telephone Company (SWBell), providing telaammrmicatims ser- 
vices in Texas, Missouri,Okkhoma, Kansas and Arkansas, Pacific 
Bell {PacBell, which also Includes Pacific Bell Information SerVic@eSj, 
The Southern New England TdephonQ Company and Nevada Bell 
(collectively referkd to as the Tdephorle Companies). SBCL prin- 
cipal wireless subsidiaries are Southwestern Bell Mobile sptems, 
tnc., Pacific Bell Mobile Services and SNFT Cdlukaar; Inc.SWsprin- 
cipal directory subsidiaries are Southwestern Bell Yellow Pages, 
Inc. (SWBYP), Pa&# Bell Directory (PB Directory) and SNIT 
Information Services, Inc, 

All significant intercompany transactions are eliminated 
in the consolidation process. Investments in partnerships, joint 
ventures and tess than rnajoriry-owned subsfdiaries axe prinri- 
pally accounted for under the equity methad. Earnings from 
certain foreign investments accounted for un&t the equity 
methd ate included for periods ended wlthin three months 
of SBC's year end. 

The preparation of 'financial statements in con'formity with 
generally acceptd accounting principles requires management 
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the arnoum 
repurted in the financial statements and accompanying notes. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Certain amounts 
in prior period financial statements have been reclassified to con- 
form to the current year's presenratlon. 

h o m e  &xes -Deferred incometaxw are provided for rem- 
porary differences berween the carrying mounts af assets and 
liabilities fur financial reporting purpares and the amounts used 
fer tax purposes. 

Investment tax credits earned prior to their repeal by the Tax 
R@fQrm Act af 1986 a n  amortized as reductions in income tax 
expense over the lives of the assers which gave rise to the credits. 

investments with original maturities of three rnanths or IQSS. 

until the directory is published and advertising revenues related 
ia these costs are recognized, 

Cbsmge - SBC recqntzes revenues a6 earn@d.Aprrounts billed in 
advance of the period in which service is  rendered are recoded 
as a liability. 

WET Information krvices, Inc. grim to January 1 , t W 3 ,  and 
PB Directmy, prior to January 1,1996, recognized revenues and 
expppems related to pubtishlng directories using the"amorti&- 

Cash Equhdents - Cash equivatents include all hlghly liquid 

Deferred Charges - Directory advertising costs are deferred 

Revenue Wemgn WdCumutative E M  of Accounting 

tian" method, under which revenues and expenses were recog- 
nized overthe lives of the direamis, gcneralty one year, Effective 
January 1,19M,for WET Informaion Services Inc. and January I ,  
1996<for P8 Directory,the accounting war changed to the "issue 
basis" method of accounting, which recognizes the revenues and 
expenses at the time the related directory is published.Th@ 
change In methodology was made because the issue basis 
method is  generally followed in the publishing industry, including 
SWBYP,and barter reflects the operating mivtty of the business. 

The cumulative after-tax effect of applying the changa in 
method to prior years was recognized as of January 1,1998 and 
19% as om-time, non-cash gains d S15,or 5Q.131 per share and 
$90, or $0.05 per share. The gains are net of dekmd taxes of S 1 1 
and $53. Hadthe current method been applied during prior peri- 
ods, income before extraordinary loss and cumulative effect of 
accounting change woufd not have been materfally affected. 

PmpertyJlant and Equipment - Property, plant and equip- 
ment is stated at wst.The cost of additions and substantial ba- 
terments rrfprvrty, plant and equipment is  capitalized,The cost 
of maintenance and repairs of property, plant and equipment is 
charged to operating experwe. P r w r t y ,  plant and equipment Is 
depreciated using straight-line methods over their estimated eco- 
nomic lis,qanerally ranging frum 4 to 50 years. In accordance 
with composite group depreciation methodology, when a portion 
of the Telephone Companies'depreciaMts property, plant and 
equipment i s  retired in the ordinary course of business, the groa 
book value is charged t~ accumulated depreciation; no gafn or 
lass is recognized on the dispaltion of this plant. 

Intarlgiblellssets - Intangible assets consist primarily of wire- 
less celtdar and Personal Communications Services (PCS) licenses, 
customer lists and the excess of considleration paid aver net 
assets acquired in business cornbinations.These assets are king 
amortired using the straight-line method, over periads generally 
ranging from 5 to 4Q years. At Decemkr 31,1998 and 1997, 
amounts included in net ihtangible assets for licenses were 
$2,741 and $2,261, Management periodicalty reviws the carrying 
value and lives of all intangible as- based on expecltedfuture 
cah flows. 

Softwe Costs - The costs of computer software purchased 
or developed for  internal use are expensed as incurred. However, 
initla1 operating syshrn software costs are capitalized and amor- 
tized over the estimated economic lives of the associated hard- 
ware.The American Institute gf C e r t k d  Public Accountants has 
issued a 9atement of Position (SOP) that requires capitalization 
of certah computer software expenditures begfnming in 1999. 

Managemafir cam'nws'ta miuate the impact of the change 
in accounting required by the SOP and anticipates that IT will 
increase net income by less than $200 in 1999. With mmparablt 
levels of s o h a r e  expenditures, the SOP would tend to increase net 
income in comparison with SBC's current method of artounting for 
s h a r e  costs. Hwever,the Increases would be jarget in the year 
of adoption with diminishing lewis of increases campared with 
current accounting throughout the amortkatlm period, 
Consequently, giwn atherwlse comparable income levels d u d -  
ing sofiware, and otherwise comparable software expenditures,the 
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effect of the SOP MUM be to i n m a  Income in the first year and 
decreax income itl M K ~  subsqwntpr  until the number d 
yean affect4 by the SOP equals the amarbtion period. 

MMMng CQ& - Cos& for advertising prcduct5 and ser- 
vices w corporate image are expcmd as incurred (see Note 18). 

Fmign Currency Trsnslu#on -Local cumwies are generally 
conside& the funetiond currency fox SBCO share of foreign crpcm- 
tlons, except in countrig considered highly inbtat3onaty. S K  trans- 

ram. Revenues and e m s @  are wanslated using average rams 
duting the year.nle ensuing brelgn txmncytranslatian adjwt- 
men& are m r & d  as a separate component d shawwnm' 
equity.Othw trmaflhn galns and losses resulting from exchange 
rate changes on transactions denominated in a currency other 
than the local currency are includd In marnlngs as incwed. 

derlvattires f a r  trading purposes. From time re, time as pan Df its 
risk management strategy, SBC: uses irnmarefial amounts rrf 
derivative financial instrumem indudtrig ihteret rate waps to 
hedge @xpasur@s to intemt rate risk on &&t ubligatition5,and 
fareign currency forward exchange contram to hedge expo- 
sures to changes in foreign currency raws f o ~  transactions 
related to its foreign invsrmemts, Derivative mntracts are 
entered into fop hedging of firin con-tmltnwnts only. SBC cur- 
rentfy does nut recognize the falr vatws of these derivative 
financial invstrnonts or their changes In Fair value in its financial 
statements, Interest rate swap sprtlemmrts are recognized as 
adjustments tu interest expense in the wsolldawd statement3 
of income when paid & remimd, Foreign currency Wward 
exchange contracts are set up to coincide with firm m m R -  
mrnts. Gains and tosses are d e & d  until the underlying trans- 
anion being hedged occursand then are receagnized as part af 
that tramaction. PAC entered inXo an equ'w swap cantract to 
hedge exposlare ku risk associated with I t s  recorded liability for 
certain aukmanding m p h y e  stock options relating to stock of 
A i t h c h  CornmunlcaTiions Inc. [Airkuch) (see Mote 1 S).The 
equity swap contract and i ts liability are recorded at fair value in 

other assets or liabilities. Equity w a g  settle- 
ments are recorded in Interest expense in the cons6lldated state- 
ments uf income when paid or re iwed 

lates it5 ha* of m i g n  assm md IiabW-eS at current exchange 

D e r h t h  Financld Enstrumts - SEC doe$ not invest in any 

HOTE 2. MERCERS WITH SWET AWO PAC 

On April 1,1997, SRC and PAC completed the merger of an SBC 
subsidiary with PAC, in a transacthn in which each outstanding 
share of PAC cornman stock war exchanged for 1 . W 8  shares of 
5BC cornman stock [equivalent to approximately 626 million 
shares).Wlth the merger, PAC became a whlly-owned subsidiary 
of SBC.The transaction has been accounted for as I pooling of 
interests and a tax-free reorganization. 

Tranmtton costs and onetime charger relating to the clos- 
tng ofthe merger were $359 ($21 5 net: of tax) including, among 
other item, the present value of amwnts to ba returned to 
Calihmta ratepayers as a condition of the tnergw and expenses 
kl' investment banker and professional fees. Ofrhis mal, $287 

($180 net af tax) is Included In expenses in 1997, and $72 ($35 net 
of tax) in 1996.The amounts due to ratepayers are being paid out 
overheyearqfrom 1998ta2W. 

On October 26,1998, SBC and SNET cgrnpleted *ar merger of 
an SBC subsidiary with SNff, In a tramdon in which each shewe 
af SNET c o m m  stack was exchanged for 1 .?W shareof SBC 
common stock  (equivalent to approximately 120 mHfh shares). 
SNET becarhe a whdly-owned subsidiary of S8C effective with 
the merger and the transaction has k r i  account& far as a pool- 
ing af ifitereas and a tax-free reorganization. financial statemem 
Fw prkt periods have been restated to include the accounts of 
SNET.Tranaartian c~sts related to the merger were $40 (526 net: 
of tax). 

Operating revmu~s, income More emordinary tass and 
cumulative effect of mounting change and net income of the 
separate c m p n i e s  for tho pre-merger perids sf the last three 
plzrbds wek as fol totvs: 

N b  M a t t 6  W a d  Year Ended 
searsmbw 30. m m m  31, 

1998 1997 19% 

$1 9,495 $24,859 $23,260 
1.606 2.022 1 942 

Combined S21,lOl $w,681 $25,202 

Income before extraordinary 
loss and cumulative effect 
afacmunting change: 
5Bc $ 3,085 $ 1,474 $ 3,184 
SNET 164 198 1 93 
Adjusrments 3 a 5 

Combined $ 3,252 5 1,674 5 3,387 

Net ihconk: 
SBC $ 3*aa5 $ 1,474 $ 3,979 
$NET 1 70 194 193 
Adjustments 3 6 5 
Cornbinad S 3367 $ 1,574 5 3,477 

The combined w d t s  include the effect ofchange applied 
retroactiely to corfforrn the accounting methdologks between 
SNFT and 5BC f~or pension and pastemployment benefits. SBC 
kliwes the new method Is Mora prevalent and hmr reflects 
the operations of the buslhess. 

SQC announced &%tax charges of $1.6 billim related to sweral 
'strategic decisions &suiting from the merger integration gmtess 
that began with the April I, 1997 closing of b merger with PAC, 
which included $165 ($101 a b r t a d  of chatgesretared to several 
regulatory rulings during the second quarter of 1997 and $281 
(5 1 76 after tax) for merger epprmml costs. The decisions resulted 
from an extensive review of operations tfwoughaut the mer& 
company and Include signrficant integration of aperations and 
cmsoiidation of some administrative and support functions, 

Post-mergw inhlatives -During the second quarter of 1997, 
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During the fuwth quarter of 14198,56€ again perfarmed B 
complete revkwof all qxrations affected by the merger with 
5NET to determine the impact on ongoing merger integration 
pmmsses. R e r d h ~ ~ a w  -mined operatha1 funrtiom and 
evaluated a11 maiegil; initiatives. As a result of this review, 5K 
anmvlvced net &er-tax charges of $268 related to strategic 
decisions arb$@ fram the review and expensing of merger- 
related CQ- Incurred by SNET. 

Ow-time charges related to the stmreptc decisions reached 
by the *View l a m s  totaled 5403 ($249 after Tax) iMhe fourth ' 

quarter of IWkend 52 billion ($1.3 tTiHisn after t d  in the ~emnd 
quarter of 1997. At December 31,1993 and ?W7> remaining 
accruals for anticipated ca5h mwnditures related t~ these 
dMislons were approximately $323 and $432, 

Raorcjanidon - SK is centralking several keyfur~tt&t~s 
that will suppaft the operations dthe Teiepshrdne Coirrpanies, 
including network planriing, strategic markring WKI prmure- 
ment. It b also crmsdidaring a hurnkr aF corporatewide support 
aflividas, incluchnp xese%rch and develupment, lnfomarion 
techmlagy, Rnancial transaction procwing and real estirte 
management. The Tdsphofie Corhpanilnies will continue ak =parate 
legal entitiss.TRese initiatives continue to result in the creation d 
some jobs and the elimination and realignment of whm, with 
many of the affected employ- chariging jab responsibilities and 
in mme cases asumlng posltbm in ather locatiohs. 

SEIC rcxognkd charges of apprmlmately $82 ($50 net of tax1 
during the fourth quarter of 1998 and $338 ($21 3 net dW) dur- 
ing the scmnd quarter of 1997 f n  connectition with these inttia- 
tiws,The charges wt"@ camprisct mdnly of pmtenpbymsrrt 
benefits, primarily re4ated to severance, and casts associated with 
ciasing dawn duplicate operations, primafib q m t r x t  cancella- 
tians. Othep charges arising out of the mergers dated to relom- 
tion, rmalning and aher effects ~f mnsdidating certain 
operatbns arc blng recognized In the periods those charges are 
incurred. The Inithi integraxian process subst!qcrem-ta the PAC 
merger rksutted in S6C incurring expense$ f a r r k e  mer@- 
retatkd items in advance of any substantial synergistic beneflrs. 
During the second half of 19997,these merger-re1 
mated $501 ($3W n& of 

integration p h s , s  
orgarrizational alig 

second quarte of 19P7.TRe rwiews were ebnducted company- 
wide, ahhaugh the fburth quarter 1998 review.fcKur;ed primarily 
an BNET.mese reviews includa estimating maining useful 
I t v ~ s  and cash flaws and identifying a m t s  to b &andomd. 
Where this review indicahd impairment, discounted cash f l~w 
rdaaed to those assets were analyzed to Itwermine! the amsuht of 
the impairment. As a result ofthew reviews, 5BC wmre off some 
assets and r e c q n i z d  impaitmentsm the mlw af CrthW Wets, 
recarding a mmMn@d chargg of 5321 {$I99 after tad in the 
foutth quarter crf T998 and $965 ($667 after tax) in the seton4 
quarter of 1997. 

The 79% impairments and write&$ primarily related t~ 
recognition of an impairment of the assets supparting SNET's 

uatlon - &a result of 5BC's merger 

video and telephony operatiom# and a l a  included charges for 
required changes in wirelew equipment, ihventury and rJtes.Thp. 
1997 impairments and wrWoffs rebtecl primarily €0 the winl~ss 
digital TV operations in southern Califomig certain analog switch- 
ing equipment: in California,certain rural and athw mkccmprmuni- 
eatlom equipment tn Nevada, sekected wireless equipment, 
duplicate or obsolete equipment, cable within cornmerc'il build- 
ings In Caalifornla, certafn nonoperating glatt and other asseta 

Pacific and Southwestern video rurtailmmtlpurchase 
cornrnhwnts - 53C also announced in 1997 that it was scaling 

also served by Packll and S W k l I .  As B result ofthis curtailment, 
SBCI h&ed mstruaian on the Advanced Communiezrtiom 
Network I K N ]  In California. A5 part of an agrement with thhp 
ACM vendort 5BC paid the liabilities $the ACN mst that awned 

N cmstrmion, incurred cost5 to shut dmn all 
viuusly conducted under the trust and receiv& 
tim fram the vender. In the second quarter of 

1 997,SBC recsgnlzed net &pens& of $553 ($346 after tax) associ- 
ated with t h e e  activities. br ing the third quarter of 1 6)97# SBC 
recorded the mreqmnding short-tcrm debt of 56-10 previOtlsly 
incurred by the ACld trust an its batatrcs sheet,aEtditlonally, 5 K  
curtailed arPaEn other video-related actiKitier ihcluding diskin- 
tinuing it5 broadband mwark video trials in Richardson,Texas, 
and %n Jose' Catifomla, subamtially scaling back itfr involvement 
in theTele-TV joint ventwe and wirhdrawlng it5 operatiohs in term 
rimy served by SWBell from the Arner'icast venture. Americesf 
partners are disputing the withdrawal in arbitration and titigatinn, 
the outcome ofwhich cannot be predkted, but is not expected 
to have a material h p a A  on SBC's financial conditiion or results 
of operations.The collective irnpaa of these decisions and 
actions by SBC resulted in a chwge of $145 ($a after tax) in the 
second quarter of 1993. 

M O T E  3 .  MERGER AGREEMENT W I T H  AMERITECH C O R P O I A T 1 6 N  

Un May I I ,  19% SSC announed PJ defhitiva q fement  tD 
merge an SBC subsl&ary with Ameritech Corporation Iherkech) 
tn a rraplsactirrn in which ea& share o F A m e f W  common gtock 
will k mnwrtedinto and exchanged b r  4-31 6 s h a r e d  SBC 
common smtk [equivalent to approximately 1,450 million shares). 
Aft& the rnwger,Ateneritech will be a whdly-awned wbgdiary of 
5 K . T k  transactiitm, which ha5 been appro& by the homd of 
directors a d  sharerrwmn of each company, is intended tb be 
acimumed for as a pding  of kitepests and to bie a tax-flee reo+ 
ganizatbn.The merger is  whject to c&rtain mguhtory apprwals, 
indudirrg the Federal Communicathnr Commission (KC) end 
state commissions in Qhb and Illinois. Ffappbvats are granted, 
the trmsaction is apectcd to dost! in 1999. 

markm, including, but not limited tb,Chicago, IIAnals, and 
9. Lwls, Missaurt (Overlapping CeeHuhar LlcehsW. In ah effort to 
camply wlth the FCCs wles and regdatiuns and certain pmi- 
sions of t k  Meqw Agreement, 5% and A m e r i t d  sxpect ro be 
required by the FCC to divest: me af the Dverlapping,Cduhl 
Licenses in each market and are attempting to dewmine the 
mahner in which an Overlapping Cellular License in each tnarket 
shautd be divestad. 

limbed direct investment in video w v l w  in t h  areas 

SBC and Ameritech awn cwnpwlfig 'cellular Ilcehss in several 

P A G E  2 K  



l n m e  b&e extraardtnary 
loss and cumuhtiw effect 
of arcauwthg change 

fhrk  earnings par skm; 
l m e  before extfqardfnary 

105s and cumulative effect 
ofaccounting change 2.25 $ 1.17 $ 1.62 

Net  I n m  $ 2.24 $ 1.17 $ 1.65 
Diluted earnings per s h a m  
Incme before extraordinary 

loss and cumulative effect 
of amouming change 

Net income $ 7,691 $ 3,970 $ sf i l l  

k t  income $ 231 $ l , lB  $ 1.64 

$ 7&74 $ 3,970 $ 5,521 

Thi5 pro forma Information does nut include theeffect of 
changes, which will be applied reh.oaaiwIy,to cmkm 
accounting methodotog& between SBC and AmeriteEh. Ba*d 
on informatian currently available, management estimams the 
cmforming changes will not: materially affect the pro forma 
operathg rewnues or income Mre  extraordinary loss and 
cumulative effect of accounting change. Additianally, the pro 
form&fmtian atso daas not include any patenplat cost 4av- 
ings which may teesulr from the integation of SPC's and 
AmerketeeR's aperaticms or future transaction costs relating to the 
merger (which a n  estimated to be less than $901, nor dces it con- 
sider any reorganiaation costs or costs associated with the dimsi- 
tlon ofths Ovdappiryt Cellular Licensesthat my be required. 
Management is unable to quantifylhe potential mt sadngs that 
may resuit from the integfatatlon of SBC and Amritech.The finan- 
cial impact ofthe reorgankabn msts QT comassaciated with the 
dispositidn ofthe Overlapping Cellular Wnses cannot k dew- 
mined pending the remltrtQn of the dkperrab 

NOTE 4, PACIFIC TELE215 GROUP F l H A N C l A L  INFORMATION 

The following table presents summarized financial Informath 
far PAC at  December 31 lor for the year then end& 

Balanca Shepts 
2998 1997 1996 

Current assets $ 3,037 $ 2 3 5  4 2,474 
Nuncumt assets 15,428 14,750 14?134' 
Current l i b i l i i  5,278 4&5 13 3327 
Nonc,uwnt Iiahilkks 19482 10,413 10,308 

lmorplasa~ents 
Qperating fewnues $lt+302 $lO,lQ't S 9,588 
Operathg income (bssl -12 11663 2,198 
twome b 4  before earaordjhary 

loss and cwnulatk effect of 
accounting changes 1,240 I%) 1,057 

Net Income {lass) t,lSO (2241 1,141 

SBC haa not provided separate financial statement5 and other 
disclosures for PAC as management has determilred that such 
information is not: material rn the holderr of the Thrsf Originated 
Preferred Securtties ITUPrSI (see Note 111, which have been guar- 
anteed by 4 K T R i s  infarmetion Is provided as a supplement onb. 
NOTE S. E A R N l M G S  PER S H A R E  

A reconciliation of the numerators and clmorninatm of basic 
earnings per share and diluted earniqs per share for income 
before cxtraordtnary 10s and cumulative e k  of acrauntin~ 
change for the years ended December 3?, 1 W, 1987 and 19% 
are shown In the t&k below. 

%at Ended December 31, lQB6 1997 1 B 6  
Humerators 
Numerator for basic carnlngs 
per share: 
lncwne before extraadnary 10s 
and cumulative eSfea of 
accounting change $4- $1,874 $3,387 

DllWve potential cammon shares: 
Mher stock-based rampensatian 4 3 2 

Numerator fordiluted 
eamlngs per share $4,072 $1,677 $3,389 

Damomhators 
Denominator for basic earnings 

Welghted average number 
per share: 

of common shams 
outstanding (OW 1,956,610 1,944,617 1,956JDO 

Dlutiwe potential cmmon 
shares tm1: 
stock * M I S  21,701 12,926 7,385 

campensation 5,542 4 3 8  3410 
Other stock-based 

Denominator for diluted 
earntngs per share 1,983,853 1,961 $3 1 1,966,995 

Ea& earnlngr peer hre: 
Income Mom extraordinary 

loss and cumulative effect 
ofa€counting chang@ $ 2.08 5 0.86 $ 1.73 

Extraordinary toss (0.03) - - 
accounting change 0.01 - 0.05 

plet income 2 a  $ 0.86 s 1 3  

Cumulative e t  of 

Diluted earnings per share: 
Income before extraordinary 
loss and cumulative epFect of 
accounting change 3 2.05 $ o.as 

Extraordinary toss (0.03) + - 

accounting change 0.01 
Cumulative dkt of 

OA5 
Net i n c m  $ 2.03 $ 0.85 $ 1.77 

- 
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aCllars In milliwrr except per share amounts 

NOTE 6. PROPERTY, PLAHT AMD E Q U I P M E N T  

NOTk 7. INVESTMENT I N  TELEWEST COMMU#ICATIONS PLC 

Durhg 1998, SBC owned up to 15% I6F Telewest CE*nmunktiens 
plc (Telewest), the largest cable relevisiah aperamr in the United 
Kingdom. Due to restrictions existing an the a l e  of 5BCs Interest 
in Telewest58C accounted for i ts investment using the cost 
method of accounting. During the third quarter of 1998, as a 
result of Telewest's merger with General Cable,Telewest: entered 
into a new agreement with i t5  key shareholders, including SBC, 
which I&ed those restristions.SBC was then required to account 
for i t s  investm@nt In Telewest as available-for-sale securities 
p u r s w t  m Financial Accounting 5andards Board Statement 
No. 1 15,"Accountlng for Certaln Invmtments in Debt and Equlty 
Securities" (FA5 1 f 5), Under FA5 1 15, availablkLhr-sale S m I r i t h  
are measured at fair vatue in rtw starement of Wnandal position, 
and unrealized holding gains and losses are ewluckd from 
earnings and feeported as a net amount in a separat@ compofient 
of shareowners'equity until realized. During 1998, SBC rbld 
appraxlmzrtely gE% of ItsTelewest investment for $425 and made 
a charitable contribution of the remainder.The net eflectfrom 
Telewesttransactions for the year ended Oecernber 31, '199s was 
to increase net income by $60. 

HDTE 8. EQUITY INVESTMENT5 

Investments in affiliates accwnrd  fm undwthr! ebuiw &qd 
include 53Cs Investment in Tdhfonos de M&xicq SA. & C M  
(Telmex), Mexico's natknal telecommunications company, SBC 
is a member of a mnsortjum that hdds a11 of the AA &hares of 
Telmex stock, representing voting control of the company. 
Another member of the cunsartium, C a m  Global Telecam, S.A. 

de LV., has the right to appolnt a majority of the directors af 
Telmex. SBC also owns L shares which have llmitgd voting rights. 
Throughout 1998, S3C sold portions of its L shares in response to:, 
open market sfrare repurchases by Telrnex, sa that i ts rotat equity', 
investment remained below 10% ofTelrnex's total equity I 
ca pitalimtim, 

Other major equity investmams held by SBC include a 1997 
inwstmcm of appraximatety $760 in Telkom SA Limited (Telkam& 
the state-owned telecommunicatlom cdmpahy of South Africa 
(see Mate 171, an indirect 15% ownmhip in Cegetel, a Ioint: ven- 
ture providing a broad range of Wecarnmunlcations offerings in 
France, Investments in thitean telecommunicatiohs apratiom 
and minority ownership of several domestic wireless properties. 

The following table is a reconciliatlon of SBCs inveftrnents 
in equity affiliates: 

I 

NOTE 8, SEGMENT INFORMATIOH 

58C ha5 four reportable segrnems: Wirdine, Wireless, Directory 
and Other. The Wireline segment provides 1andlin.e aekommuni- 
cations services, including locak, network access a d  long distance 
services, messaging and Internet services and sells customer 
premise and private bushes5 exchange equipm@nt.The Wireless 
segment provides wirelea telecommunicatlanS services, inrlud- 
ing local and long distance services, and sells wireless. equipment. 
The Directory segment sells advertising for and publication of 
yeitow pages and white pages directories and electronic puhiish- 
@The Other segment includes SBC's international investments 
and other domestic operating subsidiariek 



These segments are strategic business units that offer differ- 
ucts and services and are managed accordingly. S K  

evaluates perfarmante based on income before income taxes, 
adjust& for normakidng items. FM 1998, normalizing items 
included pains an sales of certain non-core businesses, principally 
the required disposition of 5BC’s interest in Mobile Telephone 
Network (MTN), a South African national cellular company, due 
to SBC’s investment in Telkam, and charges related to strmgic 
initiatives resulting from the merger integratfsn process with 
WET. For 1 997, normalizing Items included the costs relate 
strategic initiatives resuWng frah the rlrerger integration 
with PAC,?he impact of several semd quarter 1997 regukarury 
rulings and charges for ongoing merger integration costs 
(sea Hat@ 21, as well as thQ gain on the sale of theTelephane 
Companies’ interest in Bell Communications Research, lnc. 

(Bellcore) and the first quarter 1997 settlement gain a t  PAC 
associated wlth lump-sum pensi~t~ payments that exceeded the 
projected service and interest costs for 19% retirmcnts.lle 
effect of any normalizing adjustments is shown separately In the 
table kluw.Thc accounting policies ofthe segmmts are the 
same a5 those described in Note 1 .Transactions between seg- 
mmts are reported at fair value. 

Corporate, adjustments and eliminations include corporate 
activities, th6 elimination of inrerwgment transactions, and other 
adjustments, tncluded In other adjustments are differenm In 
acmumtimg between subsidiary and consolidated financial state- 
ments for postretirement benefits at PacBell and the treatment 
of conforming accounting adjustments arlsing out of the p ~ ~ l i n g  
of Interests with WET and PAC that were requlred to be treated 
as changes in accounting principles by the subsidiaries, 

Adjustments & Normalking 
At December 31,1998 or for the year ended WiMihe Wirekss Directory Other Ellminations Adjustments Total 

Rwnqees from external customers $22,097 %I w SZi32Q $ 82 s 102 $ (81 $2I1,777 
Intersegment revenues I t 3  1 73 3 E1901 

Equity in net income of allatrzs - 25 - 211 - 

- - 
DepreciaZion and amortization 4,265 sa9 a i  - 77 221 5,197 - 236 
Interest expmse 361 ‘I 79 11 37 3 993 

tncome Mare Income taxes 4,384 41w 1,131 269 ’t 95 (75) 6,374 
Segment assets 33,427 7,161 1,585 2,854 239 - 45,066 - 23 14 

- 9,927 
z,n4 (261 Investment In equity method investem 34 232 - 

Expenditures for additions to long-lived assets %I 78 644 30 11 64 

Corporate, 
Adjustments & Nerrnali&g 

A t  DecarnbeF 31,1897 or fm theyear ended Wireline Wirekeis DIPectoty Other Elitmifiations Adjustments Total 

Revenues from external customen $20,718 $3,6% $2,197 5 57 $ 201 s (188) $26,681 
Interswment revenues 208 1 89 

Equity in net income of affiliates ia 9 206 (91 
Interest expense 837 151 4 25 (2) 27 1,1143 

- - a981 - 
Depreciation and amartisation 4m5 491 28 - B3 6[14 5,301 

201 

Income before income taxes 3,736 355 1 ,a43 192 75 (2,743) 2,658 
Segment assets 32,018 7,071 1,227 3,398 1,122 - 44,836 
Investment in equity methad inwstees 34 22g - 2,503 (26) + 2,740 
Expendhas foradditiam to long-lived assas 5,275 776 38 141 - 6,230 

- - 

- 

Corprate, 
Adjunments & Normalizing 

At @cmIbr?F 31,1%6 or for tbc year ended Widine Nheles bireCtory Mher Eliminations Adjustments Total 

Revenues from external cwmmers $19,751 5 4 1  37 $2,077 S 34 $ 203 $ -  $25,2Q2 
Intersegment revenues 168 - 6% 9 E2451 - 

4,- l3epreclation and amortization iIr954 3 9 J  28 1 86 - 
207 
901 Inrerest expense 766 247 5 34 (1 1) 

I n c a  before intome taxes 3JbP 567 970 178 (47) I 5,457 
Expenditures for additions t~ long-liwd assets 4.77 2 1,006 31 5 I D 0  - 5,855 

- Equity in net income of affiliates (51 22 226 (36) - 
- 
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teogmphic Infomutbn 
SBC’S investments outside of the United S’tates are prfmarily 
accountedfor undw the equlty method of accounting and do 
not retord In apsmting  revenue^ a d  apemes the revenues and 
expenses of the Individual cornpmk in which SBC invests. 
Long-lived assets consist ptirnalty of-the book value of these 
investments. 
Ypar Ended D ~ m h r  31. 1 !a98 r m  1996 

Ravonues 
United States $28,695 $26,624 $251 68 
Mexlco 15 21 25 
South Africa 48 22 3 
France 4 5 3 
Chlle 1 2 2 
Other foreign 17 7 1 

Tatat S28J77 $26,681 $25,202 

&ember 31, 1998 7997 

LougLhrecl Assets: 
United States 
Mexico 
South Africa 
France 
United Klngcbm 
Chile 

$31,135 
836 
694 
557 

59 

- 

$30,229 
733 
837 
543 
33.9 
295 

Other foreign 214 234 
Total $33,495 $33.210 

HQTE 10, DEBT 

Long-term debt, including interest rates and maturities, is summa- 
rized as ~OIIQWS at December 3 1 : 

I m a  tm 

s 
1,750 

’$ 508 
1 , 5 N  

7.IM%7.75% 2005.2557 1,lSB 1,750 
3,406 318W 

Unamortized discount - net of premium ea) (36) 
fdtal debentures 3562 3,764 

5.*7.67% 1 m-2010 1,063 1,236 
Unamortized discount (5) (6) 
Total notes 1,058 1,230 

N&@S 

PacBell 
Debentures 
4.6WSB89b 1999-2006 475 475 
6.00%-6.88% 2009-2034 ?,I94 1,194 
7,129+7.759 MOB-2043 1,581 2250 
asw 2031 29 2 25 

9,285 4,144 
Unamortized discount - net of premium (651 (88) 
Total debentures 3,220 4.055 

Notes 
6.12$6-8.708$ 2001 -2009 1,500 
Unamartlzed discount (18) I181 
Total wtes 1,482 1,282 

501 633 

Unamartied premium - net of discount 61 65 
Total other notes and debentures 2,610 2,731 

Guaranteed obligalhns of ESOP‘ 
8A1%-9AO% 2000 127 198 

Capitalized leases 260 B4 

current rnaturitlss 12,719 13,554 
Tmal long-term debt, including 

Current maturities (507) (3781 
Total long-term debt: $11,612 $l3,?76 

In Februaty and 5eptember 1998, SBC called $BUS of long-term 
debt for retirement. SEC recognized ahr-tax charges of $1 1 
assaciaed with the calling of this debt. 

In October 7998, PacSell repurchased $684 bT long-term 
d@bt.The repurchases resulted iri a $60 after-tax extraordinary 
loss, net of mxes of $42. 

At December 31, TW& the aggregate principal amounts 
of lonpterm debt and average interest rate scheduled for 
repayment for the years 1999 through 2003 were $507 [6.B.d%Z 
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$574 f6.4%1, $1,034 P.5%), $980 ST49 (6.3%) with 58,406 
16.9%) due thereafter.As of December 31,1998,4BC wa3 in mm- 
pliance with all covenantsand ~ ~ n d l t i ~ n s  of instruments gavern- 
ing its debt, 

Debt mqturinq within qne year consists af the following a t  
December- 31 : 

1- 199? 

Cmmaial pepr S 1 W  $?PI 2 
Cutrent maturities of hg-term d& m 7  379 
m e r  short-term debt - 349 

Total $1,551 $2,139 

The weighred average Interest rare an commercial p 
D e r n b r  31,199B and 19%' was 5.49% end &.02%+ SBC has 
entbrtl into agreemefits with %vera1 banksfor compensated 
lines of credit totaling $655 and uncompensated lines of credit 
totaling SW5,thus m a l  lines of credit available are $1,460, all of 
which may be used to support cmmerclat paper borrowings. 
53C had no borrowings outstanding under these tlner of credit as 
of December 3 1 I 1998 CII 1997. 

NOTE 11. F I R A # C I A L  INSTRUMENTI 

The carrying amounts and estlrnated fair values of SBC's long- 
term debt including currefit maturities and other ftnangial instru- 
ments, are summarized as fallows a t  December 31: 

1H8 1 W7 

SWell  debentures $3,362 S3,Sal $3,764 53,828 
SWBBll notes laM8 1,129 1,230 1,271 
PacBeII debenrures 3,320 3,M3 4,055 4,331 
Packll  notes 1,482 tsaa 1,2g2 1,341 
ather notes and debentures 2,610 2,125 2,731 2,947 
TQPrS 1,000 l&n9 1,000 1,034 
Guaranteed obiiiigattians- 

Pf E50P' 123 132 198 207 

'see Mote 14, 

The fair values of SBC's long-term debt were estimat@d,h& on 
quoted marka prim, where availabte+ ar on the net present 
value m'ethod of expected future msh Rows usMg current inter- 
'est m%.The fair value eP theTUPrS was estimated based on 
quoted market prkes.The carrying arnbunts d comrnercbl pape 
d 15% approxi mate hi r 'VZI 1 ue s. 

SBC daes not hold or iswe a@ financial Imtrumenrs for wad- 
ing purposes. S6Ckask equivalents and short-term investments 
are remrded st arnortlsbd cos~The carrying amounts of cash and 
cash equivalents arrd short-term investments and customer 
deposits approximate fair values. 

aming I and II (the Trusts3 were formed for 
d issuing preferred a M  cornman securities 

repremtirrg undivided beneficial interests in thsTrum and 
investing the prucaeds from the sales of TOPrS In unsecured sub- 
ordinated debt securities of PAC. Under certain circumstance, 
dividends on MPrS could be deferred for up to a period of five 
years. FAC sold $1 billion of TOPrS, $500 at  7.56% in January 1996 
through Pacific Telesis Financing I and $500 at B.S% in lune 19% 
through FaiflcT&4s Financing If. As of December 31,1998, t k  
Trusts hetd subordinated debt securities of PAC in principal 
amounts of4516 and 5514 with interest rates of 7.56% and 8.5%. 
Bmh issues Df TQPrS wem priced a t  $25 per share, Rove an arigi- 
nal3Q-year maturity that m a y  be extended up to 49 years, are 
callabk five year5 afterdate ofsak a t  par and are inctudsd on the 
balance Bekt  as corporation-obligated rnandatorlly redeemable 
preferred securities af subsidiary trum.The proceeds WF~? used 
ta retire short-term indebtedness, primarily comrnerclai paper. 
5BC has guaranteed payment of the obligations of the TOPrS. 

D a r i v a t ~ ~  
SBC entered into an equity swap contract to hedge exposure to 
risk of  mar!etzRanges related-to its recarded liability for Q U ~ &  

ing ampfayee stark options fur common stork of AirTcPuch (spun- 
off spemions) and associated stock appreciation rights (SARsl 
[see Note 15). In Februafy 1999, S K  began exiting the quity swap 
contrack,receiving cash for the appreciated value dtk contract 
and ra0gnbing a miitimal gain. Once exited, S K  will recgrd in 
other incame (expense) - mt htum changes in the value of the 
underlying employee stock option exposure. 58c plans to make 
open-market p u ~ h a w a f  the stock of spun-off operatlam to sat- 
isfy its obligation for options that are exerciwd, OffFalance-sheet 
risk exists to the extent the market price of the stock of spun-off 
operations riwr above the m a r k  price reflected in the iiqbili@'s 
current carrying value.% equity swap hedged this cxpsure and 
minimid the impacr &market fiuctuations.Tha cmracr erltitled 
SEC to receive settlernentpaymmts to the extent the price of the 
common stack of spun-off operations m e  above the IIDT~OM~ 

value of $23,74 per share, but imposed an obligatkn to make pay- 
ments to the extent the pfw dedlned b l o w  this IeveLTha swap 
also dbligat& #C to make a monthly payment of a fee ba& on 
LIEOR.fie total notional amount ofthe contract, $13 and $19 as 
of December 3 1,19q8 and 1 997, covefed the approximate number 
ofthe outstanding options and SARs of spun-@operations OR 

that date, S K  periodlcally adjusted downward the outstanding 
notional amount as the options and SARs were exwrised. 

Bmh the equity swap and SEC's liability for the stockopt~ons 
and SAFES of spun-& ogarations are carried in the batantg skeet 
at their market values, which were immaterial a5 of Decemher 31, 
1 9 N  and 7997, Gains and lases f t m  quarterly markkt adjust- 
mens of the carrying amounts were subfianrially offsetting. As of 
December 31, t 9% and 1997, the accounting loss that would 
have be@n incurred from nonpeifarmance by the countstparty ta 
the equrlysvirap was S2Band $14. 
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Dollars in millions &cept pet sham mounts 

NOTE 1 2 .  INCOME TAXES 

Significant cornpaneno of SK‘S deferred tax tiabikies and assets 
are as follows at Decernbw31: 

1- T 9 9 J  

Equity in fordgn subsidiaries 357 253 
Depreciation and amortization I # P H  $3,679 

Other 355 2,052 

Deferred tax liabilities 4471 5,- 

Currency translation adjustmenh 333 303 

Ern plQyee benefits 1,707 2,528 
Unamortized investment tax cwd& 91 174 

nthpr 1.244 2.140 
Deferred tax assets 8,875 5,145 

Ddewd tax as- valuatian allowence 36 70 
Net deferred tax Ilabltitins $1332 $sa9 

The decrease in the valuatkn allowance is the result of an cvalua- 
tiah d the uncertainty agzociated with the realization of certain 
ddetrd tax aseta% valuation allowance b maintained in 
deferred tag assets far certain unused kdaral a d  $tab Ims 
carryforwards, 
IM mmponem of incarne tax wpense are a$ Wows:  

1- 1997 19% 

Total $2,306 $9M $2#07Q 

A maraciliath of income tax expense and the amount mm- 
puted by applying the statutory federal income tax rate (35%) 10 
income before lncarne taxes, extraordinafy tossand cumdative 
effect of accounting change 1s as fallows: 

1w1 1997 1% 

Taxes computed at federal 

t n m a w  IdecraaW in i m m e  
rtmtory rate $2,231 $930 $1,910 

taxes resulring from: 
Am~rtkation of irrvertmant tax 
crediu o w  the life of the plant 

State ahd local incdmetaxes - net 
that gave rise trs the credits I471 l53) 153) 

offfedepal income tax benefit 233 133 224 
Ut her - net I l l 1 1  (W t l l l  

Toral $a306 $984 $2,070 

NOTE 13. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Pendam- Subsrantially all employees of SBC are covered by one 
of various noncontributory pension and death benefit plans.The 
pension beneflt formula used in the determination of phsion 
cast for nanmanagcment employees Is bared en aflat d d h  
amount per year of service according to job classification, Far PA€ 
managers, benefits accrue in separate account balancees based on 
a fixed percentage of each employee’s mnthly salary with htef- 
est, For all other managers, benefits accrue in sepparm account 
balances based m a fixed percmtage of each employe& 
monthly salary plus inteest QP are determined based upon a 
stated percentage of adjusted career income. Both the 
bargafning-unit and management rmplayees of SNET have a 
cash batawe pension plan. Accordtngly,p@hsion benefits are 
determined as a single account: balance and grow each year with 
pay and interest credits. 

S K ’ 5  objective In funding the plana In combination with the 
standards dthe Employee Retirement Income Security Art of 1974 
[as amended), is tu accumulate funds sufklent to meet its b e d t t  
obligations to employees upon their retbment. Contributions to 
the plans a@ made to a trust Tor the behefit of plan pnicipant~ 
Ptan ~ S M ~ S  consist primarily of S ~ Q C ~  US. gwemMant and dames- 
tic corporate bands, index funds and real estate, 

benefit obllgation forth 

1-988 1997 

Benefitobllgation at beginning d r h e  year $16116 $16,330 
Service cost - benefits Earned duting 

lntwest c a t  on projected benefit obligation 1,165 1,237 

The following tabte presents the change inthe pehsim plan 
rs ended December 31: 

the period S39 ma 

hhdments 2M 402 
Actuarial gain s66 1398 
Specid termlnataxian benefits 
Ehfia paid #=3) (1,551 1 
Ben& rrbiigation ab end of year $1R,870 $1 &,I 16 

- 53 

The following table presents the change in pnsbm p b  assets 
for the years ended December 31 and the pehsion plans’ funded 
status at Decernkr 31: 

m a  lW7 
Fair value d plan assets at beginning 

Actual return plan asset$ 3J53 4,111 

Fair value o f p h  assets at end of year $2?,031 524,998 

of the year $24,99$ $22,428 

Benefits pajd t 1 ,no), (1,541 1 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
i 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
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T k  follawing tabJe presents amounts recognized In SBCs 
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31: 

Prepaid pension cast $819 5545 
Accrued pensjolr liability (4321 (47 4 
Net ameullz recognized 5 3613 $127 

kt pension cost is  composed of the Mowing: 

lswl 1697 1Wi 

Service cost - benefits earned 

Interest cost on projected 
benefit eblkgathn IJ6S ?,237 1,226 

EpecWd retufn on plan w e t s  (7,771) (1 ,MI (1,664) 
Prmortlzation of prior service cost 27 15 (1 91 
Recognked actuzwhal &in (991 (1 15) $2) 
Net pension benefit $ 039) $ t2W S Q32) 

during the perlod s 339 $ 300 f 311 

Significant weighted averagri assumpttims used in developing 
pendon information include: 

DiprcDunt rate fard$ttemining 

Long-term rate d return on 

Composite rate of compensation 

projected hnefK Wigation 7.096 735% 7.5% 

plan assets 8.5% 8.5% 8.5% 

increase 4.3% 4,3% 4.3% 

The projected benefit abIigatkm is the actuarial present: value 
of all ben&its &ribfed by the pension hen& formula to 
previously rendered employee service. It is measured based on 
assumptions concerning future interest rates and arnpt+ 
compensation levels. Should actual experience dtfh from the 
actuarial x,sumptians, the bnefllt obligation will be affkaed 

In April 1997, management amndedthe pensbn plan for 
non-PAC managers m a cash balmce pension plan effective June 
1,1997. Under the new plan, partkipantsi accrue benefits bared 
on a percentage of pay plus irrte .In addition, a transition ben- 
efit is phased in ove~%v~ue years.The ildw plan ako requires mm- 
putatlopr of a grandfathered benefit using the old formula hrfiw 
yews. Partidpants receivethe greater of the rash balance benefit 
wthe grandfathered benefk.& new cash balance plan allows 
lump sum bm&t payments in addition to annuities.This change 
did not have a signlficanr impact on SBC's net income for 1997. 

In March t 996, management amended the pension plan for 
PAC managers from a final pay pian to a cash balance plan effec- 
tive July 1,1996. An enhanced transition benefit, based on frazen 
pay and service as ofJune 30,1996, was established 'to preserve 
bendtits already accrued hy salaried emplopes under the final 
pay plan and resulted in an increase in earned Ibeneh for most 
employees. SBC also updated the artmrial assumptiofis used in 
valuing the PAC plans to reflect changes In market irrtetesr rates 
and recent experience, Including a change in in assumption 

concerning future ad hoc Increases in pension benefits.Taken 
together, these changes increased net income by approximately 
$125 during 19%. 

Approximarely 4,200 employees left PatBell during 1996 
under retirement ar voluntary and involuntary severance pro- 
grams and received special pension benefits and cash incentives 
In connection wlth the PacBell restructuring and relared force 
rductbn program% Annual penslan cost exdudes $64 a$ addb 
tional pension benefits charged to PacBell's restructuring reserve 
in 1996. 

During 1997,a significant amount of lump sum pension 
payments resulted In a partial settlement of PAC's pension plans. 
Therefore, net sbttemmt gains in the amount of $299 were 
recognized in 1987. Of this amount, $ 1  52 was recognized in the 
first quarter of 1997 and related primarily to managers who 
terminated employment In 1996.These gains are not included 
In the net pension cast shown In ehe p r d i n g  table. 

In ronnectlon with a voluntary earlput o%r that provided 
enhanced pension benefits approximately 1 ,I 35 employees left 
SNET durillg 1 %.Annual pehsion cost wcludes $65 of net set- 
tlement gains charged to SNIT'S restructuring reserve in f996. 

Supphmentd Crlrsmmt Plans- SBC also provides senior 
and middle management employees with nonqualified, unfunded 
supplemental retirement and savings pbns.These plans include 
supplemental M n d  pmsion benefifits as well a5 compensation 
deferral plans, some of wkich include a corresponding match by 
S K  based on a percentage of the compensation deferral. 
Expenses retared t~ these plans were 41 05, $90 and $W in 1-13, 
1997 and 1996. Liabilities of $1 ,008 and $897 related to these 
plans have been included in other noncurrent liabilities in SBc4 
Consolidated blance Sheets at Decernbw 3 1,1998 and 1 9 ~ .  

and life insurance benefits to substantially all retired employees 
under varlms plans and accrues actuarially determind post- 
retirement benefit costs as w i v e  employees earn these be&&. 
Employees retiring after certain dates will pay a share ofthe costs 
of medical covemge that exceed a ctefined dollar medical cap. 
Such future cost-sharing prgvisions have been reflected In 
determining SBCS ~tretiremene benefit casts. SBC maintains 
Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Association trusts to fund 
postrethment kndits. Assets consis principally of stocks 
and USgZwernment and corporate bonds. 

The follavrlng Pabie 5 t s  forth the change imhe benefit 
obligation for the 'pars ended December SI: 

Posrrerhemtnr & e m  - S K  provides certain medical, dental 

lpog 1 997 

Benefit obligation at  beginning ofthe year S7,701 $7,112 
Service cast - bewfits earned during 

the perlad la0 106 
Interest cost an projected benefit abiigation st 516 
Amendments 383 w31 
Actuarial gain 0201 397 
Bene% paid (4101 (382) 

Ben& bbligation at end of year &#OW $7,7Qf 



N O T E S  T O  c o  N S O  L I  DATEVF I N A  N C  I A L 
Dollalr Irrrniltions except plr  share amounts 

The following table sets forth the change in plan assets far 
the years ended December 31 and the plans'funded status at 
December 31 : 

199s 1W 

Fair value of plan assets a t  beginning 
of the year $3,826 S 2,926 

Acrual return on plan assets a41 677 
Employer contribution 354 462 

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $4,779 $3,826 
Benefits paid mal (239) 

Funded status $(.%SOlI $13,875) 
Unrecognized prior service cost 286 (13) 
Unrecnanized net aain 11912) (1,1751 

W 5 T A T  E M E N T S  / C O N T I N U E D )  

Accrued postretirement bene6t obligation $(4,927) $(5,063) 

postretirement benefit cost i s  composed of the foltowhg: 

1998 1993 19% 

Service cost - benefits earned 
during the period $109 $106 $ ID5 

Interest cost on accumulated 
gostret irement benefft 
obligation (APBO) 537 516 512 

Expected murn on assets 0 7 2 )  (220) I1811 
Other - net E4 114) 5 

Postretirement benefit cost $380  s 388 5 4 4 3  

The fair value of plan assets restricted to the payment of life insur- 
ance benefits was $844 and $987 at December 31,1998 and 1997, 
A t  December 31,1998 and 1 997, the accrued life insurance bene- 
fits included in the APBO benefit oMiqarion were $367 and $93. 

ing Ilnearly to 5.5% in 2002, prior to adjustment for cast-sharing 
provisions of the medical and dental plans for active and certain 
recently retired emplcyees.The assumed dental cast trend rate 
in 1999 is 5.75%, rducing to 5.0% in 2002. Raising the annual 
medical and dental cost trend rates by m e  percentage paint 
increases the APBO as af December 31,l BPS by $48s and 
increases the aggregate service and interest cost components of 
the net periodic postretirement benefit cast for 1998 by approxi- 
mately $34. Decreasing the  annual medical and dental C Q $ ~  trend 
rates by an@ percentage point decreases the APBO as of 
December 31,1998 by $408 end decreases the aggregate service 
and interest cost components of the net periodic postretirement 
benefit cost for 1998 by approximately $27. Significant assump- 
tions for the discount rate, long-term rate of return on plan assets 
and composite rate of compensation increase used in developing 
the APBO and related postretirement benefit costs were the same 
as those used in developing the pension information. 

The assumed medical cost trend rate in 1999 is 7.0%, decrcas- 

WOTE 14. OTHER EMBLUYEE BENEFITS 

EmployeeStock Ownership Plom - SBC maintains contributory 
savings glans which cover substantially all employees. Under the 
savings plans, SBC matches a stated percentage of eligible 
employee contributions, subject ta a specified ceiling. 

SBC has four teveraged ESOP5 as part of the existing savings 
glans.Two of the ESOP5 were funded with notes issued by the 
savings plans to various lenders,the proceeds of which were used 
to purchase shares of SBC's common stock in the open market. 
These notes are unconditionally guaranteed by 5BC and therefore 
presented a5 a reduction to shareowners'equity and an increase 
in long-term debt.They will k repaid with SBC contributions to 
the savings plans, dividends paid on SBC shares and interest 
earned on funds held by the ESOPs. 

The third ESOP purchased PAC treasuey shares in exchange 
for a promissory note from the plan to PAC. Since PAC i s  the 
lender, this note is  not reflected as a liabllity and the remaining 
cost of unallocated trust shares is carried as a reduction of share- 
awners'equity. Principal and interest on the note are paid from 
employer contributions and dividends received by the trust. All 
PAC shares were exchanged for SBC shares effective with the 
merger April 1,1997.The provisions of the ESOP were unafferted 
by this exchange. 

nates issued by the savings plans, which SNET guaranteed, 
thraugh a third party.The SNET common stock was acquired 
through open market purchases, in exchange For a promissory 
note from the plan to SNFT.5NET periodically makes cash pay- 
ments to the ESOP that, together with dividends received on 
shares held by the ESOR are used to make interest and principal 
payments on both loans. All SNET shares were exchanged for SBC 
shares effective with the merger Octaber 26,1998.The provisions 
of the ESOP were unaffected by this exchange. 

SBC4 match of employee contributions to the savings plans 
is fulfilled with shares of stock allocated from tlre ESOPs and with 
purchases of SBC's stock in the open market Shares held by the 
ESOPs are released for allocation to the accounts of employees 
as employer matching contributions are eafned. Benefit cost is 
based ah a combination of the contributions 10 the savings plans 
and the cost of shares aliocawd to participating employees' 
accounts. Both benefit cost and interesr expense on the notes 
are reduced by dividends on SWs shares hetd by the ESOPs 
and interest earned on the ESOPs'funds. 

The fourth ESOP acquired SMET shares with the proceeds of 
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Information related to the ESSOPS and the savings plans is 
summarized b e h  

199% 1997 14516 

and interest Income s 55 s 59 $ 76 
Raneflt expense - net of dividends 

Interest expense - net d dividends 
and interest income 16 21 38 

Total expense s. 71 $ s o  $106 

Company contrlbutlsns for ESOP5 $1 18 5112 $721 

Dividends and Int~est incoome 
for debt m i c e  $ 5s 5 63 $ 67 

SBC shares held by the ESOPs are summarized as follows at 
December 31: 

Unzlllocawd 
Committed to be allocated 
AI located tu particimnts 
Total 60,176,119 63,459,498 

NOTIE 19, STOCK-BASED COMPEHSATIOI 

Under various SBC plans,senior and other management 
employees and non-employee directors have pceived stock 
opttons, SA&, performance shares and nonvested stock units to 
purchase shares of SEC common stock Options issued through 
December 31,7998 carry exercise prices equal to the market 
price ofthe stwk a t  the date ofgrant end have maximum terms 
ranging from Five to ten years. Depending upon the grant, vesting 
of optidns may occur up ts four years from the date of grant. 
Perfarmerme shares are granted t~ key employees in the form of 
common stock andlor in cash based upon the price of common 
stock m daw of grant and are awarded at the end of a twa- or 
threeyear parid, subject to the achievement of certain prfor- 
mane pals. Nonvemd stock units also are valued at market 
price of the stock at date of grant and v m  over a three-year 
period. Up to 206 million shares may be issued undw these plans. 

In 1996, SBC elected to continue w r i n g  compensation 
cost far these ptans using the Intrinsic value-based method of 
accounting prescrikd in Statement of Financial Accounting 
Standards No. 1 23J*Accounting far Stock-Based Cornpernation” 
(FAS 123, Accodhgly, no compensation cost for 5BC5 stock 
aption plam has been recognizdl’he tompensatlm cost that 
has b e n  charged agalnst h o m e  for 5Ws o t h ~  stock-based 
compensation plans, primarily SARs and nonvesbcd stack units, 
totaled $45, $43 and 522 for 1998,1997 3nd t998. Had compensa- 
tion COSK for stock option pIans been femgnired uslng the fair 
value based method of accounting at the date of grant for awards 
in 1998,1997 and 19% a5 ddned by FAS 123, SBC’s net income 
would have been $3,92?, $1,597 and 53/45, and basic net 
income per sham would have been $2,00, $0.82 and $1.76. 

Options and SARs held by the continuing employees of PAC 
at the time of the AirTouch spin-off were suppkmentd with an 
qual number of options and SARs far common shares of 
spun-off operationsThe exercise prices for outstanding aptions 
and S A k  Red by continuing employees of PAC were adjusted 
downward to reflect the value of the supplemental spun-off 
operatlons’options and 5ARs.The balance sheet reflects a related 
liabllity equal to the difference between the current market price 
of spun-off operations stock and the exercise prices of the sup- 
plemental options outstanding (see Note 1 1 ) .  As of December 91, 
1998,459,916 supplemental spun-off operatlons options and 
5ARs were outstanding with expiration dates ranging from 
I999 to 2003. Outstanding options and SARs that were held by 
employees of the wireless operations a t  the spin-off date were 
replaced by options and SARI for common shares of s p u n 4  
aperations.The spunsff operations assumed liability for these 
replacement: options and SA%. 

For purposes of these pro forma disclosures, the estimated 
fair value ofthe options granted after lW4 is amortized to 
expense over the options’ vesting period. B e r a w  mast employee 
options vest over a two- to four-year periodthese disclosures will 
nut be indicative of future pro forma amounts until the FA5 723 
rutes are applled to all outstanding non-vested awdrdsThe fair 
vajue for these options was estimated at  the date of gram using 
a Black-khole$ option pricing model with the fallowing 
weighted-average assumptions used for grants in 1998,1997 and 
1 W risk-free inrerest rate of 5.72%, 6.56% and 6.25%; dividend 
yield of 2,21%, 3.01% and 4.91 %; expected valatitity factor of 1 5%, 
15% and 18% and expected option life of 5.3,5.8 and 4.7 years. 

Information related to options and SARs is summarized below: 
W&ghted 

Average 
Number &wise Prim 

Outstanding at January 1,1996 64&#,949 $2039 
Granted 25,035,921 23.00 
Exercised (3,979,2901 18.73 
hfelted/f#pired (2,159,301) 21.59 

Dmmnding at  December 31,1996 
(35,522,826 exercisable at 
weighted average price of $20.1 3) 78,546,279 21 64 

Granted 331560,01 9 27.28 
Exercised (1  7,548/592) 20.51 
Forfeited/Expired (4,Bt 7,751 1 25.16 
Outstanding a€ December 31,1997 
(40,802,392 exercisable at 
weighted average price of 521.02) %,739,955 23.76 

Granted 21,756,535 42s 1 
Exercised (1 6853M5) 22.1 3 
FafeitWExpired (4,591,61%) 3 1 a  
Outstanding at fheember31,1998 
147A993J29 mmlsable at 

$28.17 

PAGE 35 



N O T E S  T O  C O N S O L I D A T  F I N A N C I A L  
Dnllaw in rnlllioniexcept per sham amsunfi 

Information related to options and S A k  outstanding at 
December 3 1,1998: 

Exercise Price Range - $1 7.49 - $25.99 - $33,99 - 
$1320 $17.50 $ 2 W  534,aO 

Number ofaptlms 
and Shk 
Outstanding 3,492,#43 41,277,620 25,901,#2 B,379,984 
Exedsa bIe 3,492443 41,277,620 2,639,149 84,117 

Weighted average 
exercise price: 
Outstanding $16’51 $3339 $27.60 $4259 
Exkrci sabte $1 6.5 1 $22.39 $2811 $42.M 

Welghted average 
remaining 
contractual life 3.43 years 6.38 years 13.31 years 5.97 years 

The weighted-average, grantdate fair value of each option 
granted during 1998,1997 and 19% w a s  $8.62, $5.97 and $3.47, 

S T A T  EM E N T5 w 
E O  N T1 N U  E D )  

NOT€ 16, PMAREOWNEBS‘  fQUlIY 

The ahve  developments did not have a significant hnpact 
on consolidated results of operations for 1998,1997 or 1996, nor 
would they had they occurred on January 1 of the respective 
periods, 

On January 20,1999, SBC announced it has agreed to acquire 
Corncast Cellular Corporation (Cumcast Cellular), the wireless sub- 
sidiary of Cornmcast: Corporation, in a transactlon d u d  a t  $1,674. 
Under the terms of the agreement, SBC will pay $400 in cash and 
assume Corncast: Cellular’s current debt of $1,27’4.The transactio$ 
will be accounted for through the purchase accounting method. 
Corncast Cellular offers analog and digital wireless services to 
more than 800,OOa subscrlbers in Pennsylvania, Delaware, New 
Jersey and Illinois.fhc largest market in which Corncast Cellular 
operates is Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. SBC for severat years ha5 
been operating the Illinois properties it is purchasing under a 
previous agreement between the two companies.The transac- 
Plon, which is  Subject to regulatory approvals, is expected to be 
completed by the end 05 1999. 

MOTE 18. ADDIT IONAL F IWAHCIAL IWFORMATION 

Common S b c k  Split- On January 34 199&the Board of Director5 D w h r  31, 

199a 1997 
stark dividend, on the shares of 5BC4 common stack. Each share- 
halder of record on February 20,1998 rPc&wdan adiditbaa1 Accounts payable $2,865 $3,t 15 
share of common stock far each ahan d common stock then Accrued talies 1,206 1,178 

1855 764 
56s 5% 

of SBC declared a two-for-one stock spk  &cWd in the form of a Balarm Shaew 
ACCOWTS payable and accrued Ilabilitiex 

held,Tke stock was issued Mafch 19,1998. SBC retained the CUT- 
rent par value of 51 BQ per share for all shares of COmmon s t ~ c k  

Advance billing and c u m e r  deposiits 
Compensated future abmces 

HOT€ 17 .  ACQUISITIONS A N D  D ISPQ51TIOIS  

During the third quarter of 1998, SBC sold its interest in MTN to 
the remaining shareholders of MTN for $337.The sale fuffitled 
SWs obligation to divest MTN as a requirement of the acquisi- 
tion ofTelkum.The effect on other income (expense) - net and 
net income from the sale of MTN was $250 and $1 42. See Note 7 

249 
331 

326 
315 

for the disposition of SBC‘s interest in Telewesk Inkrestpxpem incurred $1,052 $lr16a 51m3 
In May 1997, a consortium made up of SBC and Telekom Capitalized interest (891 (1 25) ( 1 4 )  

$ 993 $1,043 $ 9001 

$600 of which will remain inklkom. 5wemenrs of cdsh Fhws 1998 1 9 7  19% 

Malaysia Berhad, 60% owned by SBC, completed the purchase of 
30% of Telkom. 5BC invested approximately $760, approximately 

During 1996, SBC received several AT&T Corp. cellular net- 

inMreEt ~~~~~ 

Cash paid during the year far: 
works in Arkansas In exchange fot SBC’s PCS licenses in Memphis Interest $1,078 $1314 $ 888 
and t i l e  Rock and other consideration. Income taws, net d refunds 4’1,721 B 489 $1,367 

These acquisitions were primarily accounted for under the 
purchase method of accounting.The purchase prices In excess of 
the underlying fair value of identifiable net awes acquired are 
being amortized over periods not; to exceed 40 years. Re$ults of 
operations of the properties acquired have been included in the 

acquisition. 

No customer accounted for more than 7 0 %  Irf consolidated 
revenues tn 1898,1997 or 199& 

Several subsidiaries of SBC have negotiated contracts with 
the C0mmunicatians Workers of America (GWA), none of whlch k 

SBC’5 employees are represenred by the CWA. 
C-SOlida&dfinan&l statements from their respect[v@ subjNt tQ rgnqdiatbn in lm*bproxima*b nyo-thlrds 
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L 6,8555 
7r030 

$1,775 
7,817 1,020 

$0.50 
0.52 

548.569 
#ma 

5355.375 $43375 
37,125 w m  

First' 
Second 
Thirdz 7,216 1,903 1,262 0.65 
Fou&'J~ 7A76 1,391 756 039 
Annwi'J $2%7;17 56886 $4,029 $2.06 

1997' 

44071 
9 U ? 5  

35060 
41 ,123 

Ma75 
531623 

S 6,405 
4372 
6,790 

$29.125 
30.938 
31.125 
38.063 

$24.813 $26.250 
24~525 311.938 
26.781 30.7 19 
3Uo,oo0 36.625 



R E P O R T  O F  I N D E P E N D &  A U D I T O R S  

The Board of Directors and Shareowners 
SBC Communications Inc. 

WE have audited the accompanying consdidated balance sheets 
af SRC Communication5 tnc. (the Company) as of December 31, 
18a8 and 1997, and tfle related consolidated statements of 
income, shareowners’quity, and cash flows far each bf the three 
years in the Wriadended December 31,1998.Th~se‘con~alidat~d 
financial statements are the responsibility ofhe Company’s 
management. Our responsibility i s  to express an oplnian an these 
consolidated financlal statements based on our audits. We did nut 
audit the 1896 financial statements of Pacific Tekesis Group, a 
wholly-owned subsidiary, which statements reflect total operat. 
ing revenues constituting approximately 36% of the Company’s 
reiated wnsolltfatdfimncial statement total for the year ended 
December 31 I 1996.Those sraternents were audited by other 
auditors whose report, which has been furnished to us, included 
an exptanatory para,graph that describes the chahge in its 
method of recognizing direcwy publishiig revenues and related 
expenses. Our opinion, insofar as it relates to the 1996 data 
included for PacificTelesis Group, i s  based solely on the repoft 
of the other auditors, 

We conducted our audits in accwdance with generally 
accepted auditing standards.Thae standards require that we 
plan and perform the audit t~ obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstate- 
ment. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence sup- 
porting the amounB ami disdosures in the financial statements. 
An audit also includes assessing the ascmnthg principjes used 
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evalu- 
ating the averall financial statement presentation. We h l k v @  that 
our audits and the report of ather auditors provide a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, based on our awlia and,for 1996, the report 
of other auditors, the consolidated financial statements referred 
to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolldated 
financial position dSBK Communicqtims Inc.at December 31, 
199Band 1997, and the consolidated results of Its spemtions and 
i ts ca$h flows fora& of the three years in the perlad ended 
December 31,1998, in wnformiry with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

Sa n Anton i 0, Texas 
February 1 2,1999 

R E P O R T  O F  Y A N A G E M E N T  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.The 
integrity and objertlvity of the data in these financial statements, 
including estimates and judgments relating t~ matters not con- 
cluded by year end, are the responsibility af management, as is all 
other informatian included in the Annual Report, unless other- 
wise indicated. 

The financial Statementr; of S6C Communicatkns Ine. (SBQ 
have been audited by Ernst &Young LW, indepmndent auditors, 
Management has made available ta Ernst &Young LLP all of SBC’s 
financtal records and rekQd data, as well as the rn 
owners‘ and dimtors‘ meetings. Furthermore, manag,ement 
believes that all representations made to Ernst & Young LLP 
during i t s  audit were valid and appropriate. 

Management has established and maintains a system of 
internal accounting controls that provides reasonable assurance 
as to the intcgrlty and reliability of the financial statementtqthe 
protection of assets from unauthorized USE or disposition and 
rhe prevention and detection of fraudulent fihancial repartihg. 
The concept of reasanable assurance recugnizes that the costs 
dan internat accountihg controls system should net exceed, 
In management‘s judgment, the benefits to be derived. 

Management also seeks to ensure the objectivity and 
integrity of Its financial data by the careful selection of i t s  
managers, by organizational arrangements that provide an 
apprqpriste divkim of responsibility and by communication 
programs aimed at ensuring that i t s  p l l c k s ,  standards and 
rnanagwial authorities are undermod throughout rhe 
organization. Management continually monitors the system 
of internal accauunting mntrds for co’mpliance. SBC ’maintains 
an internat auditing program that: independently a55e59es 
the effectivenes5 of the internal accounting controls and 
recommends impromments thereto. 

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, which consists 
of eight directors who are not employes, meets periodically with 
management, the internal auditors and the independent auditors 
to review the manner in which they are performing their respon- 
sibilities and to discuss auditing, internal accounting controls and 
financial reporting rnatters.Both the internal audltms and the 
independent auditors periodically meet a#o& with the Audit 
Committee and have access ta the Audit Committee at any time. 

Edward E. Whitacre Jc 
Chairman ufthe Board and 
Chief Executive OKrer 

c 

Donald E. Kkrnan 
Senior Vice Presldent,Treasurer 
and Chief Financial ORcer 
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April 1997 
PTG Director 19888-1 g97 
Background EduWon, 
admlnlsuation 

Cowration 
San Franci~o, Califamla 
58C Director since Aprll7947 

Backgmund: Banking 
PTG DtwCta 1994.1 W7 

Toni Rembe, Esg, 62") 

SBC Director since June lW3 
Background Manufacturlhg and 
marketing of decorative horn 
fragrancw 

JW T. d. 
Chairman c ;hairman 

HCB Enterprises Inr 
Dallas, Term 
SBC D l r e w  8lnw eprll T986 
Backpund; Plnancial sErrvices 

reatas Foundation for 
Higher Educathn 

Managing Partner 
Mpim Partnbrs 
Chalrman acpd Chkf 
htecutsve OWker 

Background: Private Investment 
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E X E C U T I V E S  O F  S B C  ANYITS S U B S I D I A R I E S  
w 

hWikbpm47 
Vlce P m i k n t - N a t i o n a l l 1  Fhguhry 
SBC Operations IIK. 
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rn S H A R E 0 W N E i r  I N F 0 R M A T  I O  N 

Totl-lsm Shareowner Hofllna 
Call us at 1-80W351-7M1 between 
J a.m. and B pm. Eastern Tim@ 
Monday t h u g  h hiday. 

We can help with: 

- requests forasslstance, lndudlng 

- Informxion on the fBC DirHt 

TI30 1 -1%3-2@522l 

account hqutpies 

stotk tramfefeR 

Stock Purciaase and 
Reinwstmem Ptan 

W&WI Requests 
Please mail all account InquiriH 
and alher rquess for assistame 
with regard to your stock owner- 
ship to: 

S3C Communications Inc 
Cb FIKt Chlcago nust Divlslon of 
EquiScrw 
P. Q. Box 2508 
h s e y  City, New Jersey Q7303-2508 

Ptease mail requests for nansac- 
tions Involving stock transfers or 
account changes m 
SBC Clmrmunkatlcm Inc. 
d o  First Chicago Trust Divislon of 
EqUi% 
P.13. Box 25w 
Jersey Ciry, Hew Jersey 07303.25B9 

You atso may reach First Chicago 
TW Compny,the Trardfm Agent 
for 5BCr at aur 
m a i l  addresr 
skfct@em.knbd.com 

SDC Wraa $to& P u r c b a  and 
Mnwptmmt man 
WBC h t l  
SBC D k t  a l h  current share- 
w n e ~  ta purchase additional SeE 
stock wkh a minimum investment 
of $50. Other persons may also 
take advantage offhi feature wlth 
a minimum initial investment of 
SSOO. SBC Mrect has many other 
conwhkit features including 
wtomatir monthly lmmwnts,  
divided relnvestmmf, dlm 
d q W  of dividends and an 
lndivldual Retirement Accaunt. 

For mow infomatian or a 

Send optimal cash investments M: 

SBC Direct 
d o  First Chlcago Trug Djvisim 
of EquiServe 

NewatkNewkrsey  1 J 1 8 8 m 1  

P ~ O S W ~ U S ,  d l  1 -80&331-7221. 

P.0. BOX 1 3531 
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EXHIBIT D 

Siaternent of Managerid Cupabiii~ 

SBC Telecom’s parent corporation, SBC Communications Inc. ((‘SBC’’), is a holding 

company whose subsidiaries and affiliates operate predominantly in the communications services 

indwtry and have provided teIecommunications services far over 100 years, SBC’s subsidiaries 

and affiliates provide l a n b  telecommunications and related services in Arkansas, California, 

Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, Kansas, Michigan, Missouri, Nevada, Ohio, Oklahoma, Texas and 

Wisconsin; wireless telecommunications and related sewices in these states, as well as Delaware, 

Hawaii, Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode IsIand, Virginia, 

and Washington, D.C; and security and monitoring services in most of the United States’ largest 

metropolitan areas. SBC has investments in telecommunications companies that serve selected 

markets outside of the United States, including Belgium, Canada, Denmark, France, Switzerland, 

Hungary, Mexico, Puerto Rim, South Africa, and Taiwan, among others. SBC also has 

investments in Israel, through which it provides cable TV, directory publishing, long distance 

and softurare development. 

SBC Telecom’s executive officers have been recruited h m  SBC and its affiliates, and 

are among its key managers with considerable experience in the telecommunications industry, 

including operations, interconnection, network, marketing, sales, finance, regulatory and legal 

issues. The following provides a brief synopsis of the managerial experience of each of SBC 

Telecom’s executive officers. 

Ronald L. Blake, President of SBC Telecom, began his career as an Assistant Staff 

Manager of Revenue Requirements for Wisconsin Bell in 1979. From 1981 to 1988, he held 

several management assignments in investment research, financial planning, corporate 

accounting and consumer marketing for AT&T, Ameritech and Wisconsin Bell. Ha was 

promoted to Assistant Vice President of Marketing for Wisconsin Be11 in 1988. 
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In 1990, Mr. Blake moved to Ameritech Sentices to become Assistant Vice President of 

Consumer and Small Business Marketing. He served as Vice President and Treasurer for 

Ameritech from 1992 to 1994. Following this appointment, he became President of Long 

Distance IndzmstTy Services, where he smed  until 1995. In 1995, Mr. Blake was promoted to 

President of Enhanced Business Services, and also sewed as President of Small Business 

Services from December 1997 to June 1998. Mr, Blake became President of Ameritech Gened 

Business Serviees in July 1998, where he was responsible for providing retail 

telecammmications products and services. Ha was appoint4 to his c m n t  position following 

the merger of SBC and h e d e c h .  

PA TRICU DLQZ DENNIS, Sr. Vice President-Replatory and Public Affafts 

Mrs. Demie joined SBC in 1995 as Senior Vice President and Assistant General Counsel 

for regulation and law, representing and advising SBC in the areas of state, federal and 

international law and regulatory policy. In her present position, she is responsible for SBC’s 

national constituency relations and Pegulatopy, legislative, governmental, external affairs and 

industry relations activities for SBC Telmum. Before joining SBC, Mrs. Denrris was appointed 

to the Federal Communications Commission by President Reagan and served as a commissioner 

from 1986 to 1989, Mrs. Dennis dslso was appointed by President Reagan to serve on the 

National Labor Relations Board. President Bush appointed her Assistant Secretary of State for 

Human Rights and Hum~kan Afiairs in 1992. Her experience: in the telephone industry 

includes her legal practice as Special Counsel for Communications Mattm in Sullivan & 

Gromwell's Washington, D.C, office, as well as Partner and Head of the Communications Law 

Section for the D.C. office of Jones, Day, Reavis & Pope.  Mrs. Dennis was also Vice President 

for Governmmt Affairs for Sprint Corporation from 1991 to 1992. 

TIMOTHY BYRDEN, Vice Presddefit, Operations 

Mr. Harden has over 18 years of telcmnmnicEltiom experience and is respansible for 

the design, development and deployment of the network and systems necessary to support SBC 

Telscam’s competitive local exchange activities. He also is responsible for the day-to-day 

operations. SBC Telecom represents Mr. Harden’s third “start up” endeavor. He was involved 
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in the start up of PacTel Business Systems as Chief Operating Officer and later as President and 

CEO. More recently, he served as Vice President & Chief Operating Oficer of the Pacific 

Telesis broadband effort in California where he was responsible for all of the operations of that 

$5 billion effort, including network engineering, design and construction; customer care centers; 

and systems design and implementation. Mr. Harden gained broad telecommunications 

experience in a series of executive assignments with Pacific Telesis Group and SBC, most 
recently as Vice President and G a d  Manager of SBC's Industry Operations where he had 

responsibility for all wholesale operations for access and local (CLEC) customers. Also, he 

previously served as Vice President and General Manager of Industry Markets, and Vice 

President and General Manager of the Pacific Bell North Coast Regional Business Unit. other 

wsijgnments have included work in uperatiom, special services, customer service, and switching 

in both Northem and Southan California, 

THOMAS W. M R T M N N ,  Vice President and General Counsel 

Mr. Hartmann has been employed as an attorney with SBC since 1995. With SBC, he 

has served in positions involving litigation, mergers and acquisitions, and international 

operations. In his present position, Mr. H a r t m a  is responsible for all legal representation of 

SBC Telecom hughout the country. Before joining SBC, Mr. Hartmann was on active duty in 
the United States Air Force where he served as the Chief Prosecutor in the Far East. Mr. 

Hartmann remains a Colonel in the US. Air Force Reserves. He also worked as a litigation 

associate with the law firm of Bryan Cave in St. Louis, Missouri h r n  1991 to 1995. 

nX4R.K BONGHT, Vice President-Chief Financial Uflcer 

Mr. Boright joined the SBC family of companies in 1991 and assumed the responsibility 

of Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the Cellular One Wireless property in Chicago. 

Before joining SBC, Mr. Boright fulfilled various management and leadership positions for GTE 

Mobile Communications and GTE Mobilnet in the area of finance. In 1996, Mr. Boright was 

appointed Vice President and Chief Financial Officer Southwestern Bell Mobile Systems in 

Dallas, Texas. Most recently Mr. Bo~ight was named Vice President-Chief Financial Officer of 
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SBC Telecom. Collectively, he possesses over 18 years of financial, accounting and business 

experience. 

PAUL R. RQTH, Vice PresMertZt 

Mr. Roth began his c m e r  with Southwestern Bell Telephone in 1981, and has heJd 

numetous pasitions involvhg outside plant and central office responsibilities. In 1992 he was 

appointed Director of Operations, and in 1995 he was appainted Vice President and General 

ManagorlSouthwestern Bell Wireless. Mr. Roth was appointed President and General Manager, 

Cellular One, Boston in 1997. Following this appointment, Mr. Roth was appointed as Vice 

President of Consumer Sales and Services (Midwest) of Southwestern Bell Telephone He 

currently serves ws Vice President, SBC Tdecom. In this role, Mr. Roth is responsible €or the 

direction of the sales initiatives in the SBC Telecom markets and directs the efforts: of the 

customer cafe functions throughout SBC Tekom’s 30 market regh .  

ROGER W. WUHURT, Vice Prmident & Treusurer 

Mr. Wohlert began hk career with Southwestern Bell Telephone Company in 1962 upon 

graduation from the University of Missouri-Columbia. He has held v&ous positions With the 

company‘s Comptroller and Treasury Department in Missouri and Texas, and worked in the 

Treasury Department af AT&T in New York for three years. He was named an Assistant 

Treasurer of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company in 1974. In 1984, Mr. Wohlert was 

appointed Assistant Treasurer-Corporate Finance for Southwestern Bell Corporation, and in 

April 1988 appointed Managing Director-Finance and Assistant Treasurer. In addition, Rlr. 
Wohlert holds the position of Treasurer in various subsidiaries, including Southwestern Bell 

Telephone Company, Pacific Bell, SBC International, Inc. and SBC Telecom. 

JAMES DE W E S ,  Vice Presidefit of Human Resources 

Mr. DeVries bas extensive experience in human resources administration both inside and 

outside of the telecommunications industry. Mr. DeVries joined heritech more than 4 years 

ago. His most recent assignment with Ameritech was as Vice President of Human Resources and 

Corporate Services. In this role, Mr. DeVries was responsible for procurement, logistics, human 
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resources, training, fleet management, and real estate for Ameritech’s security monitoring 

subsidiary. Prior to joining Ameritech Mr. DeVries held positions with the Quaker Oats 

Company, Leaf Inc., and Andrew Corporation. His experience in these positions includes 

assignments in Compensation, employee relations, training, stdkg, labor relations, equal 

employment opportunity/afkmative action and oeganization development. In total, Mr. DeVries 

?ms 15 yews of experience in human resources and employee development, 



EXHIBIT E 

Statemeat of Tedtnical Cupubili@ 

SBC Telecom possesses the technical expertise to provide interexchange services in the 

State of Florida. SBC Telmm is staffing its operations with employees who have a broad range 

of experience and expertise in provisioning facilities and services. These employees will huiid, 

acquire or obtain access to the network and systems necessary to pruvide interexchange and 

related services, and will develop the product distribution channels and service strategies to 

m b l e  SBC TeIecom to compete successfully. A brief synopsis of the technical experience of 

SBC Telecom’s executive offiicers is provided in Exhibit D. 

Evaluation of customer expectations, economic analyses, vendor and service provider 

negotiations and other critical discussions axe undmay to determine the optimal network 

implementation strategy. SBC T d w m  anticipates that these analyses and negotiations Will 

produce an initial network impfementation strategy consisting of some combination of (1) 

deploying its own network infmstructme; (2) leasing capacity f b n  other network providers; (3) 

strategic partnership agreements with other service providers; andlor (4) combining unbundled 

network elements and some resale of telaomunkations sewkes fram incumbent local 

exchange carriers. 

The. network infrasbuGture rand design are expected to consist of voice switching 

equipment; data switchinB and routing equipment; fiber transport; custamer access equipment; 

sewice platfoms (Le,, network features and functions that allow the provision of custom 

services); operations support systems (OSS); billing and customer case infrastructure; as well as 

adjunct infrastructure such as floor space, power equipment, interface equipment, and alarm and 
moxlitdng equipment, SBC Telwom will direct and control, as much as possible, the provision 

and use af facilities, including netwurk elements, whether they are owned, leased or otherwise 

obtained to ensure the high level of sewice quality, technical excel lae ,  and overall customer 

satisfaction which SBC Communications Inc. provides in the markets it serves. 
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Principal, and SAFECO INSURANCE GO1 

Florida Public Service Commission 

for the payment thereof, well and mly tu be m&, we bind omelveg, ow SUI , - - -  - ----- 
and severalIy, fumly by these presents. 

THE CONDITION OF THE AEBOVE OBLIGATION is such that: 

WEREAS under date of W A  

Florida Public Service Commission 

, dw abow bounden SBC Tetewrn, Inc. 
did enter into a contract with the 

WHEREAS, said m n m  requirts that Principal h i 1  h i &  to Obligee a bond covering the m e  gad hilhrul pwfommce by h e  
Principal of jts obligatians under the provisions cif said ccntraet. 

NOW, tHEREFORE, Lt cbndition of the fomguing oblij@un i s  sucb dm if said SBC Telemrn, [ne. 

md shall well and truly saw harmless &e Florida Public Service Commission fium any pecuniary loss 
resulting from a bteach of any of the- iwms, comiants and conditions of said cantract, on the part of the mid SBC Tdemm, fnc. 

, ta he. perfcmned, then this obligatim 
shall be wid,  otherwise to remairl in full farce mid effect. 

I shall faithfully perfom the said conmct in accordance with the terms thereof, 

This h h d  is executed by dle Surety subject to the following conditions: 

1 Regardless of the number of renewdir issued, extending the term of this band, the Xiabiliy of the Surety shaB not be cumulative 
and in no event shall the aggregae Iibilicy of the Surety exceed the s l ~ n  of Twenty Five Thousand and 
o o / ~ o ~ - - " - - - - - - - - - " - - . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - " - - - - -  ($ 25,000.00 ) DOLLARS. 

2, The Obligee shall give the Surety prompt notice In writing of any default on rht part of the Principal with respect to the term of 
the eonma. 

3. The Surety may tamhate its liability wder ahis bond by giving thirty (30) days notice in w i h g  thereof to the Obligee and 
upon giving such notice the Surety shall be discharged I3 

' &of. 

March , 2000 * This bond fs efFective rhc 22nd 

witness our hands md sed3 thh 

day af c 

22nd - day of March 

SZO~EGEEF ma 

bWZ0 ' d ZE88PZZOS88 01 SBTZ TSE QtZ SkIIHJdtl lWNH31X3 385 &I T Z : a  9OBZ rz aww 
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State of Texas 

County of Rexar 
)ss: 

On March 22, 2000, before me, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, residing 
therein, duly adrnmissianed and sworn, personally appeared MARK PERSSBN, 

knuwn to me to be Attorney-in-Faet of SAFECO INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA 
the mrporation described in and that executed the within and forgoing instrument, and known to 
me to be the person who executed the said instrument in behalf of the said corporation, and 
shelhe duly acknowledged to me that such corporation executed the same. 

IN WImESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my dftcial SEA, the day and 
year stated in this certificate above, 

c: /- 
My Commission Expires J- 

Notsty Public 
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March 23,2000 

Atlanta Northern Virginia 

Uoston Oilando 
Fort Lauderdale Providence 

Sari Francisco Jacksonville 
Lakeland St Mersburg 
Melbourne Tallahassee 
Mexico cl ly Tampa 
Miami 
New York 
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L . '  VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Blanca S. Bay0 
Director, Division of Records & Reporting , L-} + '13 

G o  Florida Public Service Commission . 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
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Re: Application for Autholity to Provide Interexchange 
Telecommunicahons Sexice  W i t h  the State of Florida by SBC 
Nahonal, Inc. &/a SBC Telecom, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed for f&ng o:n behalf of SBC National, Inc. d/b/a SBC Telecam, Inc. 
its Applicabon for Authority to  Provide are the original and 12 copies of 

Interexchange Telecommunications Service Within the State of Florida. 

For our records, please acknowledge your receipt of tkls fdmg on the 
enclosed copy of this letter. Thank YOU for your consideration. 

-..**._ .* - 

LAW OFFICES 1 2510872 
HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP 

63-751 

Two Hundred F i f t y  Dollars and OO/loO----- 

NAL BANK OF FLORIDA 
SBURG, FLORIDA 

TWO s i cNarI  

Corrmission 

AUTHOR1 ZED REPRESENTATIVES 
F O A  AMOUNTS OVER $1000.00 


